
Minutes

Finance Committee
University of Minnesota Hospital and Clinics

January 19, 1976

Present: John Quistgard, Vice Chairman
David Brown, M.D.
Al France
Debbie Gruye
John Westerman
Ron Werft

Absent:

Staff:

Don Brown
David Cost
Stanley Holmquist
Frederick Kottke, M.D.
Dave Preston
Don Van Hulzen

Clifford Fearing
John Diehl
Johnelle Foley

Guests: Harry Atwood
Judy Kaegy
Greg Hart

~ The meeting of the Finance Committee of the Board of Governors was called to order by

Vice Chairman Quistgard at 9:15 a.m. in the K/E Conference Room.

I. Approval of the December 15, 1976 Minutes

Mr. France moved that the minutes of the last meeting be approved. The motion was

seconded and passed.

Mr. Quistgard introduced MS. Debbie Gruye as a new member of the Finance Committee and

Mr. Ron Werft as a new member of the Committee and the new Health Sciences student

representative to the Board.

II. Financial Statement- July - December

Mr. Fearing referred the Finance Committee to the Income Statement for July 1, 1976

average length of stay. He added that expenditures were also .5% below their estimated
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level. Mr. Fearing stated that the total net operating revenue showed a variance

equaling (3.59)% of total budgeted revenue and that this was the largest variance which

has been experienced Year to Date. He explained that with the affects of Malpractice

insurance and Campus Administrative Expense, this variance was expected. He

reminded the Committee that December is generally a month of low utilization and

added that this statement did not reflect the January 1, 1977 rate increase.

In discussing the statement from another point of view, Mr. Fearing demonstrated

that the variance was not as significant as depicted on the income statement:

Total Variance in Total Revenue
from Operations

Deduct
Expenditures under Budget
Campus General Admin Expense Variance
Malpractice Insurance Variance

Net Revenue Variance after Special
Considerations

$1,410,000

$ 175,000
575,000
525,000

$ 135,000

Mr. Fearing discussed various trends and occurances of the last six months. He
,

indicated a decrease in laboratory services and suggested that low activity in the

Bone Marrow Transplant Program, the late start of the Epilepsy Center, and the delay

in making the Student Health Center operational may have affected this decrease. He

noted that expenses were down with the downward trend in utilization and

sited Neurology as an area experiencing the greatest decrease in patient days

although admissions are fairly constant.

In examining the Statement of Operations, Mr. Fearing explained some of the various

categories. He noted that Professional Fees involved the purchasing of hospital-based

physicians' receivables and that Third Party Contract Adjustments involved the paying back
I

I

to third-party payors that which is owed beyond cost contract reimbursement. In the case

tI> of Charitable Care, he explained the Hospitals' Hill Burton responsibility and the in

corporation of those payments into the first half of the fiscal year. He mentioned the·
I
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Eustis Fund of $4-5 million as an example of an endowment source of Donations from

4It Restricted Funds. Under Other Operating Revenue, he explained that people were not using

the Powell Hall cafeteria as much as expected with the closing of the main cafeteria.

Under Expenditures. Mr. Fearing commented on Nursing Services' ability to react to

decreased utilization. With fringe Benefits, he discussed the increased cost of providing

health insurance and mentioned that those working half time will soon be eligible for

benefits under new Regent policy.

Mr. Fearing explained that Academic and Resident Contracts and Physician Compensation

were contracts with minimums and maximums established for Physician Compensation. He

He noted that it was unlikely that the Pathologists would meet their minimum and mentioned

that there was presently a movement to renegotiate the Lab-Pathology contract mid-year.

He stated that this matter would soon be discussed by the Reimbursement Committee of the

Council of Clinical Sciences of the Medical School. Mr. Westerman pointed out that this

would lend effective peer review. Mr. Fearing commented that he would like to see the

physicians establish a centralized billing group which would be more cost effective with

better collections.

In continuing the discussion of Expenditures, Mr. Fearing indicated that a study of the

Laundry-Linen Service had recently been conducted with the University. He reported that

with improved purchasing and inventory control, savings between $200,000-$250,000 could

be realized. He explained that the interim Food Service contract has been extended

longer than expected for the remodeling of the Hospitals' kitchens. He added that

completion of the cafeteria project is now expected in April or May. He sited lower

utilization as the cause for the decrease in Drugs and Medical Supplies.

He commented that he expects the cost of Utilities to increase with the cold weather
i

of December and January. Under Non-Operating Revenue he mentioned that the
I

~Shared Services revenue involved computer programming assistance whibh was
I

provided to a hospital in Brazil. Mr. Atwood concluded that the amount of
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~ $522,000 under budgeted revenue coincided with the $526,000 expense for malpractice

insurance and it was noted that this expense was not a Hospitals' option but rather

a University decision.

After reviewing the Operating Cash Flow Statement, Mr. Fearing commented that it

generally demonstrated an on target status. At Vice-Chairman Quistgard's request,

Mr. Fearing reported that days of receivables were 95 in November and 100 in December.

He added that a new system which will be implemented should, within 2 years, bring the days

down to his goal of 75. It was noted that University Hospitals was still below

other institutions such as Michigan at 110, Hennepin County at 145, and Ramsey County at

110, and that these public Hospitals were generally always higher than private institutions.

Mr. Fearing mentioned briefly that the Comparative Statement and Statement of Changes

in Fund Balances were simply different breakdowns of the same information. In response

~
to a question from Mr. Werft, Mr. Fearing explained that the Atkinson Fund, a Restricted

Fund, was used to support the Community-University Health Care Clinic. The benefits
i

of restricting gifts were discussed, as was the Universitys' fund raising effort.

Also mentioned was the tremendously high occupancy rates being experienced in
!

January.

III. Financial Statements Projections to Year End

Mr. Fearing stated that with increased activity in the second half of the fiscal year

and with the rate increase which was implemented on January 1, 1977, a variance of

only (.9%) of the total planned budget revenue should be experienced. With the

Projected Cash Flow Statement, he commented that the financial picture could change

and added that capital equipment funding goals should be accomplished.

~ Credit Losses First Half of Fiscal Year

With the Board's retreat in September, Mr. Fearing explained that credit losses were

inadvertently forgotten at that time and thus, his presentation today was for the first
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six months of the fiscal year. He reported that the total amount recommended for bad

debt during the first half of fiscal year 1976-77 is $451,580.41 represented by 1,856

accounts with the inclusion of $448.98 for lodging in Powell Hall. He stated that bad

debt recoveries during this period amounted to to $28,164.99 leaving a net charge

off of $423,415.42. Dr. Brown moved that authorization of this bad debt be recommended

to the Board. His motion was seconded and passed. Ms. Gruye asked what types of

people had most difficulty in paying their bills. It was noted that all people can

potentially find themselves in undesirable financial difficulties when it comes to

the unpredictable requirements for health care. Mr. France noted that it would be

interesting to break down the accounts to determine the number involved in catastrophic

illnesses. Mr. Fearing agreed to provide this breakdown.

V. Debt Capacity Analysis

Mr. Fearing reported that Ernst and Ernst has presented their proposal to do an

analysis of University Hospitals' debt capacity. He noted that the proposal has not

yet been considered awaiting Mr. Van Hulzen's return from out of town. Mr. Westerman

added that Mr. Van Hulzen was attending a national conference on health issues sponsored

by Blue Cross, the American Hospital Association and the Federal Government.

VI. Tentative New Program Cost-Revenue Schedule

Mr. Westerman explained that the preparation of the Annual Plan for 1977-78

involved an evolutionary process. He noted that in 1975, the Annual Plan was simply

presented to the new Board and that in 1976, the plan raised concerns for the Board

in terms of decision making involvement. He interjected that a status summary of the

1975 and 1976 Plans has been distributed to the Board. Mr. Westerman stated that

with the development of the present plan there should now be an exploration of Board

policy options and that with this exploration there should be a clear understanding

of why University Hospitals is more expensive than other insitutions.

~
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He referred the Committee to the Annual Plan Cost Summary and explained that the

programs had been categorized. He stated that category I pretained to programs under

study and exploration which relate to the Hospitals' mission and future role. He

added that the Plans' Foreward identifies some of these future considerations.

Category II, he explained, were programs which have been studied and are viewed as

being feasible but require decision making. Category III were programs of a continuing

nature or mandatory requirements in the implementation phase.

Before reviewing each program, Mr. Westerman commented that although not specifically

identified as such, many of the programs were patient care oriented. He explained

that Patient Services Management involved patient services by non-professionals. He

sited the Warehouse and Library as support progrms and mentioned that Capital Finance

Planning was being considered in terms of patient care areas which he stressed as

being essential in providing suitable facilities. Child Care he noted as a staff

~ support service. Mr. Westerman explained that the Computer System would be invaluable

in aiding in the rapid reporting of patient inforamtion. He sited the Rehab Center,

House Staff Enhancement, and the Psych Program as being direct patient care related and

commented that additional House Staff was viewed as an Hospital obligation to subsidize

where Federal training funding has fallen off.

Mr. France questioned whether or not the Hospitals' role was expected to change in

the future. Mr. Westerman commented that it was true that community hospitals were

expanding their services but that it was essentially for University Hospitals to remain

comprehensive to fulfill its teaching and research mission. He added that it would not

be cost effective and that at some point merger and diversification must be considered

for public justification. Dr. Brown indicated that a consortium with Hennepin and Ramsey

County Hospitals would facilitate teaching by providing a broader base of services which

41> would increase accessibility through different levels of care. Mr. Westerman added that

the Board of Governors comprised the only trustee group of a major free-standing hospital

and noted that to this point, the feasibility of a consortium with Hennepin and Ramsey
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was only being considered at a management level. In discussing how University Hospitals

should posture itself for the future, Mr. Westerman also commented on the Hospitals' role

as a corrector of the mistakes of primary care. In conclusion Dr. Brown emphasized the

Board of Governors ability to influence the future of health care and co-ordination in

the state.

Mr. Fearing next reviewed with the Committee a list of proposed general budget guidelines.

Mr. Westerman commented that a seminar of the Commission on Public-General Hospitals was

soon to be held to discuss how University's view their hospitals. He stressed the

importance of the academic support unit over the service unit concept.

The Committee then discussed the strategy of its presentation to the full Board. It was

suggested that there existed a need for further clarification of and development of the

guidelines and thus, they should not be presented to the Board at this time. It was

also suggested that an in-depth presentation of University Hospitals' unique differences

and reasons for higher costs would be helpfUl and could be presented in February. In

considering raising with the Board the need to examine options for the future, MS. Gruye

preventative health care.

There being no further business, the Finance Committee meeting was adjourned at 12:15 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

~~/~
Johnelle Foley
Secretary
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UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA HOSPITALS
INCOME STATEMENT

FOR PBRIOD JULy 1, 1976 TO DECEMBER 31, 1976

Variance
Over/(Under) Variance

Budseted Actual Budget %

Gros. Patient Charges $35,485,435 $33,815,404 $(1,670,031) (4.7)

Deductions from Charges 2,494,316 2,289,172 (205,144) (8.2)

Other Operating Revenue 550.594 605.756 55,162 10.0

Total Revenue from Operations $33,541,713 $32,131,988 $(1,409,725) (4.2)

Expenditures
salaries $18,281,523 $18,180,864 $ (100,659) (0.6)
Pringe Benefits 2,953,842 3,021,397 67,555 2.3
Contract Compensation 3,211,752 3,087,727 (124,025) (3.9)
Ned Supplies, Drugs, Blood 5,364,351 4,660,782 (703,569) (13.1)
Campus Admin Expense 1,389,450 1,966,026 576,576 41.5
Depreciation 823,200 830,183 6,983 0.8
General Supplies &Expense 5,166,192 5,266,375 100,183 1.9

e Total Expenditures $37,190,310' $37,013,354 $ (176,956) (0.5)

let Revenue from Operations $ (3,648,597) $(4,881,366) $ (1,232,769) (33.8)

lon-operat1ng Revenue
Appropriations/Univ Support $ 3,822,290 $ 3,822,290 -0-
Accrued Interest Income 506,882 506,882 -0-
Shared Services -0- 29.675 29,675

Total Non-Oper. Revenue $ 4,329,172 $ 4,358,847 $ 29,675 0.7

Total Net Operating Revenue $ 680,575 $ (522,519) $(1, 203,094) (1)

(1) Variance eq~l. (3.59)% of Total Budgeted Revenue
! '



UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA HOSPITALS
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

e POR PERIOD JULy 1, 1976 TO DECEMBER 31, 1976

Variance
Over/(Under) Variance

Budseted ~ Budget %
Patient Care Chara••

lloutin. $14,558,225 $13,945,505 $ (612,720) (4.2)
Ancillary 20,613,416 19,573,733 (1,039,683) (5.0)
Prof•••iona1 Fee. 313,794 296,166 (17,628) (5.6)

Gro.. Charses $35,485,435 $33,815,404 $(1,670,031) (4.7)

Deduction. from Cbarge.
Pro F.e. Paid, $ 268,078 $ 247,456 $ (20,622) (7.7)
Third Party Contract

Adju.tment 85,082 85,082 -0- -0-
Bi11ina Adju.t..nt. &
~loy•• B.netit. 420,322 455,675 35,353 8.4

Charitab1. Care 448,828 505,744 56,916 12.7
Oth.r Contract Adj 379,850 218,613 (161,237) (42.4)
Allow for Uncoll Acct. 892,156 845,376 (46,780) . (5.2)
Donation. froll R••tricted

Fund. (68,774) (68,774)
Total D.duction. $ 2,494,316 $ 2,289,172 $ (205,144) (8.2)

Other Op.ratins Revenue
Food S.rvices $ 319,948 $ 290,951 $ (28,997) (9.1)
Pove11 Ball Hotel 123,528 120,116 (3,412) (2.8)
Depart.enta1 Hon-Patient 41,584 43,677 2,093 5.0
Reference Lab Income 65.534 95,779 30,245 46.2
Donation. to Operations

from Restricted Funds 55,233 55,233
Total Oth.r Revenue $ 550,594 $ 605,756 $ 55,162 10.0

Total Revenu. from Operations $33,541,713 $32,131,988 $(1,409,725) (4.2)

e Ixpepditur••
Salari•• $18,201,379 $18,100,720 $ (100,659) (0.6)
Frina. BeneUta 2.953,842 3,021,397 67,555 2.3
Accru.d Vacation , Ttmeback 80,144 80,144 -0- -0-
Academic Contract. 569.396 569,396 -0- -0-
Re.ident Contract. 1,210,686 1.210,686 -0- -0-
Phy.ician eo.pen..tio~ 1,431,670 1.307,645 (124,025) (8,7)

Total Sa1ari•• , Wase.,
F.B., &F.e. 24,447.117 24,289,988 (157,129) (0.6)

Laundry' Linen. 676,929 634,746 (42,183) (6.2)
law Food 594.303 644,365 50,062 8.4
Drul. 1,882,914 1.787.371 (95,543) (5.1)
Blood , Blood D.rivativ•• 976,066 671,691 (304,375) (31.2)
Medical Supp1ie. 2,505,371 2,201,720 (303,651) (12.1)
Utilitie. 391,452 393,005 1,553 0.4
In.uranc. 242,982 769,833 526,851 216.8
Het Lo•• on Dbpo.a1 of

A••et. -0- 6,460 6,460
Campu. Ada Izp 1,389,450 1.966.026 576,576 41.5
Depreciation 823,200 830.183 6,983 0.8
Gen.ral.8uppli•• &Izp.n•• 3,260,526 2.817.966 (442,560) (13.6)

Total Ispeditur•• $37,190,310 $37,013,354 $ (176,956) (0.5)
. .-

R.t Revenu. frOll Operation. $(3,648,597) $(4.881,366) $(1,232,769) (33,8)

Ron-o,.ratipa aev.nu.
Shar.d S.rvic•• -0- $ 29,675 2',675
Appropriation. , Support 3,822,2'0 3,822,290 -0-
Accrued Int.r••t on Approp '4,320 '4.320 -0-
Int.r••t Inc~ on ....rv•• 412,562 412'Hf -0-

Tot.l Ron-Op.rat1na Rev $ 4,329,172 $ 4,358, $ 2',675 0.7f._ r
Revenue Ov.r (Und.r) Izpen••• $ 680,575 $ (522.51.) $(1,203,094) (1) ~.' .

'-..-- . I

(1) Varianc. !qual. (3.59)% of Total ludS.t.d Revenue.

,'_ •. _~..... _~. "8, __•• _ '~'" ......,' ..... ___ • ".



UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA HOSPITALS
OPERATING CASH FLOW

FOR PERIOD JULy 1, 1976 TO DECEMBER 31, 1976

Source of Funds
Beginning Cash Balance

Loss from Operations
Non-Operating Revenue

Excess of Revenue over Expense
Items not Requiring the Outlay

of Cash
Depreciation
University Support: G&A

K/E Utilities
Increase in Accrued Expenses

Total Funds Provided from Operations

Funds Applied
Transfers to Plant

Capital Expenditures
Increase in capital Encumbrance

Increase in Accounts Receivable
Increase in Accrued Revenue
Increase in Inventories
Transfer for Funded Depreciation

Required by MBA

Total Funds Applied

Total Net Operating Cash Available

(4,881,366)
4,358,847

830,183
1,966,026

33,108
2,384,124

620,996
362,300

$ 406,468

(522,519)

5,213,441
$5,097,390

983,296

888,829
495,965
166,528

1,290,394

$3,825,012

$1,272,378 (1)

(1) Available for offsetting future cash neet of $1,888,159 to cover increase
in accrued expen,es. Net Deficit $615,781.
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lJII1VIIlSrrt OF IIIJIRISOTA Jl)SPITALS
cmlPAlIATIVE STATEMERT OF FIlWICIAL COHDITIOR

DECEMBER 31. 1976

e

$ 8.268,634 (a) $ 8,251,563

12/31/76 6/30/76

$ 31.845 $ 31.845
8.058.975 4.601.807

14.955.471 14.066.642

399.672 484.723
800.594 221.067

1.987.530 1,821,002

$26,234,087 $21,227,086

$12,100,000 $10,657,298

$ 1,562,375 $ 1,590,166
2,304,430 1,284,495

37,977,987 37,411,266
(18,917,219) (18,103,346)
$22,927,573 $22,182,581

Total Current Liabilities $ 7,398,658 $ 5,083,595

FuDcl Balances
Unrestricted Funds

Operating Funds $14,931.028 $11,946,682
Reserve Funds 16,004,401 14,854,107
Plant Funds 22,927,573 22,182,581

$53.863,002 $48,983,370

Restricted Funds:
Gift Funds $ 473,515 $ 537,839
End~ent Funds 7,795,119 7,713,724

$ 8,268,634 $ 8,251,563

Total Liabilities & Fund Balances $69,530.294 $62,318,528

Current uaet.
ea.h WorltiDl FuDcl.
ea.h and Iave.t.eate
Patient Account. leeeiv.b1e

te•• Al1OWDC_ for Po.aibleLo.... ill Collection
~te Due froll Third Party Payor

Co.t Re:bibur_t Prograas
Other Rece1vab1_
IaveDtorie. of BruI. & Supp1ie.

Total Current Anete

Loaa Tera Iave.mente

PlaDt and !gaieat
ca.h and Inve.tMDte for Construction
COIlatruction ill rroare..
PlaDt and Iqai.-nt
tea. Al1CNance. for Depreciation

Total PlaDt and Iqai,..t

Re.tricted~t and Gift
Inveemente

Total Anet. $69.530,294 $62,318,528

Current Liabilitie.
Trade Accounts Payable
Accrued Salary & Wages Payable
Accrued Vacation and Tbleback

Payable
Contracts Payable
Accrued Professional Fees

12/31/76

$ 2.157.169
1,782,440

1,808,958
1,149,788

500,303

6/30/76

$ 859,914
1.848,899

1.728,811
157,047
488,924

(a) 1Htrlee.. FuDcl .-rbt Y&1ae aa of 12/31/76 $8,404,676.

_.~._-''''



UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA HOSPITALS
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR PERIOD JULy I, 1976 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 1976

Total
Operating Reserve Plant Unrestricted

Fund Fund Fund Funds
Unrestricted Funds

Beginning Balance 7/1/76 $11,946,682 $14,854,107 $22,182,581 $48,983,370
Net lncome

Excess of Revenue over Expenses (193,510)
Accrued Reserve Int. Income 412,556
Accrued Approp Int. Income 95,078
Depreciation Expense (830,183)
Loss on Sale of Assets 18,994 (25,454)

Total Unrestricted Income (522,519)
less Expenses

Unr.-1ized Approp Revenue 3,389,069 3,389,069
camjfus Support: G&A 1,966,026 1,966,026

r../E Utilities 33,108 33,108
Transfers to Plant:

Major Bldg. Proj (Hosp Only) (614,101) 614,101
Capital Expenditures (620,996) 620,996
Capital Ericumb Change (362,300) 362,300
Equip,Remod &Other Adj 4,349 (743) (17,938) (14,332)
Increase in Restricted Fund

CoaDitllent to Plant 21,170 21,170
Transfer to Shared Bldg. Proj. (32,890) (32,890)

. I:s to Fund Depree at Price
," , vel (1,290,394) 1,290,394
. Trans from Medical School for

Patient Medical Info System 40,000 40,000
$14,931,028 $16,004,401 $22,927,573 $53,863,002

Gift Total Restricted . ".
:. p.

Funds Endowments Funds
lestricted Funds I'

Beg1nn1ng Balance 7/1/76 $ 537,839 $ 7,713,724 $ 8,251,563 \;,.: ,

.>.;
Prior Period Adjustments -0- (22,356) 22,356

Adj 7/1/76 Beg. Balance $ 537,839 $ 7,691,368 $ 8,228,207
Jet Income

Gifts 27,276 177,928
.Accrued Interest Income
Mi.c Expense (55,233)
Charity Expense (15,960) (52,814)

Total ae.tricted Income ~t. .
1e.. Izpen.es 81,197

1,1
Incr.... in Commit_nt to Plant \ .

I'und. (20,407) (763) (21,170) ,
I

Contribution to CUBCC -Bldg": (20,600) (20,600) !
$ 473,515 $ 7,795,119 $ 8,268,634 I'

L

~.'-
I,
!.



e UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA HOSPITALS
PROJECTED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 1977

Planned Variance
Budget Projected Over/(Under) Variance
7/1/76 Operations Budget %

- $70,790,603 $70,243,245 $(547,358)Gros. Patient Charges (.8)

Deductions from Charges 5,003,840 4,848,362 (155,478) (3.1)

Other Operating levenue 1,097,798 1,092,073 (5,725) (.5)

Total Revenue from Operations $66,884,561 $66,486,956 $(397,605) (.6)

Expenditures
Salaries $36,149,135 $36,500,859 $ 351,724 1.0
Pringe Benefits - 5,826,661 6,032,438 205,777 3.5
Contract Compensation 6,345,312 6,426,709 81,397 1.3
Mad Supp1ies,Drugs,B1ood 10,787,994 9,369,266 (1,418,728) (13.2)
Campus Admin Expense 2,756,250 3,900,000 1,143,750 41.5
Depreciation 1,633,000 1,650,000 17,000 1.0
General Supplies &Expense 10,712,948 10,684,093 (28,855) (.3)

Total Expenditures $74,211,300 $74,563,365 $ 352,065 .5

4I'.t Revenue from Operations $(7,326,739) $(8,076,409) $(749,670) (10.2)

lon=Operatins Revenue
Appropriation./Univ Support $ 7,582,261 $ 7,719,397 $ 137,136 1.8
Accrued Intere.t Income 1,005,495 1,005,495 -0- -0-
Shared Services -0- 29,675 29,675

Total Ion-operating Rev $ 8,587,756 $ 8,754,567 $ 166,811 1.9

Total '.t Op.rating Revenue $ 1,261,017 $ 678,158 $(582,859)(1)

(1) Varianc. equals (.9)% of the Total Planned Budaet I.ev.nue

....d OIl 12/31/76 lTD Actual Data
1/19/77

-- - - ._-- _.....•.•..--.-._ .-,.-.•.. ~.:-. .. - ' :
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UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA HOSPITALS
PROJECTED CASH FLOW

FYE JUNE 30, 1977

Source of Fwids
Excess of Revenue over Expense $ 678,158
Items not requiring the

Outlay of Cash
Depreciation 1,650,000
Campus G&A 3,900,000
Increase in Accrued Expense (190,949)
Third PartY'Contract Adj. 168,773

5,527,824
Total lunds Provided from Operations $6,205,982 "

Cash Applied
,~ ,

Increase 'in Accounts Receivable . 2,159,299
Increase in Inventories 226,533
Increase in Accrued Revenue 156,033

Total Cash Applied 2,541,865

Cash Available $3,664,117.- Justification
leserve Interest 818,395
Price Level Depreciation 1,135,586
Historical Depreciation 1,650,000
Appropriation Interest 187,100

Total Justification $3,791,081

Total let Operating Cash Available $ (126,964)

.~

...eeI OIl 12/31/76 lTD Actual Data
1/19/77

f
f
I
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UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA University Hospitals
TWIN CITIES Minneapolis, Minnesota 55455

. I

Januarr 14, 1977

TO: Cliff Fearing

FROM: Bill Conner

RE: Bad Debt Report 7/1/76 to 12131/76

The total amount recommended for bad debt during the first half of
fiscal year 1976-77 is $451,580.41 represented by 1,856 accounts.
Included in these figures is $448.98 for lodging in Powell Hall.

Bad debt recoveries during this period amounted to $28,164.99
leaving a net charge off of $423,415.42.

A statistical summary for the six month period follows with detailed
data available on the attached reports.

BCltr

enc.

HEALTH SCIENCES



BAD DEBT STATISTICS - JULY 1, 1976 TO DECEMBER 31, 1976

OUTPATIENT

Dollar Ranges Below $50 $50-1,999 $2,000 & Over Total

Dollar Amount $16,306.82 $ 63,285.14 $12,277.37 $91,869.33

Number of Accounts 973 280 4 1,257

INPATIENT

Dollar Ranges Below $100 $100-2,000 Above $2,000 Total

Dollar Amount $ 9,920.81 $156,626.13 $192,715.16 $359,262.10

Number of Accounts 271 305 18 594

Total Amount - Inpatient &Outpatient $451,131.43

Total Number - Inpatient &Outpatient 1,851

% of Outpatient Number to Total Number .68

% of Outpatient Amount to Total Amount .20

% of Inpatient Number to Total Number .32

%of Inpatient Amount to Total Amount .80

Attached is a brief description of accounts over $2,000.
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UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA HOSPITALS
ANNUAL PLAN COST SUMMARY

1977-78
DRAFT

Total
Operational

Expense
Increment

Potential
Cost Benefits/
Anticipated

Revenue Increment

I Programs Under Study and Exploration
~

(1)4. Patient Services Management $ 60,000 -0- (5)
6. Warehouse System -0- (4) -0-
7. Hospital Management Reference Library 20,000 -0-

10. Capital Finance Planning 75,000 <j) -0-
16. ChUd Care -0- -0-

Il Programs in Decision Making Phase

2. Payroll System $ 20,000 -0- (5)
3. Bosp Computerized Information System 100,000 -0- (5)

13. Health Education -0- (3) -0-
14. Human Resources Management -0- (4) -0-
18. Rehab Center - Ergography Svc Lab 15,669 20,166
19. House Staff Enhancement 145,000 -0-
20. Psychiatry Program -0- (3) -0-
10. Capital Finance Planning -0- (3) -0-

• III Implementation of Continuing and Mandatory
Programs

1. Productivity Improvement Program -0- (3) -0- (5)
5. Infection Control -0- (3) -0-
8. Riak Management -0- (4) -0-
9. Unit B/C -0- (2) -0-

Il. Rural Cooperative 2,500 -0-
12. Northweat Project 100,000 -0- '-,
15. Affirmative Action Proaram -0- (4) -0-
17. Communication Center 18,500 -0- (5)
10. capital Finance Planning -0- (3) -0-

Subtotal $556,669 $20,166

Leas Anticipated Revenue (20,166)

.et ADDua1 Plan Coat before Annualized Coat $536,503
Savmaa .",

(1) ....rical .equence corre.ponda to Annual Plan number1Da .tructun.
(2) Proar....tic financial implicationa for UDit lIe proar.. will be

dealt with aa a .eparate budaet when -.ore complete data 1. available.
(3) Bstimated proarammatic coata undefined aa of January 19, 1977..'c,e (4) 10 anticipated financial implicationa for fiacal year 1977-78.
(5) Coat aavin.s in thia ,ear or future yeara will equal or off••t the

increaa. coat a.aociated with theae proar....



UNIVERSITY .OF MINNESOTA BOSPITALS AND CLINICS
PROPOSED GENERAL BUDGET GtJIDELINES

1977-78 BUDGET

the.e budget aUidelines as set forth are intended to be an adjunct to the.
Statement of Financial Policies and Requirements of University Bospitals

~nd Clinics as adopted by the Board of Governors (January 21, 1976). As

an adjunct to that statement; the overall Mission Requirements, Financial

Policies, and Financial requirements are not repeated in this document but

are understood to provide the overall framework within which these principles

.hould be applied•

.General Guidelines

1. Budget resources to achieve optimum overall mission requirements.

2. Incremental patient service costs shall be recovered through patient

:e .ervice revenues.

3. To the extent po.sible, incremental educational costs shall be

recovered through educational resources.

4. Incremental re.earch costs shall be funded fully by research funds.

Specific Guidelines

1. Iollforward requirements, i.e•• mandated .alary increases, etc.,

are DOn-nelotiable.

2. Proar... undated by external sources .ucb as JCAB, BSA, "seat.

action are non-neaotiable.

3. Rev proaram dollars require Board approval.

4. Co.t benefit., .avinss, or productivity incr...es and their apparent

Avinas .hould be .ed in correspondins ar... of coat••ere po••ible

to increase quality or implement new proar....
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s. The budget should remain flexible to accomodate unforeseen

developments.

6. Building Be budget implications will be considered as a separate

and. special budget addendum during 1977-78 if necessary.

7. Bew costs beyond inflationary costs will be included in the

1977-78 budget to the extent of %.

. \



UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA Hospitals and Clinics
Board of Governors
Box 502
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55455

February 7, 1977

TO: FINANCE COMMITTEE, BOARD OF GOVERNORS

David Brown, M.D.
Donald Brown
David Cost
Al France
Debbie Gruye
Frederic Kottke
David Preston

John Quistgard, Vice Chairman
John Westerman
Ron Werft
Donald Van Hulzen

Staff
Clifford Fearing, Controller
Johnelle Foley, Secretary
John Diehl, Legal Counsel

FROM: Stanley Holmquist, Chairman

The February meeting of the Finance Committee will be held:

9:00 - 12:00
Wednesday, February 16, 1977

K/E Conference Room

The agenda for the meeting is enclosed. Lunch will be served in
Campus Club immediately following the meeting. Please return the enclosed
postcard stating whether you can or cannot attend the meeting.

SW/sds

Enclosure



Minutes

Finance Corrnnittee

University of Minnesota Hospitals and Clinics

February 16, 1977

Present: Stanley Holmquist, Chainnan
David Brown, M.D.
ronald Brown
David Cost
Al France
ronald Van Hulzen
Ron Werft
John Westernen

Absent:

Staff:

e Guest:

D:bbie Gruye
Frederic Kottke
David Preston
John Quistgard

Clifford Fearing
John Diehl
Johnelle Foley

Greg Hart
Judy I<a.egy

The rreeting of the Finance Corrnnittee of the Board of Governors was called to order by

Chairnan Holmquist at 9 :15 a.m., in the KlE Conference Room.

1. Approval of the January 19, 1977 Meeting Minutes

Mr. Werft rroved that the minutes of the last meeting be approved. The rrotion was seoorided

and passed.

II . Contoller' s Report

Mr. Fearing reviewed with the Finance Corrnnittee his report for the period July 1, 1976

through January 31, 1977. He noted that expected changes were experienced as a result

of the January 1, 1977 rate adjustment of 4.26% to flll1d the insurance premitun and cost

of living increase. He added that January also demonstrated an increase in patient days

t) above budgeted projections which resulted in revenues above those required to achieve the

annual plan objective. However, this type of census level is not lll1usual for January
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and should not be consided a fixed trend. Mr'. Fearing mentioned that the rate

increase and i.n<maased voltme also added to revenue days in accounts receivable. He

added tlat this was expected and that it would be on target by June 30, 1977. In

conclusion, he carm:mted tlat the census will level off and therefore, there will not

be a significant armual variance fran the original final projection.

Chainnan Bo1nquist asked if it would be possible to reduce revenue days in accounts

receivable to the goal of 75 days. Mr'. Fearing responded that a two-fold approach

is being implemented to assist in attaining ,this goal. He explained that revisions are

being made in the patient accounting system and that there is a new plan being developed
\

for collection of patient liability accounts. He concluded that these changes should

result in the accomplishmant of the goal when fully implemented in about 18 nonths. He

further:' noted that lhiversity Hospitals had fewer revenue days in receivables than other

teaching hospitals. It was also noted that the percentage of projected credit losses

for University Hospitals is to be reduced to 2%. Mr'. Van Hulzen rrentioned that although

this is far below the national average of 8%, it must primarily be attributed to

Minnesota's excellent private and governmental reimbursement programs.

In discussing the rate increase, Mr'. Werft inquired as to what would occur in June if

surplus revenue exist. Mr'. Fearing explained that it was uncertain that the census

would continue to run above budget to produce a surplus, but added that in such an event,

surpluses can be carried into the next year as an offset to rate increase or placed in

reserves to f:i.nan:le capital projects. He noted that rate review regulations, as they

pretain to University Hospitals, allowed for such uses. Mr'. Cost asked if it was

'Wlusual to request rate adjustments in two steps. Mr'. Fearing responded that several

ho!3pitals had such an aPJm)ach before University Hospitals.

III. StmmaIy - Statement of Operations

Mr:>. Fearing next referred the Cormdttee to the currrent Income Staterrent which displayed ~

the occurances which he had described in his report. He explained that the 41.5%



3

variance in Carrpus Administrative Expense is a pass through/non-cash item which is

included for audit and reimbursement purposes. It should be throught of like depreciation.

He added that the size of the variance is the result of recent uPdating of calculations

by the University and noted that it may change again in Fiscal Year 1977-1978.

Mr-. westerman responded to a question concerning University Hospitals' request to the

legislature and haN it reaches them. He explained that the request is prepared by

Mr>. Fearing and Mr>. Van Hulzen after discussions with Vice Presidents for Health and

Finance. It is then considered as part of a total University request which the

Regents submit to the Gbvernor' s Office and Legislature. He indicated the Hospitals'

"request has been essentially a roll-forward budget for the last two sessions.

Chairman Holmquist asked if it would not be rrore efficient to operate the Hospitals with

full services through the weekend. Mr>. Westerman explained that a 7 day operation would

result in increased costs to arrange for sufficient nl..lJIlbers of persormel to cover all

services. Mr>. France inquired as to why the variance in Fringe Benefits did not coincide

with Salaries. Mr>. Fearing explained that there was an unexpected provision in terms of

health care costs.

The timing of the budget was discussed next. Mr>. Fearing explained that a preli.minary

budget forecast will be available for the Finance Corrmittee and the Board in M3.:r:'ch. This

docUJreIlt can then be examined through to April. Mr>. Fearing explained that any rate

adjust:Jrent estimates for July 1, 1977 must be forwarded to the rate review panel 60 days

in advance or by M3.y 1, 1977. Final rate decisions will be made by the Board in Mayor

June. Concurrent review by the Board and the Finance Corrunittee of the preli.minary budget

forecast was decicled upon. The accuracy of this forecast will be highly dependent upon

knowledge about next year's pay plan.
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IV• Ernst and Ernst Audit Repor1;

Mr'. Fearing referred the Finance Ccmnittee to page 5 of the Ernst and Ernst report

and COIIIDa11.ted briefly on minor changes made to the Statenent of Revenues and Expenses

of lh.restricted F\mds. Chai.rnan Ho1.JIquist inquired about Note F in the report which

referred to rental expense. Mr'. Fearing explained that this was for the rental of

equipnent, etc. He also coomented on page 8, explaining that as. of July 1, 1970

Medicare does not allow the acceleration of depreciation unless hardship can be shown.

Mr'. Fearing next reviewed, step by step, University Hospitals' response to the Ernst

and Ernst nanagem:mt letter. Mr'. Cost CC>llJrented on the Finance Cornnittee's role in

terms of the audit. Mr. Fearing explained that the Regents have accepted the audit and

that it is the Hospitals' Finance Conmittee 's role to act as the audit conmittee

for the Board of Governors. He added that unfortunately Ernst and Ernst although

requested, did not provide statistics to quantify their COl'lllIe11ts. Mr. Van Hulzen

suggested that if desired, it would be appropriate to invite representatives of Ernst ~

and Emst in to explain their cooments to the Finance Ccmnittee. Mr. France suggested

that many of these cooments must be boiler plated far all hospitals. Mr. Van Hulzen

concluded that if an i tern was not footnoted in the financial report but only COJlIIYaI1ted

upon in the letter , it indicated to him that it was only an internal suggestion

with no significant financial impact. Mr. Fearing suggested that the audit report .

and managem:mt letter response be forwarded to the full Board of Governors when the

minutes of the Finance Comnittee are mailed.

In discussing the manageJIEl...·lt letter responses, the Comnittee touched on such subjects

as the :improvem:mts computerization are expected to bring to the recording of nedical

information, the Medical Staff's involvenent in the Annual Plan, and the PerCentage of

referTa1.s to University Hospitals. In concluding the review of the response, Mr. Cost

asked Mr., Van Hulzen for his :impression of the Ernst & Ernst audit. Mr. Van Hulzen ~

camented that he felt that the audit denonstrated that University Hospitals is progressmg

in its financial accounting as the cooments of Ernst and Ernst over the past three years
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are increasing on the areas of leSd importance. He indicated sorre lU1easiness with the

• thoroughness of the audit, nentioning that the payroll system has never been audited

despite the fact that it canprises a large percent of the Hospitals expenses. He added

that there was no urgency in this matter as internal controls do exist to m:>nitor the

system and related that such a review had been planned had the Hospitals' filled the

internal audit positions. Mr>. Westernan corrmented that the position had not been filled

as they were awaiting assurance that the auditor would be located at University Hospitals,

rather> than in Central Administration. Mr. Fearing concluded that the audit did involve

actual dialogue arrong representatives of the hospital, Er>nst and Er>nst, and the

University.

V. capital I:evelopment

Mr. Van Hulzen cOJIlmimted that the Finance Corrmi.ttee had previOUSly been made aware of

approximately $26 million in capital project requirenents for which flU1ding is not

presently available. He reported that the three firms of Ernst and Ernst, Touche Ross

& Co., and Boox, Allen, and Hamilton have been invited to prepare proposals on the

analysis of University Hospitals' debt capacity. He stated that these proposals are

presently being examined. .

It was also reported that a Certificate of Need has been requested for University.

Hospitals to upgrade its facility to meet Life Safety Codes and JCAH standards. It

was explained that the Facilities Ccmnittee will be requesting Board approval for the

expenditure of $3.7 million to finance this project. Mr. Fearing reminded the CaImittee

that this expense had been anticipated and that the hospital is prepared to finance

the project from reserves as shown in an earlier plan at $3.5 million. It was noted

that because of those physical deficiencies, University Hospitals was granted a one year

accreditation and will probably be given another single year accreditation lU1til the

Life Safety Project is completed in October of 1978 •

• Chairnan Holmquist asked Mr. Brown about the University' s handling of investrrents on

group incorre as noted in the Ernst and Ernst report. Mr. Brown conmented that the
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lhiversity has not implemented their suggestion and added that this was viewed as an

inq>ra.ctical recc.mm:mdation. He also responded that the current rate or return on ~

investuents is 7.25%. O1ai.nnan Holnquist also requested an update on the Hospitals'

nalpractice situation. Mr>. Diehl reported that it was essentially unchanged but added

that their attempt to claim sovereign irrmunity with regard to those cases which occured

before its loss may be affected by a recent court decision which stated that proprietary

activities of the State never were protected by sovereign inmunity. The Conmittee

also discussed with Mr>. BroWn, the University's continuing efforts to provide optinal

liability coverage.

Mr'. Cost referred back to the discussion of auditing the payroll and asked what

appropriate step could be taken to investigate this matter further.

Mr:'. Van Hulzen suggested that management review the need for a paYroll audit and report

findings at the next neeting. '!his was agreed upon. It was noted that lhiversity

Hospitals employs approximately 3000 employees.

VI. Other

Mr:'. Fearing ccmnented on bad debts listing which he had distributed to the Ccmnittee

Per a request made at the last meeting. Mr>. France comnented that the i tent of

his request was to discern the PerCentage of catastropic illness situations. Mr. Fearing

estimated that the personal costs of such illnesses nay affect 2-4% of the patients at

lbiversity Ibspitals. t-bst patients have adequate third-party coverage.

Mr. Fearing also distributed revised budget guidelines for the Carmittee to review and

discuss in March. He coomented that the guidelines were essentially derived fran the

Statem:mt on Financial Requi.reIrents.

There being no further business, he adjourned the Finance Comni.ttee neeting to lunch

at 12 :05 p.m.
Respectfully submitted,

J elle Foley
Secretary



UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA
lWlN CITIES

University Hospitals
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55455

February 16, 1977

,
TO: Board of Governors Finance committee~. .f· f) ;/~fit(.~/~
FROM: Clifford P. Fearing, Controller lJ!!/~~~ ~

~ I
SUBJECT: Controller's Report for Period July 1, 1976

through January 31, 1977 - January Activity

The January financial statements show the expected changes in our
financial position and also some changes in trends apparent in the
first six months of this fiscal year. Several factors are responsible
for these changes which I will discuss below.

The primary reason for the change is of course the January 1, 1977
rate adjustment. This adjustment of 4.26% annually was intended
to reduce the losses incurred due to malpractice insurance premium
increases and to offset the January 1, 1977 cost of living salary
increases.

In addition to the rate increase, January's census level also
increased above our projections. Patient days were budgeted at
17,628 for January but actually totalled 18,277. This 3.7%
variance is reflected in our routine and ancillary revenues
and our expenditures for January. Admissions for January were
2,030 and our occupancy for the month rose to 74.8%. This
compares to a year-to-date occupancy level of 73.2%.

Our January through June financial plans were budgeted to
eliminate the $522,519 deficit on 12/31/76 and produce net
operating revenue of $678,158 by June 30. This requires
U of MH&C to produce net operating revenues of $1,200,677
during the period January through June or $200,100 per month.
The overall affect of the changes has been to achieve this
goal and provide an additional $195,000 from volume variances,
i.e., 649 days at approximately $300 per day. However, this
type of census level is not unusual for January and should not
be considered as a fixed trend.

HEALTH SCIENCES
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Board of Governors Finance Committee
February 16, 1977
Page 2

As expected, our accounts receivable have increased during January.
The accounts receivable rose from $18,155,263 at 12/31/76 to $19,303,110
at 1/31/77 or an increase of $1,147,847. This increase was incurred
entirely in our inhouse receivables which increased $1,165,686. These
increases raised our days revenue in accounts receivable from 100.2 as
of 12/31/76 to 102.7 as of 1/31/77. This type of an increase has to
be expected when volume increases occur and/or when prices are raised.
We do not expect to exceed our projected annual increase in receivables
of $2,159,299. Through January this annual increase is $2,189,239 which
will be reduced by June 30, 1977 to below our annual increase projections.

In summary, January's volume was higher than anticipated which produced
larger net revenues than expected. We feel that it is to early to change
our original projections since we do not anticipate this trend to continue.
We feel that our census will level off in the next five months and we
will not have significant annual variances from our original financial
projections.

CPF/tr



UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA HOSPITALS
INCOME STATEMENT

FOR PERIOD JULy I, 1976 TO JANUARY 31, 1977

Variance
Over/(Under) Variance

Budgeted Actual Budget %

Gross Patient Charges $41,407,818 $40,035,346 $(1,372,472) (3.3)%

Deductions from Charges 2,707,373 2,481,982 (225,391) (8.3)%

Other Operating Revenue 643,357 784,691 141,334 22.0 %

Total Rev from Operations $39,343,802 $38,338,055 $(1,005,747) (2.6)%

Expenditures
Salaries $21,440,984 $21,196~689 $ (244,295) (1.1)%
Fringe Benefits 3,464,514 3,512,082 47,568 1.4%
Contract Compensation 3,765,574 3,630,132 (135,442) (3.6)%
Med Supp1ies,Drugs,B1ood 6,049,292 5,603,134 (446,158) (7.4)%
Campus Admin Expense 1,623,542 2,297,259 673,717 41.5 %
Depreciation 961,889 968,593 6,704 0.7 %
General Supplies & Expense 5,989,347 6,236,453 247,106 4.1 %

Total Expenditures $43,295,142 $43,444,342 $ 149,200 0.3 %

"
Net Revenue from Operations $(3,951,340) $(5,106,287) $(1,154,947) (29.2)%

Non-Operating Revenue
Appropriations/Univ Support $ 4,466,263 $ 4,466,263 -0-
Accrued Interest Income 592~281 592,281 -0-
Shared Services -0- 29,675 29,675

Total Non-Oper Rev $ 5,058,544 $ 5,088,219 $ 29,675 0.6 %

Total Net Operating Revenue $ 1,107,204 $ (18,068) $(1,125,272) (1)

(1) Variance equals (2.86)% of Total Budgeted Revenue



UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA HOSPITALS

"
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

FOR PERIOD JULY I, 1976 TO JANUARY 31, 1977

Variance
Over/(Under) Variance

Budgeted Actual Budget %
PATIENT CARE CHARGES

Routine $17,013,960 $16,512,911 $ (501,049) (2.9)%
Ancillary 24,025,652 23,170,977 (854,675) (3.6)%
Professional Fees 368,206 351,458 (16,748) (4.5)%

Gross Charges $41,407,818 $40,035,346 $(1,372,472) 0.3)%

DEDUCTIONS FROM CHARGES
Pro Fees Paid $ 314,556 $ 293,610 $ (20,946) (6.7)%
Third Party Contract Adj. 99,416 99,416 -0-
Billing Adjustments &

Employee Benefits 491,137 528,671 37,534 7.6 %
Charitable Care 524,446 526,228 1, 782 0.3 %
Other Contract Adj. 443,847 258,342 (185,505) (41.8)%
Allow for UncoIl Accts 833,971 800,682 (33,289) (4.0)%
Donations from Restricted

Funds -0- (24,967) (24,967)
Total Deductions $ 2,707,373 $ 2,481,982 $ (225,391) (8.3)%

OTHER OPERATING REVENUE
Food Services $ 373,852 $ 341,276 $ (32,576) (8.7)%
Powell Hall Motel 144,340 146,831 2,491 1. 7 %
Departmental Non-Patient 48,590 60,555 11,965 24.6 %
Reference Lab Income 76,575 177 ,298 100,723 131.5 %
Donations to Operations

from Rest.icted Funds -0- 58,731 58,731
Total Other Revenue $ 643,357 $ 784,691 $ 141,334 22.0 %, Total Revenue from Operations $39,343,802 $38,338,055 $(1,005,747) (2.6)%

Expenditures
Salaries $21,347,338 $21,103,043 $ (244,295) (1.1)%
Fringe Benefits 3,464,514 3,512,082 47,568 1.4%
Accrued Vacation & Timeback 93,646 93,646 -0-
Academic Contracts 665,327 665,327 -0-
Resident Contracts 1,427,372 1,427,372 -0-
Physician Compensation 1,672,875 1,537,433 (135,442) (8.1)%

Total Salaries, Wages
F.B. & Fees· 28,671,072 28,338,903 (332,169) (1. 2)%

Laundry & Linens 790,985 786,670 (4,315) (0.5)%
Raw Food 655,431 689,197 33,766 5.2 %
Drugs 2,392,070 2,082,041 (310,029) (13.0)%
Blood & Blood Derivatives 916,676 858,122 (58,554) (6.4)%
Medical Supplies 2,740,546 2,662,971 (77 ,575) (2.8)%
Utilities 457,403 464,754 7,351 1.6%
Insurance 283,919 976,428 692,509 243.9 %
Rental 711,222 468,358 (242,864) (0.9)%
Maintenance & Repair 451,635 413,607 (38,028) (8.4)%
Communications 304,472 290,783 (13 ,689) (4.5)%
Net Loss on Disposal of

Assets -0- 6,460 6,460
Campus Adm. Exp. 1,623,542 2,297,259 673,717 41. 5 %
Depreciation 961,889 968,593 6,704 0.7 %
General Supplies & Expense 2,334,280 2,140,196 (194,084) (8.3)%

Total Expenditures $43,295,142 $43,444,342 $ 149,200 0.3 %

Net Revenue from Operations $(3,951,340) $ (5, 106, 287) $(1,154,947) (29.2)%

Non Operating Revenue

c.., Appropriations and Support $ 4,466,263 $ 4,466,263 $ -0-
Accrued Interest on Approp. 110,211 110,211 -0-
Interest Income on Reserves 482,070 482,070 -0-
Shared Services -0- 29,675 29,675

Total Non-Operating Rev $ 5,058,544 $ 5,088,219 $ 29,675 0.6 %

Excess of Revenue over Expenses $ 1,]07,204 $ (18,068) $(1,125,272) (1)

(1) Variance equals ( 2. 8~ /:' of Total Budgeted Revenue



UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA HOSPITALS
OPERATING CASH FLOW

FOR PERIOD JULY 1, 1976 TO JANUARY 31, 1977

,

Source of Funds
Beginning Cash Balance

Loss from Operations
Non-Operating Revenue

Excess of Revenue over Expense
Items not Requiring the Outlay

of Cash
Depreciation
University Support: G & A

K/E Utilities
Increase in Accrued Expenses

Total Funds Provided from Operations

Funds Applied
Transfers to Plant

Capital Expenditures
Increase in Capital Encumbrance

Increase in Accounts Receivable
Increase in Accrued Revenue
Increase in Inventories
Transfer for Funded Depreciation

Required by MHA

Total Funds Applied

Total Net Operating Cash Available

(5,106,287)
5,088,219

992,118
186,868

$ 406,468

(18,068)

968,593
2,297,259

38,686
2,468,362

$6,161,300

1,178,986
2,189,239

752,904
269,977

1,203,757

$5,594,863

$ 566,437 (1)

(1) Available for offsetting future cash need of $1,715,458 to cover
net increase in accrued expenses. Net Deficit $1,149,021.
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UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA HOSPITALS AND CLINICS
INPATIENT CENSUS DATA BY MAJOR CATEGORY

YTD 1/31/77

Actual Average Actual Average Actual
Available Budgeted Patient Daily Budgeted Number of Length Budgeted Percent

Beds Days Days Census Admissions Admissions of Stay Occupancy Occupancy

Medical/Surgical 520 88,812 86,271 401 9,751 9,784 8.8 76.8 78.3

Pediatrics 129 19,197 19,416 90 2,000 2,010 9.6 69.2 70.0

Obstetrics 15 2,353 2,365 11 436 464 5.4 73.0 73.3

Newborn 20 1,827 1,858 9 365 385 5.0 42.5 43.2

Psychiatry 67 8,202 8,182 38 200 166 41.1 56.9 56.8

Rehabilitation 40 5,200 5,152 24 245 193 21.2 60.5 59.9

Total 791 122,591 123,244 573 12,997 13,002 9.4 72.1 73.2
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UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA HOSPITALS

7/1/76 to 12/31/76

T & R BAD DEBTS:, (Over $2,000)

540227-6 Brooks, Jerry J • $2,856.05....
5'58131-9 Buesgens, Leonard J. 2,306.31~

585697-6 Deming, Jennifer 3,588.70

461350-1 Eggenberger, Dorothy 3,971.36440127-9
5,783.04

651098-6 Gaslin, Marilyn 3,000.00

581870-3 Herz, James R. 2,316.76

553507-5 Holtan, Agnes T. 2,951.56

546986-1 Kruckow, Lena Belle 3,224.83

527787-6 Lehr, Llewellyn 2,551.95

558514-6 Mathis, Marilyn 4,000.00

390802-7 Rudolph, Lee 2,776.29,



, T & R BAD DEBTS
(OVER $2,000)

Oregon MA limits
Jerry J.
old man on Public Assistance from State of Oregon.
to 21 days which he used. Balance uncol1ectable.

'Brooks,
4,5 year
;.ayment

1
Buesgens, Leonard
Patient expired.

J.
Received $1,000 settlement from non-liable son. No estate.

Deming, Jennifer
Family had no insurance and received little help from State. Cashed in life
insurance policy to make a cash settlement.

Eggenberger, Dorothy
Bankruptcy. A~C closed and returned account.

Gaslin, Marilyn
Non-working guarantor who spent most of
started billing directly to insurance.
cause further health problems per Kathy
balance.

insurance monies until Hospital
Sending to Collection Agency might
Countryman. We have assignments for

Herz, James R.
Settlement of $6,000 made on total balance of $8,316.76 as patient unable to
pay balance over and above insurance.

Holtan, Agnes T.
Received $2,000 settlement on July, 1975 bill. Patient is now in other
hospital for extensive care.

Kruckow, Lena Belle
Made settlement of $400. Patient has no funds. She is 67, her husband 77.
All assets are in land and she is on Social Security.

Lehr, Llewellyn
AMAC closed and returned account as patient is deceased and there is no estate.

Ma this, Marilyn
Patient expired. Settled all balances over insurance for $6,353.35.

Rudolph, Lee
Family filed bankruptcy. Medical Assistance covered a portion of the bill.

jJ ill. a E
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;78698-3,
k>1l92-3

203140-9

590338-0

T &R BAD DEBTS
(Over $2,000)

Duchsherer, Tamara

Hansen, Mary Ellen

Kosmosky, Darlene

Schlegel, Maryellen

$5,238.82

4,277.79

2,223.29

10/76
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T &R BAD DEBTS
(Over $2,000)

~chsherer, Tamara
~by from South Dakota. Family had no insurance so applied for help from CCS
~o had very low funds. They did agree to pay half if we could accept this as
payment in full. The child will receive CCS help in the future.

Hansen, Mary Ellen
Patient had kidney transplant in 1973 and has many medical bills. She is disabled •
This is the balance left over and above Medicare and insurance payments.

Kosmosky, Darlene
Patient has many medical bills and is unemployed. Kidney transplant~ Husband
has low income.

Schlegel, Maryellen
Patient had no insurance. Filed bankruptcy.

10/76



T & R BAD DEBTS

~ (Over $2,000)
I

Ii
586570-4 Maki, Adolph

" $9,651. 36
I. i
i

~55333-4 Negaard, .Cheryl $122,079.09I
!

563488-6 Sailer, Arnold $9,190.55

, , .' 7 (.-- . . , .. .. ' ,~ ... ~ .'- -~ . - -- .._ 44. -0· : ·cg;s;rq2iS4 _uau.. L.U'.
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T & R BAD DEBTS
(Over $2,000)

Maki, Adolph
FJle not available.

1

N~gaard, Cheryl
O~e month old child from Montana admitted 1/6/75 and discharged 4/6/76 with
diagnosis of failure to breathe. Montana fund drive paid $2,000, insurance
paid $57,241.33, and Montana Medical Assistance paid $35,388.52. The state's
MA is limited to 30 days care per year and there are no other sources of
Montana public assistance. Father was unemployed; family income of 5 was
$6000/yr. Patient died this summer in Montana.

Sailer, Arnold
South Dakota man with no insurance and no money. County commissions paid
approximately $4,000 on previous bills and would not pay more. He will
not be eligible for Medicare until April of 1977. There is a lien filed
on their property, he can't get a loan, and he has no collateral. Family
of 8 has income of $500/mo.
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572257-4

~5088-8

1
351224-1

T & R BAD DEBTS
(Over $2,000)

Hassel, Daniel

Schlumpberger, Agnes

Wake, Steven W.

,
$2.747.70

3.013.56

3.983.80

"#4!diiW'" • 2ad OJ LKS~_&_b_J2S A:2 Ju.s;: a.iS lMt.. J 5
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T & R BAD DEBTS
(Over $2,000)

Hassel, Daniel
3~-year-old man treated in 1975. Income for family of 2 is $4,000/yr. from
s~oradic construction jobs. County welfare denied. No savings. Able to
borrow $2,000 from parents to settle accounts totaling $6,016.46

~

~

Schlumpberger, Agnes
59-year-old woman retired with husband on Social Security income of $137/mo.
Denied by County Welfare Department because of excess assets. Had $10,000
in Mutual Funds and was able to borrow $6,338.30 to settle account at 68%.

Wake, Steven
Patient from Illinois. Out of work. AMAC closed & returned account as
uncollectable.



UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA Hospitals and Clinics
Board of Governors
Box 502
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55455

February 7, 1977

TO: FINANCE CO~~ITTEE, BOARD OF GOVERNORS

David Brown, M.D.
Donald Brown
David Cost
Al France
Debbie Gruye
Frederic Kottke
David Preston

John Quistgard, Vice Chairman
John Westerman
Ron Werft
Donald Van Hulzen

Staff
Clifford Fearing, Controller
Johnelle Foley, Secretary
John Diehl, Legal Counsel

FROM: Stanley Holmquist, Chairman

The February meeting of the Finance Committee will be held:

9:00 - 12:00
Wednesday, February 16, 1977

KIE Conference Room

The agenda for the meeting is enclosed. Lunch will be served in
Campus Club immediately following the meeting. Please return the enclosed
postcard stating whether you can or cannot attend the meeting.

SWlsds

Enclosure



i. ,

.L,;: ',;" ", ' \" ;,.(.':'j :

.:,AUD.lTED,FINANC IAIii: STATEMENTS;!,
';~f'/',:\(~· ,y '.', '.';':: "';"',;' J.:: .'f'

'~NIVERSITY'OFMINNESOTA HOSPITALS"
, . "MINNEAPOLIS.; 'MIN'NESOTf, '.

'•.i

!' 'JUNE 30;" .1976,t:'
;.);,;.

.~'

ERNST & ERNST

:r'"



--00000--

CONTENTS

ACCOUNTANTS I REPORT............................................. PAGE 3

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION................................. 4

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES OF UNRESTRICTED FUNDS •••••••• 5

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES........................... 6

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FINANCIAL POSITION OF UNRESTRICTED
FlJN'DS.... • ..•••. . ••. ••• . .••••.• •. ••••. •• •••••••.•••.•• .••. •.•.• 7

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS................................... 8

--00000--



ERNST & ERNST
FIRST NATIONAL BANK BLDG

MINNEAPOLIS, MINN. 55402

ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT

Board of Regents
University of Minnesota
Minneapolis, Minnesota

We have examined the statement of financial position of the University
of Minnesota Hospitals as of June 30, 1976, and June 30, 1975, and the related
statements of revenues and expenses and changes in financial position of un
restricted funds and changes in fund balances for the years then ended. Our
examinations were made in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards
and, accordingly, included such tests of the accounting records and such other
auditing procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present
fairly the financial position of the Univer·sity of Minnesota Hospitals at June 30,
1976, and June 30, 1975, and the results of their operations and the changes in
their financial position and fund balances for the years then ended, in conformity
with generally accepted accounting principles applied on a consistent basis.

Minneapolis, Minnesota
October 15, 1976

-3-



$ 31,845 $ 31,845
4,601,807 2,793,462

14,066,642 11,711,679

484,723 129,746
221,067 336,905

1,821,002 1,325,565
$21,227,086 $16,329,202

10,657,298 10,530,000

$ 1,590,166 $ 1,472,017
1,284,495 2,135,138

25,586,136 23,096,041
11,825,130 10,222,119

( 18,103,346) ( 16,706,154)
$22,182,581 $20,219,161

$ 537,835 $ 691,681
7,713,728 7,361,526

$ 8,251,563 $ 8,053,207

$62,318,528 $55,131,570

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS

Cash working funds
Cash and investments - Note B
Patient receivables, less allowances for
possible losses in collection (1976 
$2,600,000; 1975 - $2,400,000)

Contractual adjustments receivable from
third-party payor reimbursement programs 
Note D

Other receivables
Inventories of drugs and supplies

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS - Note B

PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - Note C
Cash and investments for construction - Note B
Construction in progress
Buildings and improvements
Equipment
Less allowances for depreciation

RESTRICTED FUNDS - Note B
Cash and investments - current accounts
Cash and investments - principal accounts

1976

STATEMENT OF

UNIVERSITY OF

June 30
1975



FINANCIAL POSITION

MINNESOTA HOSPITALS

LIABTI.ITIES AND FUND BALANCES
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade accounts payable
Accrued salaries and wages payable including

amounts withheld and taxes thereon
Accrued vacation payable
Accrued professional services

TOTAL CURRENT LIABTI.ITIES
FUND BALANCES

Unrestricted funds:
Operating funds
Reserve funds
plant funds

Restricted funds:
Gift funds
Endowment funds

CONTINGENT LIABTI.ITIES AND COMMITMENTS 
Notes D through F

See notes to financial statements.

June 30
1976 1975

$ 859,914 $ 537,498

1,848,899 724,887
1,728,811 1,465,823

645,971 238,590
$ 5,083,595 $ 2,966,798

$11,946,682 $11,527,808
14,854,107 12,364,596
22,182,581 20,219,161

$48,983,370 $44,111~l~"

$ 537,839 $ 560,098
7,713,724 7,493,109

$ 8,251,563 $ 8,053,207
$57,234,933 $52,164,772

$62,318,528 $55,131,570

-4-



STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES OF UNRESTRICTED FUNDS

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA HOSPITALS

Year &lded June 30
1976 1975

Patient service revenue
Less:

Net professional fees billed by the Hospitals
Allowances and adjustments (after deduction of
related transfers from restricted funds:
1976 - $11,839; 1975 - $46,921) - Note D

NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE

Other operating revenue (including amounts
transferred from restricted funds:
1976 - $47,894; 1975 - $130,012}

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

Operating expenses:
Salaries and wages including fringe benefits
Supplies, drugs and other operating expenses
provision for University administrative and
general services and expenses

Provision for depreciation
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

$61,947,822

$ 642,243

2.875,225
$ 3,517,468
$58,430,354

1.199.015
$59,629,369

$43,629,889
17,789,532

3,612,000
1.547,449

$66,578,870

$51,517,872

$ 604,502

2,527,641
$ 3,132,143
$48,385,729

1.339,100
$49,724,829

$36,812,528
15,086,111

2,500,000
1,437,753

$55,836,392

LOSS FROM OPERATIONS ($ 6,949,501) ($ 6,111,563)

Nonoperating revenue:
State appropriations and support $ 7,004,635 $ 6,262,075
Unrestricted investment income 951,527 910,621

TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUE $ 7,956,162 $ 7,172,696

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES $ 1,006,661 $ 1,061,133

See notes to financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA HOSPITALS

UNRESTRICTED FUNDS
Balance at beginning 0 f year
Add (deduct):

Excess of revenues over expenses
Contribution of University administrative
and general services and expenses

Transfers from restricted funds to plant funds
Adjustment to hospital-shared facilities, net of

accumulated depreciation
Transfer from University funds to Hospitals'
operating fund

Transfer of unexpended plant funds to restricted
funds

Transfer of reserve funds to University plant
funds for construction

Other transfers - net

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR

RESTRICTED FUNDS
Balance at beginning of year
Add (deduct):

Restricted gifts received
Restricted income from investments
Transfer of unexpended plant funds to
restricted funds

Transfers to plant funds
Transfers to non-hospital funds
Transfers to operating funds

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR

See notes to financial statements.

Year Ended June 30
1976 1975

$44,111,565 $41,386,596

1,006,661 1,061,133

3,612,000 2,500,000
125,508 182,197

117,527 2,943,095

83,087

( 478,000)

( 73,200) ( 3,500,000)
222 16,544

$48,983,370 $44,111,565

$ 8,053,207 $ 7,386,941

61,068 31,581
345,189 583,652

478,000
( 125,508) ( 182,197)
( 22,660) ( 67,837)
( 59,733) ( 176,933)

$ 8,251,563 $ 8,053,207
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, STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FINANCIAL POSITION OF UNRESTRICTED FUNDS

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA HOSPITALS

Year Ended June 30
1976 1975

($6,949,501) ($ 6,111,563)
FUNDS PROVIDED

Loss from operations
Add items not requiring the outlay of working capital:

Provision for University administrative and
general services and expenses

Provision for depreciation

FUNDS R~UIRED FOR OPERATIONS
Nonoperating revenue

FUNDS DERIVED FROM OPERATIONS AND NONOPERATING REVENUE
Transfers from restricted funds to plant funds
Transfer from University funds to Hospital operating fund
Adjustment to Hospital-shared facilities, net of
accumulated depreciation

Other transfers - net
Decrease in working capital

FUNDS APPLIED
Increase in long-term investments
Additions to plant fund - net
Transfers:

Reserve funds to University plant funds
Unexpended plant funds to restricted funds

Increase in working capital

$3,612,000
1,547,449

$5,159,449
($1,790,052)

7,956,162
$6,166,110

125,508
83,087

$ 2,500,000
1,437,753

$ 3,937,753
($ 2,173,810)

7,172,696
$ 4,998,886

182,197

CHANGES IN COMPONENTS OF WORKING CAPITAL
Increase (decrease) in current assets:

Cash and investments
Patient receivables
Contractual adjustments receivable
Inventories of drugs and supplies

~ Other receivables

Increase (decrease) in current liabilities:
Trade accounts payable
Accrued salaries and wages
Accrued vacation payable
Accrued professional services
Current portion of long-term note payable

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN WORKING CAPITAL

Se.e notes to financial statements.

$1,808,345 ($ 4,332,291)
2,354,963 530,761

354,977 86,968
495,437 445,433

( 115,838) 67,169
$4,897,884 ($ 3,201,960)

$ 322,416 ($ 197,125)
1,124,012 190,623

262,988 349,680
407,381 ( 64,712)

( 163,875)
$2,116,797 $ 114,591

$2,781,087 ($ 3,316,551)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA HOSPITALS

June 30, 1976

Note A - ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The University of Minnesota Hospitals include Mayo Memorial Hospital, Variety
Club Heart Hospital, Children's Rehabilitation Center and Masonic Memorial
Hospital, all of which are located on the Minneapolis Campus of the University
of Minnesota.

To conform to limitations or restrictions placed on the use of financial re
sources available to the University, the accounts are maintained by the
University in accordance with the principles of fund accounting. Net resources
are classified for accounting and reporting purposes into funds in accordance
with certain objectives with separate accounts maintained for each fund. In
the accompanying financial statements, assets, liabilities and fund balances
of funds identified with the Hospitals which have similar characteristics
have been combined.

Investments are carried at the lower of aggregate cost or fair market value.
All investments are managed by the University. The Hospitals receive investment
income from the University based on units of investment in University invest
ment pools, except for income on the temporary investments which is not allo
cated to University departments. Unrealized gains on amounts invested are
recognized by the Hospitals when they withdraw funds from the pools. (See
Note B.)

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or market (replacement value) on a
first-in, first-out method.

Plant and equipment are carried at cost or fair market value as of the date
acquired by the University. Depreciation is determined using an accelerated
method on assets acquired by the University prior to July 1, 1969 and using
the straight line method on additions since that date. Estimated useful lives
of the assets are generally consistent with American Hospital Association guide
lines.

Buildings and improvements
Equipment

8-62 years
3-25 years

The allocation of plant to the Hospitals and the applicable depreciation is
determined annually based on square footage of University buildings occupied
by the Hospitals.

Funds restricted by sources external to the University are distinguished from
unrestricted funds and funds allocated to specific purposes by action of the
governir:g bonrd. Endowment and gift funds are subject to the restrictions of
the gift instruments.

Patient service revenue is recorded at established rates. Adjustments are made
for uncollectible accounts, charitable care and third-party contractual allow
ances .. see Not.e D.

-8-
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Note A -

Note B -

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Cont'd)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)
The estimated allowance for doubtful patient accounts receivable has been pro
vided based upon an evaluation of the accounts and the collection experience of
the Hospitals.

Income from restricted assets is retained in restricted funds until expended.
When restricted funds are expended for operating purposes the amount is trans
ferred as income to patient service revenue or other operating revenue in
unrestricted funds. When restricted funds are expended for plant and equipment,
the amount is transferred directly to the plant fund. Income from unrestricted
assets and state support revenue is recorded as non-operating revenue in the
year earned or appropriated.

The estimated cost of general and administrative services of the University is
provided for in the operating expenses of the Hospitals. Since the Hospitals
do not reimburse the University for the cost of these services they are shown
as a contribution to the unrestricted funds of the Hospitals. The Hospitals
do reimburse certain University departments for specific services and supplies
purchased from them.

CASH AND INVESTMENTS MANAGED BY THE UNIVERSITY
Cash and investments exclusive of cash working funds reflected in the Hospitals'
financial statements represent amounts encumbered for future expenditure by the
Hospitals. They are managed by the University and invested in University
investment pools as follows:

1976
June 30

1975

Temporary investment pool
Group income pool
Endowment and similar funds investment pool

$ 6,729,808
10,657,298

7,713,728

$25,100,834

$ 4,957,160
10,530,000

7.361.526

$22,848,686

Cost approximates market value of the temporary investment pool. The market
values of the group income pool and the endowment and similar funds investment
pool were approximately $10,755,000 and $7,425,000, respectively, at June 30,
1976.

-9-



tiOTES 1'0 FINANCIAL STP.TEMENrS (Cont'd)

Note C - PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
The Hospitals share facilities with other departments of the University. A
summary of the University plant and equipment accounts of hospital and hospital
shared facilities is as follows:

June 30

Receivables for constructlon
Cash and investments for constructIon
Construction in progress
Buildings and improvements
Equipment

Less accurnu1a::.ed depreciatiL\11

Less that portion not controlled ,''''
occupied by the Hospitals

1976

$28,675,088
1,326,207

10,900,780
40,064,203
11,966,545

$92,932,823
23,402,119

$69,530,704

47,348,123

1975

$25,064,255
6,963,633
4,902,914

37,592,624
10,222,119

$84,745,545
21,509,452

$63,236,093

43,016,932

$20,219,161

In additi..on t:..• ti·,,: ,d,(,,'~ tilL' HuspiLd.s have conunitted to tund approximately
$13,000,000 ,if Univcl.-sity Health Sciences construction and improvement projects
estimated at $47,000,000.

Note D - CONTRACTUAL ADJU::;THENT~.; AND SFTTLEMENT WITH THIRD-PARTY REIMBURSEMENT PROGRAMS
The Hospitals providl' care for patients under provisions of Title XVIII
(Medicare) and Titles V and XIX (Nedical assistance) of the Social Security Act
of 1965 as amended and certain other grant programs. The agreements between
the Hospi tals and the agencies generally provide for payment for covered ser
vices at agreed interim rates \Jith annual settlement based on charges or reim
bursable costs. Reported CORts relating to such services are subject to audit
by these agencies. Ret «'[icti vp adj U~; tments under these agreements have been
..:~st.imated .:nd pn1vidE'.d tL' r in L!11; a~counts.

:icle E - P£]\SWN EXPENSE
AU empluvcl's of the Huspita1:; ~~'_'ct:ing age and length of service requirements
pnrtlciptit l.:i:: __ i\'ll ser\/l,e U~;':[]:,_S()La State Retin:~nent System) or faculty
(1,:,..,j,I!:·r::;'; '. r !ll:l:,,~r,.;i,~,l i'l'[!,,:i(;; "i.ans. The plans require contributions by
1_:Ll : I'd" cmpiuycL' ;,Iid :mplCJyh:s. i'en~i()n expense of the University Hospitals
fur lh~ y~ars c~ded June 30, 1976 and 1975 were $1,789,000 and $1,383,000,
respectively, which includes amurtization of prior service cost through 1997.

-10-



Note E -

Note F -

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Cont'd)

PENSION EXPENSE (Cont'd)
As of the latest valuation date, June 30, 1975, the actuarially determined prior
service cost of the Minnesota State Retirement System was approximately 60%
funded. The Faculty Retirement Plan of the University of Minnesota is a deferred
contribution plan and is fully funded. The dollar excess of the actuarially
computed value of vested benefits over fund assets as of June 30, 1976 of the
Civil Service plan applicable to the Hospitals was not determinable.

OTHER CONTRACTS AND COMMI TMENTS
The Hospitals have contracts with the University Medical Schools for the ser
vices of residents and medical school staff in direct patient care, in service
education and administrattve duties within the Hospitals. Total expense for
such services, including services of interns for 1976, for the years ended
June 30, 1976 and 1975 was $3,2.+_,. J and $2,267,000, respectively. The cor
commitments are reviewed annually and are estimated at approximately $3,496,000
for the year ending June 30, 1977.

Rental expense of the University Hospitals for the years ended June 30, 1976
and 1975 was $924,000 and $685,000, respectively. Minimum rental commitments,
including those with other departments of the University, for the year ending
June 30, 1977, are approximately $1,100,000.

Note G - SOVEREIGN IMMUNITY
On October 31, 1975 the Minnesota Supreme Court ruled that the defense of
"sovereign immunity" would no longer be recognized in Minnesota courts. This
decision, Nieting vs. Blondell affecting the University, stated that August 1,
1976 would be the effective date of the removal of sovereign immunity as a
defense in negligence claims. On February 19, 1976, the Hennepin County
District Court held that the University should be immediately removed from the
protection of sovereign immunity in the case of Miller et al vs. Regents of
the University of Minnesota et al. The University is currently appealing that
portion of the District Court's ruling and is requesting that the effective
date of August 1, 1976, established by the Supreme Court in the Nieting deci
sion, be followed.

The University is covered by comprehensive liability insurance as of August 1,
1976. The anticipated increase in insurance cost to the Hospitals is in excess
of $1,500,000 for the year ending June 30,-1977.

-11-



UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA
, TWIN CITIES

University Hospitals
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55455

December 10, 1976

Mr. Donald Brown
Vice President of Finance, Planning & Operations
University of Minnesota
301 Morrill Hall

Dear Mr. Brown:

Enclosed please find a copy of the University of Minnesota Hospitals
response to the Ernst and Ernst management letter of October 15, 1976.
We have reviewed their comments and concerns and have provided you with
our appropriate response. Overall we think their comments were appropriate
and will lead toward a more effective operation of University of Minnesota
Hospital systems once the proposed and/or planned changes have been implemented.

In addition, we have reviewed Ernst and Ernst's audited financial
statements and are in general agreement with the statements and the
footnotes attached thereto. The adjustments that Ernst and Ernst has
made have been agreed to, and we will be making the necessary changes
to our preliminary financial statements issued in August of 1976.

We have again appreciated the opportunity to work with Ernst and
Ernst in their audit and review of our internal systems. If you have
any questions regarding the financial report and/or the management
letter which are not fully explained, please contact me at your
convenience.

Sincerely,

( , /, ' I: ., ')

Clifford P. Fearing / /
Controller

CPF/tr

enc.

cc: Clint Johnson
Sterling Garrison
Maynard Wood
Bob Benner
Nels Larson
Don Van Hulzen
John Westerman
Dan Rode
Bob Baker
Bob Dickler
Tom Jones

HEALTH SCIENCES



THIRD PARTY REI~rnURSE~ffiNT

Ernst and Ernst's Comment
The Hospitals continue to make progress toward effecting final settlement of
third-party payor programs (Blue Cross, Medicare, and Medicaid). Final settle
ments have not been made for years after June 30, 1972, but audits have been
started for fiscal years 1973 and 1974. The Hospitals have been given tentative
settlements or interim payments (subject to audit) representing all or most of
the amounts due for all open years.

A number of our recommendations regarding third-party reimbursement have been
implemented by the Hospitals including the initiation of revenue and statistical
billing logs for all third party reimbursement programs. These provide a base
to make more reliable estimates of third-party settlements.

University of Minnesota Hospitals' Response
At this time, the Hospital is still awaiting adjustment reports relating to the
Medicare audits for fiscal years 1972-73 and 1973-74. Until such time as the
Hospital receives these adjustment reports, there can be no further progress in
reaching final settlement with Blue Cross, Medicare and Medical Assistance.
The Medicare audit of fiscal year 1974-75 has not been started as of this date.

The Hospital has been able to implement computer based revenue and statistical
logs to accumulate relevant third-party reimbursement data.

~ffiDICAL RECORDS AND PATIENT FINANCIAL FILES

Ernst and Ernst's Comment
Although their frequency has diminished, we continue to find exceptions in our
review of medical records as they relate to patient billing (i.e. services
indicated as rendered and not billed or services billed and not indicated as
rendered). We recommend that personnel in the patient accounting or Hospital
accounting area, who are familiar with patient charges, be given the duty to
routinely and systematically review the medical records, as they relate to
patient billing. Documentation of these reviews and the clearing of exceptions
noted would significantly improve the patient accounting system internal controls.

University of Minnesota Hospitals' Response

The discrepancies between the medical record and the financial file have been
noted both by the Business Office and audits done by Medicare and Blue Cross.
The Business Office is actively working with medical staff, Nursing, ancillary
departments, and Medical Records to present the actual picture in both files.
Our reviews indicate that we are making substantial progress to this end both
in these projects and in educating the staffs (especially the medical staff)
to the discrepancy and the problem it presents. An active review of charts
versus files would require the hiring of additional personnel and cannot, at
this time, be justified for the number of occurrences. Making use of occasional
internal and the external audits that occur as well as the chart review that
we do in the normal occurrence of billing should allow the ends that Ernst
and Ernst is seeking.
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As the system for collecting charges becomes more and more sophisticated,
we will be able to record in both files at the same time the information
indicating that service has been given from both a medical and financial
standpoint.

BUDGETING

Ernst and Ernst's Comment
The projections for admissions, patient days and outpatient clinic visits
for 1976-77 were the same as those projections for 1975-76. These projections
are used by most departments for budgeting purposes and should be based on a
thorough analysis which should include physician interviews and surveys of
population trends in the primary and secondary service areas and continuing
re-evaluation of the Hospitals actual service areas. Basing budget and
statistical projections primarily on historical data does not consider the
potential impact of known or anticipated demographic changes.

Among the benefits of periodic analysis is the additional information which
can be obtained. For example, physician interviews can reveal why some
physicians are not referring or admitting patients to the Hospital. A well
planned interview or survey can, therefore, be quite enlightening beyond the
immediate objective of fine-tuning the projection of overall Hospital demand.

We are aware that such interviews are currently being performed on at least
an informal basis, however, the information is not always communicated either
formally or informally to personnel involved in the budgeting process.

We suggest that the budget packet include worksheets designed to encourage
department heads to prepare departmental activity projections based on the
overall demand forecasts. A worksheet would show departmental units of
service per inpatient and outpatient overall demand statistics, e.g. EKG's
per admission. These trends of intensity factors (i.e. 1.2 EKG's per admission)
could then be analyzed and, coupled with the department head's knowledge of a
service, would enable the projected intensity factor to trigger total units of
service. In addition, we suggest that supply or other non-wage expenses be
related to units of service on these worksheets. By combining the departments
heads' knowledge of price and usage changes and historical data, a per unit
of service expense figure could be developed. This figure could then be ex
tended by total units of service to arrive at total expense figure.

University of Minnesota Hospitals Response
The activity levIes projected for 1976-77 were based on data provided through
the Hospitals' Clinical Chiefs (physicians) together with the Hospitals'
Administrative staff. At the time the budget was being formulated, there
was no significant change anticipated in the scope or level of services provided.

The development of departmental projections based specifically in inpatient/
outpatient activity or upon key point of service information (i.e. procedures
generally requested at the time of admission) is indeed useful as a budget tool.

It is our intention that as our budget program develops, there will be an
increasing effort to identify projected expenses by unit of service so that
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for a given level of activity the budgeted revenue and budgeted expenses
correlate and that variances from budget are more easily defined.

ACCOUNTING FOR INVESTMENTS

Ernst and Ernst's Comment

Realized gains and losses o~ the sale of investments are currently netted
against the earned income on investments. We recommend that a separate
account be set up to record gains or losses to more readily determine the
reasonableness of the return on investments in preparing financial state
ments and budgeting.

University of Minnesota Hospitals' Response
Although the management and accounting of investments is within the University
Administration, the Hospital can obtain the relevant data from Campus and identify
(through a reclassification entry) the appropriate realized gains and losses on
the sale of investment within the Hospital trial balance and financial statements.

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - ALLOWANCE FOR BAD DEBTS

Ernst and Ernst's Comment
Our review of patient accounts receivable and the allowance for bad debts resulted
in an adjustment to the allowance. We suggest that bad debt exposure areas be
analyzed as well as reviewing the total change in patients accounts to determine
the reasonableness of the allowance balance.

We also suggest that charge offs be related to the financial class of accounts
and year the revenue was generated in order to develop more reliable historical
charge off statistics for estimating bad debt experience on the basis of the
amount and mix of revenue generated.

University of Minnesota Hospitals' Response
Additional analysis of bad debts will occur as we begin to reap the benefits
of the Patif~Ilt Accounting System update which is currently being developed
by the task force so charged. One item that will be produced is aging of
accounts that will give us the ability to isolate accounts to the point
of performing the type of analysis suggested by Ernst and Ernst.

Once the above is accomplished, we will then have the ability to set a
bad debt allowance that had bad debt historical statistics and will
permit an allowance more in line with the type that Ernst and Ernst
suggests. Such an analysis will also be helpful in the application of
our Hill-Burton project.

INVENTORY

Ernst and Ernst's Comment
We noted that there was in2dequate security over supplies stored in the storage
area located off of the loading dock in Building K/E. We recommend that a
tighter control over this area be initiated (i.e. wire mesh or camera surveillance,
etc.)
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In addition, certain supply inventories are not taken (i.e. blood and blood
derivitives, radiology supplies, laundry and linen, etc.). We recommend that
these items be inventoried periodically for control purposes.

University of Minnesota Hospitals' Response
Temporary provisions have been made to patrol the K/E dock area by the Hospitals
Safety and Security personnel. Later this year, caged storage areas are scheduled
to be erected within the dock area to provide better control over this area.
The Hospitals are currently engaged in the planning of an off-site bulk storage
warehouse that will provide better control of inventories and also relieve much
of storage occurring on the K/E dock.

Departmental supply inventories will begin to be examined in order to define the
scope of a program necessary to provide satisfactory control. The Laundry and
Linen areas are currently under study and an inventory of linen items is scheduled
for December.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Ernst and Ernst's Comment
The University Hospitals capitalize certain equipment and remodeling costs,
which the University may expense and vice versa. We suggest that the Hospitals'
and University's property accounting departments coordinate their efforts and
develop and set up accounting procedures that will be consistent for both
departments in capitalizing costs.

As an interim measure a detailed reconciliation of differences should be
prepared.

University of Minnesota Hospitals' Response
An effort is already under way to examine some of the reconciliation problems
cited during the audit. A review of data is being conducted by both Hospital
and University personnel to identify specific differences in capitalized
expenditures.

With this review will be an examination of alternative policies and procedures
that may serve to identify specific differences in amounts recorded recognizing
the different reporting requirements of each entity.

OPERATIONS

Ernst and Ernst's Comment
Certain departments (e.g. material service and central sterile processing) record
all purchases of inventory in the expense classes. Although a physical inventory
is taken at the end of the year, and the inventory and the related expense accounts
are adjusted for the actual inventory on hand, the expense classes are overstated
during the year. In order to obtain a better control over purchases and the
allocating of these costs to the user departments, inventory accounts should be
used to record all purchases.
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University of Minnesota Hospitals' Response
The Hospital is currently engaged in a coordinated effort through Campus to
establish inventory accounts for its major supply inventories. Purchases
will be made into these accounts and dispensings will be made into a related
"cost of goods sold" account. It is hoped that these accounts can be
implemented and that the procedures will be operational by June 30, 1977.



Minutes
Finance Committee

University of Minnesota Hospitals and Clinics
March 16, 1977

Present: Stanley Holmquist, Chairman
David Cost
Al France
Debbie Gruye
David Preston
D:mald Van Hulzen
John Westerman

Absent:

Staff:

Guests:

David Brown, M.D.
Donald Brown
Frederic Kottke, M.D.
John Quistgarct, Vice Chairman
Ron Werft

Clifford Fearing
John Diehl
Johnelle Foley

Judy Kaegy
Nehls Larson
Bruce McFadden

The meeting of the Finance Cornmittee of the Board of Governors was called to order

by Chairman HObrKJ.uist at 9 :10 A. M., in the K/E Conference Room.

1. Approval of the February 16, 1977 Minutes

Mr. France moved that the minutes of the last meeting be approved. Ms. Gruye seconded

the motion and it was passed.

II. Payroll Audit Status

Mr. Fearing reported to the Comnittee that consideration has been given to the best

way to proceed with a payroll audit. He sugguested that an audit and documentation

of current practice and procedure be done at the time of the norma.l annual audit and

that plans be made to "pull the payroll". This plan would involve internal university
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auditors and could be implemented in July or August.

The benefits of a paYrOll audit were discussed by the Corrnnittee. It was pointed out

that it is good financial policy and procedure to conduct a payroll audit every few

years to IIBke sure that there are no problems within the system. Mr. Cost, who had

expressed interest in such an audit, corrunented that he was satisfied with the plan

for its accomplishment.

III . Budget Guideline Approval

Mr. Fearing referred the Finance Corrnnittee to the proposed general budget guidelines

for the 1977-78 budget including a few minor changes for the earlier draft. Mr. France

commented that the inconsistencies in the guidelines which had been identified

earlier appeared to be resolved. Mr. Fearing explained that because this was the

first time that the Finance Corrnnittee and the Board were involved in the complete budget

development process, it was felt that it would be helpful to provide a total basis of

understanding regarding the financial practices which were followed in putting the

budget together. In response to a question from Chairman Holmquist pretaining to

specific guide #6, Mr. Fearing stated that it was unlikely that B/C implications

to the budget would appear before 1978-1979.

IV. Budget Projections - Annual Plan 1977-1978

Mr. Fearing introduced the projected budget for 1977-78, by corrrrnenting that many

assumptions were made in its development. He pointed out that the affects of salary

increases had to be estimated as there was no decision from the legislature on the

state pay plan. He mentioned that in rnany cases departmental projections have been

accepted but require further scrutiny to assure their accuracy. He added that the

projected budget represents reasonable estimations which may be adjusted with

further investigation and more information.

In initiating the examination of the Comparative Statement of Operations, Mr. Fearing

indicated that the impact of the January 1, 1977 rate increase reduced the required

increase for 1977-78 fiscal year to 6.61%. He added that there will be approximately
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$690,000 of expense for salaries and supplies which are not funded by the 6.61%

rate increase. The 6.61% rate increase was calculated to be the necessary arrDunt

to finance a role forward inflationary budget only. He also mentioned that the

10.9% increase in Routine and Ancillary charges is based on some volume increase,

the 6.61% rate increase and the carry-forward of the January 1, 1977 rate increase.

He corrnnented that Professional Feees represented a pass-through item i.e., charges

made for physician services with revenue transferred to the physician under a billing

contract. Mr. Preston inquired as to how patient days were projected by the budget

office. Mr. Fearing responded that the Clinical Chiefs were asked to estimate their

expected average length of stay and number of admissions. He commented that this

resulted in projected patient days of about 240,000, far above any historic experience.

A re-evaluation of these estimates resulted in a projected reduction in average length

of stay from 9.4 to 9.2 days and a .69% increase in projected patient days over last

year. He concluded that admissions continue to increase while the length of stay is

shortening.

In looking at Other Operating Revenue, Mr. Fearing suggested that the re-opening of

the cafeteria will result in an increase in Food Service Revenue. He suggested that

the Powell Hall revenue requires JIDre examination and that Non-Patient revenue item

is affected by the increasing prices for drugs sold for research projects. He mentioned

that the Lab Reference Income reflects the increasing laboratory activity.

In terms of Expenditures, Mr. Fearing reported that Salaries include roll-forward

considerations as well as a 4% cost of living increase in July of 1977, and a 3.75%

cost of living increase in January. He explained that the increase in Fringe Benefits

is the result of an expected change in the State pay plan which would provide for

additional health insurance paYments for dependents and a provision for dental care.

He also explained that while industry does, hospitals do not ususally include Vacations

under Fringe Benefits. Chairman Holmquist asked if the Clinical Chiefs have been
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allowed maxim1..llTI input into the development of the budget. Mr. Fearing explained that

the budget process was not yet completed and that Clinical Chief involvement would

continue with the finalization of the budget.

Mr. Cost inquired as to the perrogative of the Board with regard to the management pay

plan. Mr. Preston explained that the Legislature is attempting to tighten up and

even out the state pay plan for the various groups such as faculty, managers, and civil

servents. Mr. Westerm:m corrnnented that the system is flexible enough to respond to

the market place and retain people. Chairman Holmquist asked what authority the Board

of Governors has in terms of salaries. It was pointed out that the Board could recommend

increases to the Board of Regents if it so desired. Mr. Westerm:m suggested that he

could provide the Committee with an analysis of the status and rationale for the

management salaries at a future meeting.

With Linen and laundry, Mr. Fearing commented that 7% of its increase could be

attributed to inflation while the rest involved enhancing the linen inventory. He

reported that a study was recently conducted in this area and indicated that the

consultants report suggested a possible reduction in cost of $150 - 175,000 if

University Hospitals would operate the University laundry and incorporate certain

efficiencies. The decline in expenditures for Raw Foods was explained as resulting

from terminating the current food service purchase contract required during the

remodeling project. Mr. Fearing noted that he had no solid explanation for the

increase in expenditures for drugs and indicated that he would be investigating this

matter further. A new hemophiliac program in the Blood Bank is viewed as accounting

for the vol1..llTIe increase in Blood and Blood Derivatives. He sited an 8% inflation

factor and new devices in the OR, Radiology and other areas as the reason for increased

expenditures under Medical Supplies. Mr. Fearing also explained that the Utilities

item is estimated by the University centrally.

Mr. Fearing stated that a middle of the road stance was selected as the best strategy
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in terms of Insurance Sillce there existed so much uncertainty as to what will happen

to the program and its costs. Mr. Diehl corrrrnented that recent testimony at the

Legislature indicated that St. Paul Companies may reduce their rates in response to

the Minnesota Hospital Association captive insurance company. Mr. Fearing went on

to explain that Rent Expense involved the rental of computer components and warehouse

space and inflation. Mention was rrade that a warehouse study is being conducted,

the results of which will go through the appropriate cormnittees to the Board.

l'1aintenance and Repair were said to involve the service contract on the rraintenance

of the computer and Powell Hall renovations. It was pointed out that this item did

not deal with JCAH recorrmended improvements, because those were contained in the

capital budget. Corrmunications was noted to be strictly and inflationary affect.

The reduced expenditure for Campus Administration Expense was explained as a

Central Administration adjusUn.ent identified by NIH auditors. The total facts ill

this case are not yet known.

Under Non-Operating Revenue, Mr. Fearing noted that the Interest on Reserves showed

a decrease because reserves will be spent on capital projects in the coming year.

Mr. France inquired about why the budget would be projected with a deficit. Mr. Fearing

mentioned that this would be explained in the Cash Flow Statement. MP. France also

inquired as to the status of the Governors proposal to fund Medical Research.

Mr. Preston explained that the subject was presently in limbo and added that such

funding would probably go to the Medical School or School of Public Health.

At Chairman Holmquists' request, Mr. Preston, as Chairman of the Search Cormnittee

for the University Vice President for Finance and Development, reported on the

cormnittee's status. He stated that the cormnittee began functioning in November and

that it was large in size with good faculty, administration, and outside representation.

He rrentioned that the Hospitals were well represented with MP. Atwood serving as a

member and Ms. Foley staffing the cormnittee. MP. Preston explained that it was a
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nationwide search which has illicited over 200 applicants which to date, has been

narrowed to 20 candidates. He indicated that they hope to provide President McGrath

with a list 0 8 unranked possibilities shortly after April 1st. Chairman HoJmquist

cOIIJIrented that he hoped locals were not excluded from consideration.

Mr>. Fearing next referred the Finance Committee to page 5 of the Blue Book to exarrune

the Projected Cash Flows. He explained that the statement indicated that the Hospitals

would be $690,000 short of the planned $4 million net cash flow. He interjected that

this calculation was based on 95 days revenue in accoW1ts receivable. The Committee

then discussed the advisability of budgeting less than the full $4 million.

Mr>. Van Hulzen explained that the short-fall presented the management team with a

challenge to cut costs back during the year rather than raise rates. It was explained

that the $690,000 represents new program costs and thus if the budget is to be reviewed

as a pure roll-forwani and inflation budget, those costs should be fW1ded in a manner

other than through rate increases. Mr>. Preston asked if an accounting entry to off-set

budgeted expenses could be made to achieve the planned cash flow. Mr>. Fearing suggested

that that would be difficult in terms of general accounting practices. Mr. Van Hulzen

stated that a list could be provided to the Committee which would indicate areas, such

as laundry and Llilen, were reductions in costs may be made. Mr>. Fearing indicated

that if decisions are made in these areas before May, they could be factored out of

the specific expense budgets. It was pointed out that this budget lS 60 days ahead

of the cycle for Rate Review requirements, but because of that , it is very preliminary

and less certain. Mr>. Van Hulzen added that budgeting a specific cost reduction goal

($690,000) encourages JIDre programmatic examination of costs and promotes improved

long-term efficiences.

It was decided that the Finance Committee would bring the projected budget before the

Boani with the explanation that it is very preliminary, requiring further investigation

by the Finance Committee. ChaiY'ffi3Jl Holmquist reminded the Committee that the Board

had last year requested increased involvement in the budget process.
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The Corrunittee briefly examined the positions on page 7. Mr. Westerman stated that

these were replacement positions reflecting a 0 net additions. Mr. France asked what

would occur if rranagerrent failed to contain costs to el:i.rrrinate the cash flow short-fall.

Mr. Fearing responded that a second rate increase might be required. On page 6,

the Corrunittee examined the Funding of Cash Flow Requirements. Mr. Fearing also

noted that page 7 to 14 pretained to the financial detail supporting those programs

identified in the Armual Plan for 1977-1978. He further mentioned that Schedule III

programs were those which have not yet been approved and were defered as the Management

Corrnnittee awaits additional information.

In concluding the projected budget preparation, Mr. Fearing suggested that because

the budget guidelines assurre accomplishment of the $690,000 cost reduction goal,

approval should probably be deferred.

V. Controllers Report - February, 1977

Mr. Fearing referred the Corrnnittee to the Controller's Report for the Period

July 1, 1976 through February 28, 1977. Essentially, Mr. Fearing read from the

report (see attached) which indicated that if present trends continue and expenditures

are controlled, it is still anticipated that University Hospitals will achieve its

projected financial position by June 30, 1977. In reviewing the financial statements,

Mr. Fearing briefly pointed out that the revenue under expenses variance equals

(1.6%) of the total budget revenue. He mentioned that this figure will probably

be .08% by the end of June.

VI. Debt Financing Study Status

Mr. Van Hulzen reported that the various proposals submitted by consulting firms to

conduct the debt capacity analysis study were reviewed and evaluated, and that Ernst

and Ernst was selected to do the study. He indicated that the study would take from

3-4 months at a cost of $60,000 and should result in a clearer understanding of the

Hospitals' ability to finance debt obligations. The study should also evaluate the
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Hospitals' efficiency as a producer. Mr>. Van Hulzen corrunented that he is looking

forward to working on the study because a gentleman with an excellent national

reputation has been assigned to the project by Ernst & Ernst. He also mentioned

being impressed with their approach to the study which will outline reasonable

options for Board scrutiny at different stages in capital project planning.

Mr>. Van Hulzen explained that essentially the study should describe how to finance

$25 million in capital projects by the end of the calendar year. He added that this

is short of a financial feasibility study required by a bond prospectus. He noted

that the study would allow the Board to look at different funding sources and determine

which is best with least cost impact to the patient. Mr>. Van Hulzen stated that he

would keep the Finance Cormnittee informed of the study's progress.

There being no further business, Chairman Holmquist recessed the Finance Cormnittee to

lunch and the presentation of University Hospitals comparative analysis and cost

differential. ~':

Respectfully submitted,

ryln

~':For those Board Jrembers not in attendance for the above mentioned luncheon meeting,

a recording of the presentation is available in the Board of Governors Office upon

request.
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University Hospitals
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55455

TO:

,
Board of Governors Finance Committee n ~, ~~~

FROM: Clifford P. Fearing, Controller ~<1~ ~

SUBJECT: Controller's Report for Period July 1, 1976 through
February 28, 1977 - February Activity

The February financial statements continue to reflect stability
in most areas of the Hospitals' operation. There were, however,
several factors affecting both the actual and budgeted financial
positions that are of significance and are outlined below.

The February year-to-date inpatient census is currently 1,060
days below our revised projections based on December year-to
date operations. Patient days, year-to-date through February,
were budgeted at 140,349 but actually totaled 139,289. For the
month of February, patient days were budgeted at 16,792 but the
Hospital only achieved 16,049. Admissions for February were
1,746 and our occupancy fell to 72.7% for the month. The year
to-date occupancy level is 73.1%.

Many adjustments were made by management to bring the operating
budget into line with our projections for year end. The most
significant of these changes were made to general supply budgets.
An annualized total of $675,890 was deducted from departmental
budgets.

The combined effect of our reduced patient day census, which has
lowered our anticipated income level, and the budget reductions
made in several of the expense categories leaves the Hospital
with the variance of expenses over revenue equal to only 1.6%
of total budgeted revenue.

The year-to-date increase in accounts receivable continues to
reflect the impact of the January, 1977 rate increase. The
accounts receivable rose $183,346 to a total of $19,486,456
during February which represents 102.1 days of revenue outstanding.

HEALTH SCIENCES
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Over the last several years, the Hospitals' census level typically
increases during the last four months of the fiscal year so that we
actually experience better than 34% of our patient days during that
period. If that kind of trend follows through for this year and we
can continue to control our expenditures at their current levels, it
is still anticipated that we will achieve our projected financial
position by June 30, 1977.



UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA HOSPITALS
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

FOR PERIOD JULY 1, 1976 TO FEBRUARY 28, 1977

Gross Patient Charges

Deductions from Charges

Other Operating Revenue

Total Rev from Operations

Expenditures
Salaries
Fringe Benefits
Contract Compensation
Med Supp1ies,Drugs,B1ood
Campus Admin Expense
Depreciation
General Supplies & Expense

Total Expenditures

~Net Revenue from Operations

Non-Operating Revenue
Appropriations/Univ Support
Accrued Interest Income
Shared Services

Total Non-Oper Rev

Revenue Over (Under) Expenses

Variance
Over/(Under) Variance

Budgeted Actual Budget %

$45,716,118 $45,473,031 $(243,087) (0.5)%

3,032,911 2,875,210 (157,701) (5.2)%

727,144 879,901 152,757 21.0 %

$43,410,351 $43,477,722 $ 67,371 0.2 %

$24,303,024 $23,966,903 $(336,121) (1. 4)%
3,927,153 3,968,053 40,900 1.0%
4,267,030 4,144,056 (122,974) (2.9)%
6,834,163 6,378,175 (455,988) (6.7)%
1,834,980 2,596,437 761,457 41.5 %
1,087,161 1,106,959 19,798 1.8%
6,295,622 7,175,706 880,084 13.9 %

$48,549,133 $49,336,289 $ 787,156 1.6%

$(5,138,782) $(5,858,567) $(719,785) (14.0)%

$ 5,047,915 $ 5,047,915 -0-
669,415 669,415 -0-
-0- 29,675 29,675

$ 5,717,330 $ 5,747,005 $ 29,675 0.5 %

$ 578,548 $ (111,562) $(690,110) (1)

(1) Variance equals (1.6)% of Total Budgeted Revenue



UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA HOSPITALS
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

FOR PERIOD JULY I, 1976 TO FEBRUARY 28, 1977

Variance
Over/(Under) Variance

Budget __~%~o _
PATIENT CARE CHARGES

Routine
Ancillary
Professional Fees

Gross Charges

DEDUCTIONS FROM CHARGES
Pro Fees Paid
Third Party Contract Adj.
Billing Adjustments &

Employee Benefits
Charitable Care
Other Contract Adj.
Allow for UncoIl Accts
Donations from Restricted

Funds
Total Deductions

Budgeted

$18,895,830
26,402,710

417,578
$45,716,118

$ 356,728
112,363

555,101
592,746
501,651
914,322

$ 3,032,911

Actual

$18,758,698
26,313,852

400,481
$45,473,031

$ 335,169
112,363

607,239
617,155
309,715
909,432

(15,863)
$ 2,875,210

$(137,132)
(88,858)
(17,097)

$(243,087)

$ (21,559)
-0-

52,138
24,409

(191,936)
(4,890)

(15,863)
$(157,701)

(0.7)%
(0.3)%
(4.1)%
(0.5)%

(6.0)%

9.4 %
4.1 %

(38.3)%
(0.5)%

(5.2)%

OTHER OPERATING REVENUE
Food Services
Powell Hall Motel
Departmental Non-Patient
Reference Lab Income
Donations to Operations

from Restricted Funds
Total Other Revenue

$

$

422,540 $
163,138

54,918
86,548

727,144 $

386,606
166,955

64,436
191,875

70,029
879,901

$ (35,934)
3,817
9,518

105,327

70,029
$ 152,757

(8.5)%
2.3 %

17.3 %
121. 7 %

21.0 %

Total Revenue from Operations

EXPENDITURES
Salaries
Fringe Benefits
Accrued Vacation & Timeback
Academic Contracts
Resident Contracts
Physician Compensation

Total Salaries, Wages
F.B. & Fees

Laundry & Linen
Raw Food
Drugs
Blood & Blood Derivatives
Medical Supplies
Utilities
Insurance
Rental
Maintenance & Repair
Communications
Net Loss on Disposal of

Assets
Campus Adm. Exp.
Depreciation
General Supplies & Expense

Total Expenditures

Net Revenue from Operations

NON-OPERATING REVENUE
Appropriations & Support
Accrued Interest on Approp
Interest Income on Reserves
Shared Services

Total Non-Operating Rev

$43,410,351

$24,197,182
3,927,153

105,842
751,974

1,624,319
1,890,737

32,497,207

894,001
756,711

2,704,236
1,036,057
3,093,870

516,972
320,894
707,822
456,256
344,273

1,834,980
1,087,161
2,298,093

$48,549,133

$(5,138,782)

$ 5,047,915
124,564
544,851

$5:7i7"": 3J()

$43,477,722

$23,861,061
3,968,053

105,842
751,974

1,662,070
1,730,012

32,079,012

898,728
819,826

2,415,953
976,424

2,985,798
523,317

1,127,669
555,502
510,866
336,782

6,460
2,596,437
1,106,959
2,396,556

$49,336,289

$(5.858.507)

$ 5,047,915
124,564
544,851

29,675
$---s. 747.005

$ 67,371

$ (336, 121)
40,900
-0-

37,751
(160,725)

(418,195)

4,727
63,115

(288,283)
(59,633)

(108,072)
6,345

806,775
(152,320)

54,610
(7,491)

6,460
761,457
19,798
97,863

$ 787,156

$(719.785)

-0-
-0-
-0-

29,675
$ 29,075

0.2 %

(1.4)%
1. 0 %

2.3 %
(8.5)%

(1.3)%

0.5 %
8.3 %

(10.7)%
(5.8)%
(3.5)%
1.2 %

251. 4 %
(21.5)%
12.0 %
(2.2)%

41. 5 %
1.8 %
4.3 %
1. 6 %

(14.0)1:

0.5 %

Total Revenue Over (Under) Expense $ 578,548 $ (111,562) $(690,1]0) (1)

(1) Variance equals (1.6)% of Total Budgeted Revenue.



UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA HOSPITALS
OPERATING CASH FLOW

FOR PERIOD JULY 1, 1976 TO FEBRUARY 28, 1977

Source of Funds
Beginning Cash Balance

Loss from Operations
Non-Operating Revenue

Excess of Revenue over Expense
Items not Requiring the Outlay

of Cash
Depreciation
University Support: G&A

K/E Utilities
Increase in Accrued Expenses

Total Funds Provided from Operations

Funds Applied
Transfers to Plant

Capital Expenditures
Increase in Capital Encumbrance

Increase in Accounts Receivable
Increase in Accrued Revenue
Increase in Inventories
Transfer for Funded Depreciation

required by MHA

Total Funds Applied

Total Net Operating Cash Available

(5,858,567)
5,747,005

1,074,162
286,963

$ 406,468

(111,562)

1,106,959
2,596,437

43,724
1,229,174

$5,271,200

1,361,125
2,238,628

854,649
236,428

1,461,004

$6,151,834

$ (880,634) (1)

(1) An additional future cash need of $374,525 to cover increase
in accrued expenses gives a net deficit of $(1,255,159).



UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA HOSPITALS AND CLINICS
PROPOSED GENERAL BUDGET GUIDELINES

1977-78 BUDGET

These budget guidelines as set forth are intended to be an adjunct to the

Statement of Financial Policies and Requirements of University Hospitals

and Clinics as adopted by the Board of Governors (January 21, 1976). As

an adjunct to that statement; the overall Mission Requirements, Financial

Policies, and Financial Requirements are not repeated in this document but

are understood to provide the overall framework within which these principles

should be applied.

General Guidelines

1. Budget resources to achieve optimum overall mission requirements.

2. To the extent possible, incremental costs associated with patient

care, education and research should be recovered through comparable

fund sources.

Specific Guidelines

1. Ro11forward requirements, i.e., mandated salary increases, etc.,

are non-negotiable.

2. Programs mandated by external sources such as JCAH, HSA, Regents

action are non-negotiable.

3. New program dollars require Board approval.

4. Cost benefits, savings, or productivity increases and their apparent

savings should be used in corresponding areas of costs where possible

to increase quality or implement new programs.
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UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA HOSPITALS
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

FYE 6/30/77 and 6/30/78

Patient Care Charges
Routine
Ancillary
Pro Fees

Gross Charges

Planned
76-77

$29,295,896
40,803,378

691,329
$70,790,603

Projected
76-77

$29,132,094
40,523,648

587,503
$70,243,245

Projected
77-78

$77,257,108

673,453
$77,930,561

Increase
(Decrease)

$ 7,601,366

85,950
$ 7,687,316

10.9(1)

14.6
10.9

Deductions from Charges
Pro Fees Paid
Third Party Contr Adj
Charitable Care
Allow for UncoIl Accts
Donations from

Restricted Funds
Total Deductions

Other Operating Revenue
Food Services
Powell Hall Motel
Dept Non-Patient
Ref. Lab Income
Donations to Operations

from Restricted Funds
Total Other Revenue

$ 587,631
168,773

2,477 ,671
1,769,765

$ 5,003,840

$ 620,612
245,040
102,146
130,000

-0-
$ 1,097,798

$ 490,859
168,773

2,432,649
1,404,865

$ 4,497,146

$ 577,158
238,273
86,642

190,000

-0-
$ 1,092,073

$ 575,470
60,400

2,727,570
1,558,611

$ 4,922,051

$ 814,876
271,420
114,287
200,000

117,899
$ 1,518,482

$

$

$

$

84,611
(108,373)
294,921
153,746

424,905

237,718
33,147
27,645
10,000

117,899
426,409

17.2
(64.2)
12.1
10.9

9.4

41. 2
13.9
31. 9
5.3

39.0

Total Rev from Operations

Expenditures
Salaries
Fringe Benefits
Accrued Vacation &

Timeback
Academic Contract
Resident Contract
Physician Compensation

Total Sa1aries,Wages
F. B. and Fees

$66,884,561

$35,990,152
5,826,661

158,983
1,129,506
2,375,806
2,840,000

48,321,108

$66,838,172

$36,339,990
6,032,438

160,869
1,129,506
2,477,908
2,819,295

48,960,006

$74,526,992

$40,965,846
7,403,967

183,939
1,231,695
2,702,000
3,237,889

55,725,336

$ 7,688,820

$ 4,625,856
1,371,529

23,070
102,189
224,092
418,594

6,765,330

11.5

12.7
22.7

14.3
9.0
9.0

14.8

13.8

Laundry and Linen
Raw Food
Drugs
Blood & Blood Derivatives
Medical Supplies
Utilities
Insurance
Rental Expense
Maint. & Repair
Communications
Campus Admin Exp
Depreciation
General S&E

Total Expenditures

1,341,021
1,354,971
3,981,207
1,936,216
4,870,571

788,716
482,000

1,329,123
773,794
514,717

2,756,250
1,633,000
4,128,606

$74,211,300

1,259,142
1,482,702
3,635,513
1,366,219
4,367,534

788,716
1,565,000

904,242
692,706
483,926

3,900,000
1,650,000
3,507,659

$74,563,365

1,432,737
1,427,992
4,235,052
1,657,412
4,913,348

867,588
1,600,000
1,314,468

931,974
524,840

3,400,000
1,701,115
4,267,929

$83,999,791

173,595
(54,710)
599,539
291,193
545,814

78,872
35,000

410,226
239,268

40,914
(500,000)

51,115
760,270

$9":436,426

13.8
(3.7)
16.5
21.3
12.5
10.0

2.2
45.4
34.5
8.5

(12.8)
3.1

21. 7
12.7

Non-Operating Revenue
Appropriations & Support
Accrued Int. on Approp
Accrued Int. on Reserves
Shared Services

Total Non-Oper. Rev.

$ 7,582,261
187,100
818,395

$ 8,587,756

$ 7,719,397
187,100
818,395

29,675
$ 8,754,567

$ 8,469,780
207,630
630,000

$ 9,307,410

$

$

750,383
20,530

(188,395)
(29,675)
552,843

9.7
11.0

(23.0)

6.3

Excess of Revenue over
Expenditures $ 1,261,017 $ 1,029,374 $ (165,389) $(1,194,763)(116.1)

(1) Of the total increase in Routine and Ancillary Revenue of $7,601,366,
$4,608,597 relates to an effective 6.61% rate increase; $2,972,603 relates
to a volume and carryforward price increase of 1/1/77; $20,166 relates to
anticipated new program revenue.
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UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA HOSPITALS

PROJECTED INCOME STATEMENT 1977-78
BASIS FOR PRELIMINARY PROJECTION

Patient Care Charges

Routine Revenue - Projected a volume of 214,979 patient days, which is
a .69% increase over projected patient days for 1976-77.

Ancillary Revenue - Departmental projections of volume. Prices are based
on current charges from the table file.

Note: Rate increase has not been distributed to these
areas, only calculated in total.

Professional Fees - Departments projected volume for 1977-78 multiplied
by current professional fee rates.

Deductions from Charges

Professional Fee Payments - Professional fee payments are at 85% of
projected charges.

Third Party Contract Adj's - Clinical Research Center (N.I.H.)

Charitable Care - 3.5% of gross patient charges.

Allowance for UncoIl. Accts. - 2.0% of gross patient charges.

Other Operating Revenue

Food Services - Departmental projections (Powell Hall Cafeteria, Mayo
Coffee Shop, Cafeteria income). Cafeteria service will
be back in full operation next year.

Powell Hall Motel - Departmental projection.

Dept. Non-Patient - Estimate based on 1976-77 projection based on
trended volume. Sale of items to non-hospital
University departments.

Reference Lab Income - Estimate based on 1976-77 projected activity level.

Donations to Operations from Restricted Funds - Estimated based on projected
1977-78 charitable care accounts; donations from the
H.J. Atkinson and Variety Club Patient Care funds.
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Expenditures

Salaries - Based on February, 1977 payroll printout as adjusted by:

(1) positions added or deleted by 7/1/77
(2) projected overtime earnings
(3) new program/roll-forward positions
(4) 7/1/77 cost of living @ 4.0% annual rate
(5) 1/1/78 cost of living @ 3.0% annual rate
(6) merit increases @ 3.75% effective date

Fringe Benefits - 18.0% of projected salary amount - current actual
effective rate is 16.6%. Increase based on health
insurance premium increase.

Accrued Vacation Assumed accrued vacation payable will increase at the
same rate as projected salary expense from 6/30/77
through 6/30/78.

Academic Contract - Increased 1976-77 academic contract by 9% for academic
portion and by cost of living in July (4%) and January
(3%) for civil service. Fringe benefits at 19.5% were
added for academic and civil service.

Resident Contract - 6% increase in house staff stipends, with 10 additional
medical fellows and a projected $13,200 increase in tuition.

Physician Compensation - Based on departmental revenue plus a 14% projected
contract adjustment.

Laundry & Linen - Departmental projections plus a 7% inflation factor.

Raw Food - Departmental projections plus a 7% inflation factor.

Drugs - Departmental projections plus an 8% inflationary increase.

Blood and Blood Derivatives - Departmental projections plus an 8% inflationary
increase. Blood Bank will embark on a new
hemophiliac program accounting for an expense
volume increase.

Medical Supplies - Departmental projections plus an 8% inflationary increase.
A volume increase is projected due to an increase in patient
days and new departmental programs.

Utilities - Projected 1976-77 with an added 10% inflation factor (W. Soderberg).

Insurance - Minimal increase projected over 1976-77 premium level.
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Rental Expense - Departmental projections. Large increase on Computer
Services due to rental of additional processing equipment
and additional Materials Services warehouse rental. An
inflationary increase of 10% was used.

Maintenance & Repair - Departmental projections. Increased maintenance
and repair on new and existing equipment within
Computer Services and increased maintenance on
University Warehouse. Other increases were due
to general hospital maintenance. An inflationary
increase of 10% was used.

Communications - Departmental projections. An inflationary increase of
15% was included.

Campus General & Admin - The University's methodology for allocating Campus
G&A is currently being analyzed for 1977-78 to reach
a position that will hopefully be more equitable to
the Hospitals and third party payors.

Depreciation - Increased 1976-77 amount by 3.1% based on 12/31/76 detailed
analysis.

General Supplies & Expense - Departmental projections. A majority of the
increase was attributed to new program develop
ments. a 7% inflation factor was used.

Non-Operating Revenue

Appropriations and Support - Total 0100 and 0372 fund
and fringe benefits were
and 18.0% respectively.
4.0%.

departmental salaries
rolled forward 10.75%
Supplies were increased

Accrued Interest - Appropriations - 0372 monies at 7% for 1/2 year (assuming
a declining balance over a years time).

- Reserve Funds - 7% of invested reserves.
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University of Minnesota Hospitals

Projected Cash Flows

6/30/77 - 6/30/78

Planned Projected Projected
Budget Actual Budget
6/30/77 6/30/77 6/30/78

Cash Provided:
Excess of Revenue over Expense $1,261,017 $1,029,374 $(165,389 )
Add: Non Cash Outlays

Depreciation 1,633,000 1,650,000 1,701,115
Campus G/A 2,756,250 3,900,000 3,400,000
Accrued Expenses 520,361 (190,949 ) 618,815
Third Party Contr. Adj. 168,773 168,773 60,400

Total Cash Provided $6,339,401 $6,557,198 $5,614,941

Cash Applied:
Increase in Acct./Rec. $2,475,111 $2,159,299 $2,001,008, Increase in Inventory 264,845 226,533 274,160
Increase in Accrued Revenue -0- 156,033 30,530
Total Cash Applied $2,739,956 $2,541,865 $2,305,698

Cash Available $3,599,445 $4,015,333 $3,309,243

Required Cash Flow $3,518,495 $3,791 ,081 $4,000,000

Variance $ 80,950 $ 224,252 $ (690,757 )
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UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA HOSPITALS AND CLINICS
FUNDING OF CASH FLOW REQUIREMENTS

1977-78 PROJECTION

Cash Requirements

Increase in 1977-78 Expenditures over 1976-77

Increase in 1977-78 Revenues over 1976-77

$9,436,426

Routine
Deductions
Other Operating Revenue
Non-Operating Revenue

Net Increase in Expenses

Increase Cash Funding Required

Total Cash Requirements

Cash Resources
Net Cash Provided
Expense Offsets
Change in 1977-78 Net Revenues

-6-

7,687,316
(424,905)
426,409
552,843

8,241,663

$1,194,763

4,000,000

$5,194,763

$3,309,243
690,757

1,194,763

$5,194,763
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UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA HOSPITALS
SU~1I1ARY GF' flEW PROGRAM/ROLL FORWARD REQUESTS

BUDGET YEAR 1977-78

Effec.tive Fringe Total
/I of Sill a r IL'S IIt>ne! I ts Payroll Supplies Depree Total Ant iei pa ted Capital

Positions .JUJlL- 1,1 Ih.67. .!:~~':'~ $ -$- £~nse Revenue Equipment Remodeling----

Schedule I - New Programs 9.25 $125,089 $ 20,766 $145,855 $219,037 $38,727 $403,669 $ 20,166 $1,020,925 $ 250

Schedule II - Approved Ro11forward
Requests 21.85 248,002 41,174 289,176 15,405 2,483 307,064 244,869 21,965 19,500

Schedule III - Requested Ro11forward
Positions Not Yet
Approved 23.50 243,364 40,399 283,763 283,763

--- --

54.60 $616,455 $102,339 $718,794 $234,492 $41,210 $994,496 $265,035 $1,042,890 $19.750
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ROLL-FORWARD PROGRAM REQUESTS
FISCAL YEAR 1977/78

Effective Fringe ToUI)

Dept. Name II of Salaries Benefits Payroll Supplies Depree Total Anticipated Capit'!.!
Program Code/Title Positions ~j 1/77 ~l )6.6% Expense $ ~$- Expense Revenue Equipmenj: Remodeling------ --- - _ ..._-----

Schedule I - New Programs

Hospital Development
NW Hennepin Health Project

3523 GSN 2.00 $ 24,480 $ 4,064 $ 28,544
1134 Sr. Acct. Clerk 1.00 9,420 1,564 10,984
3517 OP Clinic Asst. 1.00 7,740 1,285 9,025
4435 Lab Technician 1.00 7,980 --hill. 9,305

5.00 $ 49,620 $ 8,238 $ 57,858 $42,142 $100,000

Hospital Mgmt Reference Library
8414 Librarian 1.00 $ 12,600 $ 2,092 $ 14,692 5,308 20,000

Patient Services Management
Patient Services Manager 5.00 $ 56,243 $ 9,336 $ 65,579
Patient Services Asst. - 14,910 2,475 17,385

5.00 $ 71,153 $11,811 $ 82,964 2,076 85,040

Rehabilitation Center
Ergography Svc Lab

3843 Physical Therapist 1.00 $ 11,196 $ 1,859 $ 13,055 556 2,058 15,669 20,166 20,925 250

Communication Center
Mosman Paging System 36,669 36,669 1,000,000

5089 Telephone Operator .25 $ 1,995 $ 331 $ 2,326 46,505 48,831

Hosp Computerized Info System 100,000 100,000

Payroll System 20,000 20,000

Rural Cooperative --- 2,500
~~-

2,500

Subtotal Sch. I 12.25 $146,564 $24,311 $170,895 $219,087 $38,727 $428,709 $20,166 $1,020,925 $250
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ROLL-FORWARD PROGRAM REQUESTS
FISCAL YEAR 1977/78

Effective Fringe TOl"l
Dept. Name It of Salaries llenefits Pdyro 11 Supplies Depree Total Anticipated Capital
Program Code/Title _P_ost t t~~s lULU ~I 16.61.: g..--,C!~ $ -$- Expense Revenue E~_nJ: R_e_modeling

Cost Offsets
Patient Svcs Mgmt (3.00) (21,475) (3,565) (25,040) (25,040)

Net Total Schedule I 9.25 $125,089 $20,766 $145,855 $219,087 $38,727 $403,669 $20,166 $1,020,925 $250

Schedule II Approved Ro11-
Forward Requests

Maintenance & Operations
5117 Prin Eng Asst 1.00 $ 7,470 $ 1,240 $ 8,710 $ 8,710

Nursing Services
A. Nsg Play Therapist

3863 Hosp Ther Act Leader 2.00 24,264 4,028 28,292 28,292

B. Health Education
Media Specialist 1.00 20,000 3,320 23,320 3,000 26,320

C. Neuro-Ophtha1mo1ogy
3523 GSN 1.00 12,132 2,014 14,146 1,500 15,646 14,146 12,000

4.00 $ 56,396 $ 9,362 $ 65,758 $ 3,000 $ 1,500 $ 70,258 $ 14,146 $12,000

Pharmacy
A. Drug Info Center

1235 Sr. Secretary .50 $ 4,410 $ 732 $ 5,142 $ 5,142
3619 Hosp Pharmacist .50 9,330 1,549 10,879 10,879

B. Resident (Adm Fellow I) .75 7,500 1,245 8,745 8,745
1. 75 $ 21,240 $ 3,526 $20-66 $ 24,766
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ROLL-FORWARD PROGRAM REQUESTS
FISCAL YEAR 1977/78

Effective Frin~l' Total
Dept. Name # of Salarie~ Bl'Il('fit~ Payro 11 Supplies Depree Total Anticipated Capital
Program Code/Title !,ositi~ -l-/1.!.lL_ (d 1(,. h% ~~~ $ -$- Expense Revenue E'luljJm~IlJ Remodeling

Nutrition
A. Main Production

5021 Sr. FSW 1.00 $ 7,812 $1,297 $ 9,109 $ 9,109
5026 Cook .40 3,317 551 3,868 3,868
6334 Sr. Dietician 1.00 11,652 1,934 13,586 13,586

B. Station Services
5021 Sr. FSW 1.00 7,812 1,297 9,109 9,109
6214 Stud. FSW .80 ~ 1,028 7,220 7,220

4.20 $36,785 $6,107 $42,892 $42,892

Transportation & Distr
A. Warehouse

5081 Del Svc Driver 1.00 $11,505 $1,910 $13,415 $13,415

B. Hove-Rosemount (Temp) 1.00 2,203 366 2,569 2,569
2.00 $13,708 $2,276 $15,984 $15,984

Social Service
Therapeutic Radiology

3716 Sr Social Worker (Temp) .50 $ 6,546 $1,087 $ 7,633 $385 $33 $ 8,051 $465 $19,500

Health Services Admin
3109 Asst To the Director

(Temp) 1. 00 $17,940 $2,978 $20,918 $20,918

Hospital Laboratories
A. Immunology

4460 Student Tech Supv 2.00 22,384 $3,716 $26,100 $26,100
5073 Sr Lab Attendant 1. 50 12,434 2,O(,~ 14,498 14,498

3.50 $34,818 $5,780 $40,598 $40,598

B. Surgical Pathology
1224 Sr Clerk Typist 1.00 7,976 $1,324 $ 9,300 $ 9,300 $28,200
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ROLL-FORWARD PROGRAM REQUESTS
FISCAL YEAR 1977/78

Effective Fringe Tolal
Dept. Name n of Salaries Il"neflls Payroll Supplies Depree TOla1 Anticipated Capital
Program Code/Title Positions -lJ-l!.l.!-. ~I Ih. 6% ~WI1£.~ $ -$- Expense Revenue Equipment Remodeling

C. Immunopathology
4212 Lab Attendant .25 $ 1,697 $ 282 $ 1,979 $ 1,979

D. Electron Microscopy
5078 Sr. Lab Tech. 1.00 9,166 1,522 10,688 10,688

E. Coagulation
4460 Stud Tech Supv 1.00 11,192 1,858 13,050 13,050 60,100

F. Genetics
4460 Stud Tech Supv 1.00 11,192 1,858 13,050 13,050
4460 Stud Tech Supv 1.00 ~ 929 6,525 6,525

2.00 $16,788 $2,787 $19,575 $19,575 $105,600

8.75 $81,637 $13,553 $95,190 $95,190 $193,900

Operating Room
1224 Sr. Clk. Typist 1.00 $ 7,976 $1,324 $ 9,300 $ 9,300

Asst. Director 1.00 16,579 2,752 19,331 19,331
2.00 $24,555 $4,076 $28,631 $28,631

Rehabilitation
3860 Speech Pathologist .50 $ 7,662 $1,272 $ 8,934 $ 8,934 $ 8,934
3527 LPN .50 4,710 782 5,492 5,492

1. 00 $12,372 $2,054 $14,426 $14,426

Home Health
3523 GSN .50 $ 6,823 $1,133 $ 7,956 $ 7,956 4,600

Outpatient Depts
3523 GSN .60 $ 8,181 $1,358 $ 9,539 $ 9,539 $ 9,539
3510 Nursing Asst. .30 ~ 455 3,193 3,193

.90 $10,919 $1,813 $12,732 $12,732
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ROLL-FORWARD PROGRAM REQUESTS
FISCAL YEAR 1977/78

Effective Fringe Total
Dept. Name II of Salaries Benefits Payroll Supplies Depree Total Anticipated Capital
Program Code/Title PosttJons 1/]/77__ (,I 16.6% £:.."l'ense -~- -$- ]':>cp_ens e Revenue Equipmen_t Remodeling

---~-- ----------

Computer Services
1437 Operations Supv 1.00 $ 8,704 $ 1,445 $ 10,149 $ 10,149
1434 Sr. Data Proc. Tech. 1.00 10,184 1,691 11,875 11,875
1434 Sr. Data Proc. Tech. 1.00 7,408 -.-!J11Q 8,638 8,638

3.00 $ 26,296 $ 4,366 $ 30,662 $ 30,662

Volunteer Services
Parking for Volunteers 8,320 8,320

Respiratory Therapy
Pulmonary Screening Func. -- 3,700 950 4,650 13,750 9,500

Subtotal Schedule II 30.60 $322,687 $53,571 $376,258 $15,405 $2,483 $394,146 $244,869 $21,965 $19,500

Cost Offsets

Nutrition
5061 Hosp. Carrier (3.30) $(24,948) $(4,141) $(29,089) $(29,089)
5020 FSW (.55) (4,033) (669) (4,702) (4,702)
6714 Sr. Laborer (.60) (4,932) (819) (5,751) (5,751)

(4.45) $(33,913) $(5,629) $(39,542) $ (39,542)

Hosp Admin
Summer Admin Train. (2.00) (5,310) (881) (6,191) (6,191)

Patient Monitoring
4476 Scientist (1. 00) $(20,988) $(3,484) $(24,472) $(24,472)
1235 Sr. Secretary (1. 00) (10,380) (1,723) (12,103) (12,103)

(2.00) $(31,368) $(5,207) $(36,575) $(36,575)

Home Health
3523 GSN -i.:.lQ.) (4,094) (680) (4,774) (4,774)

Schedule II Offset (8.75) $(74,685) $(12,397) $(87,082) $(87,082)

Net Total Schedule II 21.85 $248,002 $ 41,174 $289,176 $15,405 $2,483 $307,064 $244,869 $21,965 $19,500
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ROLL-FORWARD PROGRAM REQUESTS
FISCAL YEAR 1977/78

Effective Fringe Tolal
Dept. Name 1/ of Salaries Ilenef its Payrull Supplies Depree Total Ant icipa ted Capital
Program Code/Title Positions 1/1/77 (<I 16.6i: Expc~ $ -$- Expense Revenue EquJpment Remodeling

Schedule III Requested Roll-Forward Positions Not Yet Approved

Transportation & Distr.
A. Control Transp Svc

5061 Hosp Carrier 1.00 $ 7,559 $1,255 $ 8,814 $ 8,814
3507 Hosp Carrier .50 ~ 622 4,370 4,370

1.50 $11,307 $1,877 $13,184 $13,184

B. Receiving
5018 Sr. Stores Clerk 1.00 7,343 1,219 ~ 8,562

2.50 $18,650 $3,096 $21,746 $21,746

Hospital Laboratories
A. Heart Hosp Lab

5078 Sr. Lab Tech. 1.00 9,166 1,522 10,688 10,688

B. Special Hematology
1214 Sr. Clerk 1.00 7,496 1,244 8,740 8,740

C. Hematology
4460 Stud Tech Supv 3.00 33,575 5,573 39,148 39,148
5078 Sr. Lab Tech. .50 4,583 761 5,344 5,344
1214 Sr. Clerk .50 ~ 622 4,370 4,370

4.00 $41,906 $6,956 $48,862 $48,862

6.00 $58,568 $9,722 $68,290 $68,290

Protection Services
Protection Officers 4.00 $44,000 $7,304 $51,304 $51,304

Anesthesiology
3525 CRNA 2.00 $40.000 $6,640 $46.640 $46.640

-13-
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ROLL-FORWARD PROGRAM REQUESTS
FISCAL YEAR 1977/78

r •

•

Dept. Name
Program Code/Title

# nf
Posit i,'ns

Effective
Salaries

1/1 / 77

Frin~e

Benefits
(.1 16. hI'.

Total
Payroll
Expense

Supplies
$

Depree

-$-

Total
Expense

Anticipated
Revenue

Capital
Equipment Remodeling

Operating Room
3510 Nursing Asst.
3523 GSN
3534 Insv Head Nurse

Nursing
4443 Kidney Dialysis Tech

Therapeutic Radiology
1224 Sr. Clerk Typist

Total Schedule III

5.00 $ 37,480 $6,222 $ 43,702 $ 43,702
1.00 12,131 2,014 14,145 14,145
1.00 12,319 2,045 _14,364 14,364
7.00 $ 61,930 $10,281 $ 72,211 $ 72,211

1.00 12,236 2,031 14,267 14,267

1. 00 7,980 ~ 9,305 9,305

23.50 $243,364 $40,399 $283,763 $283,763

-14-
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UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA HOSPITALS AND CLINICS
SUMMARY OF 1976-77 TO 1977-78 EXPENDITURES

Projected 1976-77 Expense

Ro11forward Salary & Contract Compensation Increases

July 1, 1977 Cost of Living Impact - Salaries
July 1, 1977 Cost of Living - Fringe Benefits
Jan. 1, 1978 Cost of Living Impact - Salaries
Jan. 1, 1978 Cost of Living - Fringe Benefits
Ro11forward Supply Expense Increases

New Position Salaries

New Position Fringe Benefits

New Supply Increase

Total Projected Expenditures 1977-78

-15-

$74,563,365

3,546,552

1,558,552
289,162
552,770

99,500
2,436,604

616,455

102,339

234,492

$83,999,791
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UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA HOSPITALS AND CLINICS
MAJOR PATIENT CHARGE INCREASES SUMMARY

1976-77 TO 1977-78

541,605
689,150
(27,573)
284,926
538,159

Projected 76-77 Patient Charges
Professional Fee Vol. Increases
New Program Revenue (Rehabilitation)
Changed Due to 1/1/77 Rate Increase and

Anticipated Volume Increases:
Routine Charges
Ancillary Charges

O.R.
Labs
X-Ray
Pharmacy
Other Ancillary

Total Ancillary

Projected Revenue before Rate Increases

Rate Increase @ 6.61%

Total Projected Revenue 1977-78

-16-

946,336

2,026,267

$70,243,245
85,950
20,166

2,972,603

$73,321,964

4,608,597

$77,930,561
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UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA HOSPITALS
SUMMARY OF F.T.E. CHANGES 1976-77 to 1977-78

Planned Budget 1976-77

Approved Position Additions
through 12/31/76

Requested Additions for:

1. Approved New-Program Positions

2. Approved Roll-Forward

3. Non-Approved Roll-Forward

Deletions

Projected Budget 1977-78

-17-

3,209.26

12.16

12.25

30.60

23.50

3,287.77

(17.11)

3,270.66
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University of Minnesota Hospital

Summary of Statistics

Estimated
1976-77

Estimated
1977-78

Pediatrics

Medical Surgical

OB/Nursery

Rehab

Psychiatry

Diagnostic Care

Clinical Research

Special Care

Newborn

Bone Marrow

Epilepsy

Total Patient Days

Admissions

Emergency Room

Clinic Visits

Delivery Room/Deliveries

Operating Room/Operations

Lab Procedures

Phys. & Occup. Therapy Proc.

Radiology Procedures

Respiratory Therapy Procedures

24,245

124,049

3,183

9,057

14,285

3,922

2,607

22,247

4,099

3,641

2,180

213,515

21,861

19,779

127,650

588

15,200

1,271,447

49,841

162,460

129,814

-18-

24,617

123,845

3,192

8,875

14,163

4,020

2,410

22,244

4,075

3,603

3,935

214,979

23,241

19,448

129,604

700

15,500

1,312,596

53,175

164,838

130,690



• Minutes
Finance Committee

University' of Minnesota Hospitals
April 20, 1977

Present: Stanley Holmquist, Chairman
John Quistgard, Vice Chairman
David Cost
David Brown, M.D.
Debbie Gruye
Frederick Kottke, M.D.
Dave Preston
Ron Werft
John Westerman
Don Van Hulzen

Absent: Don Brown
Al France

Staff: Clifford Fearing
John Diehl
Johnelle Foley

and Clinics

The meeting of the Finance Committee of the Board of Governors was called to order•
Guests: Harry Atwood

Greg Hart
Nels Larsen

at 9:10 p.m., in the K/E Conference Room.

I. Approval of March If!, 1977 Minutes

Ms. Gruye moved that the minutes of the last meeting be approved. The motion was

seconded and passed.

II. Quarterly March YTD Financial Statements/Controllers Report

At Mr. Fearing's request, Mr. Nels Larsen presented the Controller's Report for

the period of July 1, 1976 through March 31, 1977. He began his presentation by

commenting on the Inpatient Census Data Schedule where he pointed out a variance

1.0% lower than projected for patient days. He also noted that the YTD occupancy

rate of 73.2 is .7% less than projected and the average length of stay has declined

~ - from 9.9 days to 9.4 days. Chairman Holmquist inquired~as to why the average length

of stay is decreasing. Mr. Fearing responded that many factors influence this decline
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and site such examples as utilization review, psychiatry day care programs, the mid

wife program, out-patient dialysis, sharp reduction in A.L.S. for neurology, and the~

trend toward ambulatory care. Mr. Atwood commented on a new program which Mr. Baker

had introduced to the Joint Conference Committee the night before. He explained

that it involved pre-admission testing to make surgery possible for patients the

morning after admission. Therefore, in the future this could further r~duce the length

of stay and the cost to the patient. The Committee discussed the point that although

this new procedure may re~uce hospital revenue if a compensating 'increase in admissions

does not occur, it demonstrates accountability for public demands to halt rising

hospital costs. It was pointed out that the affects of this program were really

unknown and that initial~y it would be piloted for two clinical services.

Mr. Larsen referred the Finance Committee to graphs which depicted trends oVer a

five year period in patient days, admissions, percent occupancy and clinic visits.

He noted that the number of admissions and visits has increased. In discussing the

Revenue Summary, Mr. Larsen indicated that losses in routine services were made up

in ancillary to bring the revenue experience very close to budget projections. The

decrease in patient days was sited as the primary cause for the minor variance in

revenue below budget. He explained certain variances under ancillary services.

Central Sterile Supply was said to be affected by a change in the billing procedure

for medical supplies in the operating room. Rehabilitation is down because of a

lower pediatric census. Kidney Dialysis is accepting more cadever organs, and there

is a change in their patient mix to out-patient. Patient Transportation reflects

a billing problem with carriers which is being studied. Mr. Van Hulzen pointed out

that there. are over 100 revenue centers which are summarized in this schedule.'

Next, Mr. Larsen went through the Statement of Operations. Certain items were

brought to the Committee's attention. It was noted that Charitable Care experience CIt
at University Hospitals creates no financial problems and illustrates good coverage
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of benefits in Minnesota's Medicaid program. An example of Department Non-Patient

revenue was said to involve the selling of silver from reprocessing old x-ray film.

Under expenditures, as mentioned in the Controller's Report, Mr. Larsen explained the

variance in Blood Derivatives to be affected by the implementation of the hemopheliac

program. Medical Supplies were said to be affected by the increased cost of

inplantable devices. Rental was explained as involving computer equipment and

warehouse space. A University charge for air-conditioning repair affected Maintenance

and Repair. General Supplies and Expense included small items such as patient

brochures and custodial supplies.

In particular, the Committee discussed the Insurance item. Mr. Preston indicated

that the Legislature is encouraging the University to move toward self-insurance as

quickly as possible. Mr. Van Hulzen mentioned that there is presently a case before

the Supreme Court which is questioning whether University Hospitals, as a provider of

patient care services, was ever protected under soveriegn immunity. Dr. Brown

commented that the Hospitals enjoyed little freedom of action with regard to insurance

and that this matter should be of concern to the Board of Governors. Dr. Kottke

noted that there should be a reconsider~tion of the Hospitals liability and obligation

seperate and apart from the University.

Campus Administrative Expense was also discussed and explained as a non cash outlay

item which is included in the budget for purposes of full costs reporting. The

variance was said to represent a change in University estimates due to a question of

appropriateness of allocations to the Hospitals.

Mr. Van Hulzen raised the question as to whether the budget should be presented in

a manner which would show that budget adjustments have been made for these items

as they have for payroll items. Mr. Fearing explained that he did not make adjustments

in these areas because he felt it was important to keep the Board aware of significant

changes which have occured during the year. Mr. Westerman suggested that consideration

could be given to presenting an original and revised budget. Mr. Larsen then
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summarized the income statement noting that the bottom line variance equaled (2.3%)

of total budget revenue. In examining the Cash Flow Statement, Mr. Larsen reported C3t
a decrease in the number of days in accounts receivable to 88.5 days. It was also

,
noted that the $1 million in net cash available is committed to the University for

one year and invested by them. Mr. Werft inquired as to whether it was mandated that

the Hospitals must pool their resources with the University. Mr. Westerman indicated

that it was but it was pointed out that the return in this case has historically been

approximately 8%. Mr. Larsen asked if there were any questions pretaining to the

final two schedules. There being none, he concluded his presentation.

III. 1977-1978 Budget Recommendation

Mr. Fearing explained that the budget projections, were being brought before the

Finance Committee with some minor changes for further consideration. He indicated

that these changes did not affect the overall outcome of the budget but added that all

changes will be made hopefully prior to the May meeting if the state pay plan is

made know. Legislative and Regents decisions on that plan may affect the budget's

present outcome in terms of the projected rate increase of 6.61%. He indicated that

this was presently projected as the total rate increase for the year. He also noted

that the changes which were made at this time were based on the advice of the

Finance Committee to present a balanced budget. He referred the Committee to

page 5 where he pointed out that the $4 million in Cash available had been adjusted

down to $3.3 million and to pages 6 and 7 for areas of projected savings. Mr. Atwood

informed the Committee that the night before, the Joint Conference Committee had

taken action to request information on cost containment practices conducted at

University Hospitals. He indicated that this was done out of a sense of need to

know some specifics in terms of what is being accomplished so that costs are

controlled. He indicated that Mr. Fearing might want to be aware of this action

when making his presentation on the budget to the full Board. Mr. 'Westerman

suggested that the Finance Committee might also wish to respond to the Joint
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Conference Committee more formally later with an additional more detailed report

of the cost containment projects.

In further discussing the budget, Mr. Quistgard asked if in-house consultants were

used on all projects. It was noted that Foussard was used in the Laundry/Linen

study and that Ernst and Ernst will be conducting the debt capacity analysis.

Ms. Gruye inquired as to the composition of the Fringe Benefit item. Mr. Fearing

explained that this item included Social Security expense, individual and dependent

health care coverage, other employee insurance, and the potentital for a dental

care insurance add on as part of the new state pay plan. Chairman Holmquist pointed

out that this demonstrated that there were certain costs over which the Hospitals

have no control. Mr. Atwood mentioned that the Hospital could control the number

of people hired and thus receiving salaries and fringe benefits. Mr. Fearing

stated that of the 12.7% increase in salary expense, 1.4% was caused by new

positions and the rest consisted cost of living increases and merit increase .

Mr. Quistgard commented that he was not certain whether the Finance Committee had

affected the preparation of the budget. Ms. Gruye reflected that it was difficult

to both represent consumers and a successful hospital operation at the same time.

Mr. Westerman pointed out that as Board members they should view their role as

stewards of the mission of the Hospitals promoting medical education and research

in a efficient and effective manner. He commented that administration felt the

Hospital was well-managed before the Board existed but now with the preparation of

public agendas there is a realization that former practices were insufficient without

this element of accountability. Dr. Kottke suggested the need to provide Health

Sciences students with a clearer understanding of the various aspects of costs at

University Hospitals. Mr. Westerman noted that the recently released Interstudy

Report indicated that Minnesotans are hospitalized more frequently than most.
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Mr. Fearing suggested that the Finance Commitee recommend tentative approval of

this budget by the Board of Governors to enable its submission to the rate review

panel in a timely manner and final approval of it in May when hopefully all
I

adjustments have been made. Ms. Gruye so moved and Mr. Werft seconded the motion

which was passed.

IV. Management Salary Plan

Mr. Westerman referred the Committee to a comparison of management salaries among

teaching hospitals for the fiscal year 1976-1977. He noted that the pay plan is

presently under scrutiny by the University. He noted that generally the University

is competetive and sensitive to the presures of recruitment. On a sampling list

of managers, he indicated which were academic appointments on the management salary

plan, or civil service plan. He commented on the reasons for various discrepencies

and the historic trends in the various plans. Mr. Westerman summarized that

except for some temporary inbalances which are tolerable the University allows

reasonable responsiveness to the market place. Mr. Cost commented that he had

requested this information in order to be assured that the capability existed to

retain a good administrative staff. Mr. Westerman concluded that if he foresaw

any difficulties in this area he would come to the Board for assistance in

presenting the Hospitals case to the Regents.

There being no further business, the Finance Committee adjourned at 12:10 p.m.,

for lunch.

R~~ectfu11y sUbmitte~

I /), • / It ., f;',,/!/-- ~ d' . -. ..... . /. "/'1 A,/,-,/ -e-C< / !'-(;;<- "y!-,
1-6ohnelle Foley /t
Secretary



tf UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA
TWIN CITIES

April 20, 1977

University Hospitals
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55455

TO: . Board of Governors Finance Committee

FROM: Clifford P. Fearing, Controller

I
SUBJECT: Controller's Report for Period July 1, 1976 Through

March 31, 1977 - March Activity

/ ; ,.."
~.- '"""-.4'#';

,
The March financial statements continue to reflect trends and
relationships established earlier in this fiscal year. The Hospital's
overall operations are still very close to our budgeted projections
even though we are not experiencing our projected levels of utilization
in all areas.

The inpatient census for the month of March was 18.076 days compared to
our budget projection of 18,591 days. Admissions for March were 1.926
and our occupancy rose to 74.0% for the month. On a year to date basis
the inpatient census is 157,364 days compared to our projection of
158,940 days. The difference of 1.576 days represents a 1.0% unfavor
able variance. The year to date occupancy level is 73.2%.

Patient care charges, in total, continue to be very close to budget.
This has been possible because of higher than expected levels of utilization
in some of the ancillary areas, particularly in the Pharmacy and Central
Sterile Processing. This increase in ancillary revenue has served to
offset the reduced revenue experienced in routine services.

Operating expenses increased slightly over budget this month because of
severa] factors. The largest single item was $130,000 for blood and
blood derivatives relating to the start up of the Hemophilia program and
a larg0 b~(k order of Albumin. Other large expenditures this month were
for air conditic1ninj:, rep,:1ir ($40,000), patient brochures ($28,000),
implantabll devices ($20,000) and custodial supplies ($25,000). Alsn,
$44,()()() ""d~, tr.lnSflfn·d tp current expt'nse from work-in-process account~.

as our pfl1pvrty ]ed;':l'fs df' ut,c];,tt·J at thl end of the quarter.

H[AllH SCIENCES
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Board of Governors Finance Committee
April 20, 1977
Page 2

The combined impact of our current census levels and the increase in
expenditures for March has increased the variance of expenses over
revenue to total budgeted revenue from 1.6% to 2.3%.

During the month of March, the balance in accounts receivable declined
dramatically. While the reductions were experienced in almost all
financial classes, the largest occurred in Medical Assistance, Medicare
Chronic Renal Disease, and Blue Cross. The primary reason for this
change is better follow-up by hospital personnel on the status of
outstanding claims with county, state and federal agencies. The
accounts receivable were reduced by $1,929,541 to a balance of
$17,556,915 which represents 88.5 days of revenue outstanding.

In conclusion, while March was not an exceptional month in terms of
operations, the reduction in accounts receivable has greatly enhanced
our cash position. A sustained collection effort together with close
control of expenditures should continue to bring us to our projected
financial position by the end of this fiscal year.

CPF!tr



UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA HOSPITALS
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

FOR PERIOD JULY 1, 191'7 TO MARCH 31, 1977

Variance
Over/(Under) Variance

Budgeted Actual Budget %

Gross Patient Charges $51,959,656 $51,676,230 $ (283,426) (0.5)

Deductions from Charges 3,429,024 3,277,160 (151,864) (4.4)

Other Operating Revenue 819,907 1,000,205 180,298 22.0

Total Revenue from Operations $49,350,539 $49,399,275 $ 48,736 0.1

Expenditures
Salaries
Fringe Benefits
Contract Compensation
Med. Supp1ies,Drugs,Blood
Campus Admin Expense
Depreciation
General Supplies & Expense

Total Expenditures

R~venue Over/(Under) Expense
from Operations

$27,459,983 $27,010,550 $ (449,433) (1. 6)
4,437,419 4,469,112 31,693 0.7
4,820,852 4,629,863 (190,989) (3.9)
7,689,443 7,432,071 (257,372) (3.3)
2,069,072 2,927,670 858,598 41. 5
1,225,850 1,259,812 33,962 2.8
7,145,898 8,310,969 1,165,071 16.3

$54,848,517 $56? 040,047 $ 1,191,530 2.2

$(5.497,978) $(61,640,772) $(1,142,794) (20.7)

~on-Operating Revenue
Appropriations/Univ Support
Accrued Interest Income
Shdn·d Services

Total Non-Oper Rev

$ 6,062,385
754,814
-0-"-------

$ 6,817,199

$ 6,062,385
754,814

29,675
$ 6,846,874 $

-0-
-0-

29,675
29,675 0.4

Revenue Over/(Under) Expenses $ 1,.IJ9,221 $ 206,102 $(1,113,119) (1)

"J) \'acidfll'.' f'j'!"~,, 12.3; of Ti,tal Budgt:ted Revenue



UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA HOSPITALS
OPERATING CASH FLOW

FOR PERIOD JULY 1, 1976 TO MARCH 31, 1977

,

Source of Funds
Beginning Cash Balance

Loss from Operations
Non-Operating Revenue

Excess of Revenue over Expense
Items not Requiring the Outlay

of Cash
Depreciation
University Support: G&A

K/E Utilities
Increase in Accrued Expenses

Total Funds Provided from Operations

Funds Applied
Transfers to Plant

Capital Expenditures
Increase in Capital Encumbrance

Increase in Accounts Receivable
Increase in Accrued Revenue
Increase in Inventories
Transfer for Funded Depreciation

Required by MBA

Total Fu~ds Applied

Total Net Operating Cash Available

(6,640,772)
6,846,874

1,280,604
207,169

$ 406,468

206,102

1,259,812
2,927,670

49,301
1,362,911

$6,212,264

$1,487,773
364,341
983,972
412,059

1,573,795

$4,821,940

$1,390,324 (1)

(1) Available for offsetting future cash need of $378,939 to cover
increase in accrued expenses.



f' f'
:~lT~ R~ITv o~ ~INNESOTA HOSPITALS

('TJ\'-f!'H~~:T OF CHANCES IN FUND BALANCES
JlILY 1, 1977 THROUGH t-tARCH 31, 1977

f'

1 ;'I'L'st rictr'd F:l11ds
h l • ~ T i f1 n i 11 ,\.'. B:i 1:1T 1( . e
~l' t I,1l"l'!)l;

F~c,'ss () f R"VenllL' (l\,C'I- ]-,:-:pensc
:\C,'1-1l!'t! ];,eserv(' Il1lerest I Heorne
AccrlleJ Approp Interest Income
nl'prL'cl,lt itln ExpC'nse
]",ss "]1 S;l1c/Di SpUSil] (, r ;\ssets

T"t] t t'nrestrfctC'd Income
LC':-:s Expenses

1111 1"0<1] i zed I\ppropria t ion RevC'nue
University Support: G&A

K/E Utilities
Tr<lDsfers to Plant

Major Building Praj (Hasp Only)
Capital Expenditures
Capital Encumbrance Change
Equip.Remodel & Other Adjust
Incre<lse in Restrict. Fund

Commitment to Plant
Transfers to/from Shared Bldg Proj
Tr<lnsfers to Fund Deprec at Price Level
Trans. from Med. Seh. for Pt Info Syst.
Prior Year Approp Inter Adjust

Operating
Fund

$1l,94h,682

735,985

20,203

1,628,721
2,9Z7,670

49,301

90
(1,280,604)

(207,169)
25,575

(1,573,795)
40,000

(83,085)
$14,229,574

Total
Reserve Plant Unrestricted

Fund Fund Funds--
$14,854,107 $22,182,581 $48,983,370

614,349
141,213

0,259,812)
(45,836)

206,1:2
1,628,7~_

2,927 ,') i C
49,3:")2

(1,314,101) 1,314,011
1,280,604

207,169
(732) (14,511) 10,332

22,195 22,195
(56,382) 70,000 13,6 L.

1,573,795
40,0"':

83,085
$15,895,334 $23,756,401 $53,881,30 0

Restricted Funds
Beginning Balance
Net Income

Gifts
Accrued Interest Income
Mise Expenses
Charity Expenses

Total Restricted Net Income
Increase in Commitment to PLant
Can t r i hu ti on to CUHCC
Pr ior I'('r i oc! /\dj.

Gift Endowment

$537,839 $7,713,724

41,293
264,968

(59,893)
06,305) (21,692)

(21,874) (321)
(58,736)

43 (22,355)
$481,103 $7,875,588

Total

$8,251,563

208,371
(22,195)
(58,736)
(22,312)

$8,356,691



Minutes
Finance Committee

University of Minnesota Hospitals and Clinics
May 18, 1977

Present: Stanley Holmquist, Chairman
John Quistgard, Vice Chairman
David Cost
David Brown, M.D.
Al France
Debbie Gruye
Chester Grygar (representing Don Brown)
Dave Preston
Ron Werft
John Westerman
Don Van Hulzen

Absent: Don Brown ( represented by Chester Grygar)
Frederic Kottke, M.D.

Staff: Clifford Fearing
Johnelle Foley

Guests: Harry Atwood
Judy Kaegy
Nels Larson

The meeting of the Finance Committee of the Board of Governors was called to order

by Cb~irman Holmquist at 9:15 a.m., in the K/E Conference Room.

I. Approval of the April 20, 1977 Minutes

It was moved and seconded that the minutes of the previous meeting be approved.

II. Ernst and Ernst Stu~

Because Mr. Atwood would not be able to attend the joint meeting of the Finance and

Facilities Committees at which the debt capacity study was to be discussed, Mr. Fearing

commented briefly on the study's status. He explained that the meeting would cover

the various elements which are being investigated in the study such as future service

demands, space requirements, projected staffing ratios, and potentials in terms of

legil19.tive funding, gifts, and endowments. He stated that the result" of the study

should provide capital financing alternatives. The Committee then briefly discussed

~ the affect on patient charges which. those alternatives may have.
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III. Quarterly April YTO Financial Statements/Controllers Report

Mr. Fearing be.gan his report by noting that the April financial statements continue ~

to reflect a stable position. He went on to point out that the in-patient

census continues to decline and is 1.6%belo'W projected days. He noted that the

primary cause for the decline appears to be a reduction in the year-to~date average
,

length of stay through March of 9.3 days to 8.3 ·days for April. He mentioned that May is

indicating longer stays again and added that the Clinical Chiefs are projecting a leveling

out to 8.5 days in tbe future. Mr. Fearing reported that in spite of the reduced census

the Hospital has been able to hold its operating position because ancillary patient

revenues have held up and operating expenses have declined in response to the census

situat'ion. He pointed out that this month the operating budget was adjusted in the

areas of liability insurance and campus administrative expense to reflect

January decisions when rates were increased. He also stated' that again there

has been a significant decIinein the·ba1ance·of accounts receivable

which is reflected ina·2.2 days reduction from March in dars of revenue outstanding <t
to 86.3 days. He noted that the bottom line shows a variance of revenue over expense

equalling .8% of total budgeted revenue and summarized that the Hospital is operating

very close to its breakeven point and any unfavorable variances will require a

management response to contain costs.

In reviewingtheStatellent of 'Operations for April, Mr. Fearing'commented that the

variance in Other Contract Adjustments is caused by an increase in out-patient activity

in kidney dialysis and a change in the reimbursement arrangement for that service.

He mentioned that the Reference Lab Income variance is the result of an adjustment

putting that item on an accrual basis and also the result of a significant increase

in activity in that area.iHe pointed out that Salaries were down because of~,a',c~ge

in the program of operation in the Business Office and Nursing's response to a lower

census. The Rental variance he explained is under budget because a new computer has~

not been installed and Maintenance and Repair is over budget because certain items
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were processed through this expense mechanism rather than being capitalized. At

Mr. Fearings request, Mr. Larsen described the General Supplies and Expense areas

as including price increases for custodial supplies and Lab supplies, an unexpected

patient information brochure expense and high costs being experienced by the Security

Department.

Mr. Fearing next indicated that the abbreviated Statement of Operations would be

provided for the Board meeting and went on to review the Operating Cash Flow statement.

He reported that the cash flow situation is in a good position because of the decrease

in accounts receivable. The Committee members commended staff on their excellent

progress in this area. In response to inquiries from Chairman Holmquist and Vice

Chairman Quistgard, Mr. Grygar from Central Administration, explained that the University

pools all cash available, invests those balances, and the benefits accrued are

proportionately distributed at the year's end.

1977-1978 Budget Update

Mr. Fearing explained that there is no new handout regarding the 1977-1978 budget.

He reported that there is still no firm data regarding the State pay plan but added

that projections of what the plan is expected to be have been incorporated into the

budget planning and have affected some minor changes. He referred to a 3.5% salary

increase in an area where previously a 4% increase had been expected providing a

$110,000 budget. He commented that if he were to request a rate increase today, he

would consider 6.8% but added that there are so many variables such as the decline

in occupancy and the reduction in receivables, that he is comfortable with the 6.61%

rate increase which has been discussed. He noted that for at least the first 90 days

or 6 months of the fiscal year, this increase should be able to support the Hospitals

financial objectives. Mr. Atwood reiterated that in the previous month the Board had

. granted the budget and rate increase tentative approval for purposes of timely submission

of the rate requests to the State's Rate Review Program. He inquired as to whether

final approval was being sought from the Committee now. Mr. Fearing stated that



.. .
it was and added that the changes to the budget were so minor that no need was seen

seeking another during the fiscal year.

for altering the rate request. It was noted that this rate increase, does not preclude
, '~

The Committee members then discussed various aspects of the budget such as efforts
,

in cost containment, the use of outside consultants and internal resoruces, plans for

more extensive budget review by department and the considerable affect which inflation

has on the budget. Discussions then went to the role of the Finance Committee and

the Board in the development of the budget and the affect of the Board ,of Governor's

presence on the overall operation and management of the Hospitals. Generally, comments

indicated a favorable impact in terms of the Board providing accountability and public

perspective. Mr. France asked if the Clinical Chiefs have experienced improved involve-

ment with the budget process. Mr. Van Hulzen explained that through their Program

Review Committee they have provided peer review for major requests with budget

implications. Chairman Holmquist suggested that this question might also be put to

Dr. ,~ott~e who had originally indicated concern regarding the Chief's in-put. ~

Ms. Gruyecommented on continued discomfort with the Board member role. Various members

commented on their individual perceptions of trusteeship which included a policy function

interpretation, the idea of guiding in terms of the Hospitals' mission 'arid goals 'lind

suggestions, of areas where the Board ',has impacted to this point. Mr. Westerman gave

as an example the possible consequences to tile State Health Departl)lent ~hich the

abolishment of its Board may cause.

The Committee then discussed the form which. the motion should take forfi,nal approval

of the budget 'and rate increase. It was suggested that because the approval should

cover the Facilities Committee's capital budget request as well, agreement on the

motion should be made at the joint meeting with that Committee.
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V.

•

VI.

5

Bad Debts - January through March

Mr. Fearing requested that $80,686.95 be charged off as bad debts for the third

quarter of the 1976-1977 fiscal year. Mr. Quistgard made a motionto.approve the

write-off which was seconded by Ms. Gruye. Mr. Fearing explained that this continued,

to maintain University Hospitals under the 2% level while the average for teaching

hospitals is 8%. He attributed the good bad debt ratio to the quality of the

Minnesota medical assistance programs as well as to the collection efforts of his

staff. The motion for approval was voted upon and passed.

Presidential Revenue Control Program

Mr. Fearing provided the Finance Committee with a synopsis of the Hospital Cost

Containment Act of 1977. He reviewed with them how the adjusted inpatient hospital

revenue increase limit of approximately 9% was calculated. Mr. Van Hu1zen commented

on how this determination was reached through dealing with averages and the interesting

decisions it would force in terms of priorities, especially for health science

institutions where research developments would be affected. It was noted that the

limitation is viewed as an interim step to reduce rising hospital costs until a

permanent plan can be developed.

The Committee members and staff discussed their concern for the proposed legislation

and its potentially adverse affects on University Hospitals and the accomplishment

of its mission. Dr. Brown inquired as to what was being done to combat the bill's

enactment in its present form. Mr. Van Hulzen stated that many provider groups are

lobbying against the bill but that University Hospitals could deal with

it and budget within it. The importance of exempting teaching hospitals from such

restrictions was further discussed and various suggestions for individual, Board,

and administrative staff action were put forth·, It was decided that staff would

gather additional information concerning the legislation and formulate a viable

proposal to advance to appropriate persons or parties. In response to a question
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from Ms. Gruye, Dr. Brown, commented on the societal and political responsibility

for the health promotion practices of Americans.

Mr. Fearing pointed out additional aspects of the Cost Containment Act. He noted

that because the bill limits only in-patient revenues, there will be a push toward

more ambulatory care. He mentioned that non-compliance with the law would result in

payment of a fine to the IRS or the development of a fund to reduce payors 'requirements.

Also, he stated that certain states with qualified rate review programs would be exempt

but added that he knew of only a few states which have programs that are qualified

according to the rules of the Act. He further reported that a 9% limit would

reduce estimated revenues by $651,000 in 1977-78 or by .8% for University Hospitals.

Mr. Fearing stressed that the key provision of the Act is Title II which puts a

limit on capital expenditures that could seriously jeopardize the future building

programs of University Hospitals. The Committee continued to discuss the legislation,

its philosophy, its affects on long range planning, and its timing., Mr. Cost pointed

out how such potentially negative affects increase the need to consider consolidation~
with other institutions for purposes of survival.

In concluding the meeting, Chairman Holmquist suggested that a motioR be made stating

that the proposed budget for fiscal year 1977-78 was again reviewed by the Finance

Committee which confirmed its original tentative approval and now recommend final

approval by the Board of Governors of that budget in conjunction with the Facilities

Committee's capital budget. Mr. Quistgard so moved. The motion was seconded and passed.

There being no further business, Chairman Holmquist adjourned the Finance Committee

to a joint meeting with the Facilities COllDl1ittee at 11:30 A.M.

Respectfully submitted,

a~~~
J~e:~eFOley . ~'I
Secretary
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Curr"::i1t ..\ssets

Cash Workinb Funds
C3sh and Investments
Patient Accounts Receivable

L~ss Allowances for PossiblE
Losses in Collection

Amounts Due from Third Party Pdyor
Cost Reimbursement Programs

Otll~r Receivables
Inventories of Drugs & Supplies

Total Current Assets

Long ferm Investments

Plant and Equipment
Cash & Investments lor Construction
Construction in Progress
Plant and Equipment
Less Allowances for Depreciation

Total Plant and Equipm~n[

Restricted Endowment and Gift
Investments

3!Jli 77

S Jl,B4)
6,059,)78

1~,~30,983

402,783
1,202,403
2,233,061

$24,360,6)3

$12,100,00,

$ 884,871
3,885,22)

38,218,708
(19,232,403)
$23,756,401

$ 8,356,691 (a)

"/JOil!!.

S 31,8 /.5
4,601,807

14,066,642

484,723
221,067

1,821,002

$21,227,086

$,0,657,298

$ 1,590,166
1,284,495

37,411,266
(l8,10J,346)
$22,182,581-

$ 8,251,563

Curr~nt Liabiilties
1'rad~ Accounts Payabl~

Accr"cod Salary ,md Wagl's I'av.lbl"
Accrued V"cation and Timebdck

I',-,yabl"
Cuntracts Payable
Accrued Professiunal Fees

Tot"l Current Liabilities

Fund Balances---------
Lnrcstricted Funds:

Operating Funds
Rcoserve Funds
Plant Funds

Restrict~d Fund~:

Cit t Funds
Endowment 1

}/ll i7}

S l,jh~,hh3

2,191,31:\6

1,h4M,159
4:!tJ,9ll7
"'12,431

$ 6,33'>,74b

$1",229,57~

15, rl9,), 314

~~~~h,:.()~

$5J,l:\rlL,JO'J

$ ,,~l, 10)
_J,h7'i,'iI:\~

S tl,3So,691

_~_Ll!lL0,

5 h'i'i, Y[',
j ,/14", hlj':l

! , 72~, tll 1

I') 7,0" 7
48ti,Y~.:'~

$ S,Otl3,,)':I5

$11, '1.0, bh2

t .... , ti:J4, 1u7
"':"':,lB~,Sj:

S-:'b,98--:J;37

$ 537,bJY
:,71j,7~ .•

$-""8,2 51 • )OJ

Total Assets $68, )73, 74h $62, J18, ..,21:\ Tu,-.ll Li"bi lit ieo> _;;:d 1l,11dlh'L'S ~htl, 513, 7:'0 $h2,J1~,:)~d

(a) Restricted Fund market value as of Harch 31, 1977 $8,:358,J88
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May 18, 1977

TO: Board of Governors Finance Committee

FROM: Clifford P. Fearing, Controller

SUBJECT: Controller's Report for Period July 1, 1976 through April 30, 1977
April Activity

The financial statements for the month of April continue to reflect a
stable position. There are, however, several items of interest and
significance which are outlined below.

The inpatient census for the month of April was 16,721 days. Admissions
for April were 1,916 and the occupancy fell to 70.7% for the month. On
a year to date basis, the inpatient census is 174,085 days compared to
a projected 176,932 days. The difference of 2,847 days represents a
1.6% unfavorable variance.

The primary cause for the decline in the month's census was an unexpected
reduction in the average length of stay which dropped from a year-to-date
average of 9.3 days to 8.3 days for the month of April. While the reduced
length of stay was experienced in most of the services, it is not expected
to remain at the April level. Data gathered from the first 10 days of May
indicate that the average length of stay is back again to more than nine
days.

In spite of the reduced census, the Hospital has been able to hold its
operating position. The April year-to-date total of revenues over expense
is $194,402. This is down only $11,700 from the March figure. Although
patient revenues are below budget by 0.8%, operating expenses are 0.9%
below budget.

Our current position has been made possible because ancillary patient
revenues have continued to hold up even with the reduction in inpatient
census. If the present relationships are maintained, we should not have
a problem in achieving our financial objectives. If, however, the ancillary
revenue level does not hold up or the census continues to drop, the Hospital
will have difficulty in achieving its objectives and cost containment measures
might be necessary.

HEALTH SCIENCES
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Board of Governors Finance Committee
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Page 2

Two changes were made to the Hospitals' operating budget this month
at the advice of the Board Finance Committee. The changes were to
increase the budget (on an annual basis) for liability insurance by
$1.083.000 and campus administrative expense by $1.143.750. These
adjustments are consistent with other operational changes made
effective with the projections from December 31. 1976 through the
remainder of this fiscal year.

The combined effect of our actual operations and the adjustment of
budgeted expenditures results in a variance of revenue over expense
equal' to 0.8% of total budgeted revenue.

For the second month in a row. there was a significant decline in the
balance of accounts receivable. The accounts receivable were reduced
by $591.904 to a balance of $16.965.011. The balance represents 86.3
days of.. revenue outstanding. down 2.2 days from March 31. 1977 and
do~~ 13.9 days from December 31. 1976. The principal reason for this
change continues to be due to the follow-up effort by Hospital personnel
on the status of outstanding claims. The reductions this month were
primarily in commercial insurance categories.

In summary. the Hospital is operating very close to its breakeven point.
Any unfavorable variances beyond what we have experienced to date will
bring about a need for management to respond with further alternatives
such as cost containment.



UNIVERSITY OF MI~NESOTA HOSPITALS
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

FOR PERIOD JULy I, 1976 TO APRIL 30, 1977

Variance _
Over/(Under) Variance

Budget %

,
PATIE:\T CARE CHARGES

Routilh'
An(' i llary
Professional Fees

Gross Charges

DEnrCTlO);S FRON CHARGES
Pru Fc"s Paid
Third Party Contract Adj.
Billinb Adjustments &

Employee Benefits
Charita:>le Care
OtL"r Contra..:t Adj.
Allo~ for UncoIl Accts
Donations from Restricted

Funds
Tot'll Deductions

Budgeted

$24,013,962
33,463,180

524,723
$58,001,865

$ 448,249
140,570

694,447
741,542
627,579

1,160,037

$ 3,812,424

$23,574,557
33,433,137

514,593
$57,~22,287

$ 431,985
140,570

772,799
782,438
408,586

1,150,402

(15,863)
$ 3,670,917

$(439,405)
(30,043)
(10,130)

$(479,578)

$ (16,264)
-0-

78,352
40,896

(218,993)
(9,635)

(15,863)
$(141,507)

(1. 8)
(0.1)
(1.9)
(0.8)

(3.6)

11.3
5.5

(34.9)
(0.8)

(3.7)

I

Total Revenue from Operations $55,099,119

OTHER OPERATIKG REVE~~E

FC/(16 S~rvi~es $
Po~ell Hall Motcl
Dep3rt~ental Non-Patient
Reference Lab Income
Donations to Operations

fro~ Restricted Funds
Total Other Revenue $

528,610
204,090

68,704
108,274

90,678

$ 490,786
209,410

78,394
225,553

57,620
$ 1,061,763

$54,913,133

$ (37,824)
5,320
9,690

117,279

57,620
$ 152,085

$(185,986)

(7.2)
2.6

14.1
108.3

16.7

(.3)

(1.8)
(7.3)

(2.0)

(2.0)
.3

$(597,950)
12,698
-0-
-0-

(37,751)
(173,130)

(796,133)40,014,848

$29,791,123
4,944,974

132,412
940,741

2,013,361
2,192,237

40,810,981

$30,389,073
4,932,276

132,412
940,741

2,051,112
2,365,367

EXPEND ITURES
Salaries
Fringe Benefits
Accrued Vacation & Timeback
Academic Contracts
Resident Contracts
Physician Compensation

Total Salaries, Wages
F.B., and Fees

Ket Revenuc from Operations $(7,791,443)

Laundry & Linens
Raw' Food
Drugs
Blood & Blood Derivatives
Medical Supplies
Utili ties
InsurJnce
Rental
Maintenance & Repair
Co:nmunicatiuns '
~et Loss on Disposal

of Assets
Campus Adm. Exp.
Dcpreciation
General Supplies & Exp.

TOldl Expenditures

1,118,429
1,021,702
3,367,673
1,296,137
3,866,176

646,747
1,310,986

894,305
573,835
430,927

-0
3,248,214
1,360,072
2,944,378

$62,890,562

1,134,524
1,074,997
3,110,993
1,375,114
3,866,215

655,051
1,305,134

703,977
754,473
433,246

25,634
3,248,214
1,399,777
3,179,329

$62,281,526

$(7,368,393)

16,095
53,295

(256,680)
78,977

39
8,304

(5,852)
(190,328)
180,638

2,319

25,634
-0

39,705
234,951

$(609,036)

$ 423,050

1.4
5.2

(7.6)
6.1

1.3
(.4)

(21. 3)
31.5

.5

2.9
8.0
(.9)

5.4

I
NO:\-OI'r.r",\TI~r. REVE:~a;

Appropriations and Support $
Accrued Inlerest on ApproI'.
Interest Income on Reserves
Shared Servi,cs

Total Non-Operating Rev $

6,695,663
155,833
681,624

7,533,120

$ 6,695,663
155,833
681,624

29.675
$ 7,562,795 $

-0-
-0-
-0-

29,675
29,675

-0-

.4

Total Rcvenue Over(Under) Exp.$ (258,323) $ 194,402 $ 452,725 (1)

(1) Variance equals .8% of Total Budgeted Revenue



" UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA HOSPITALS
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

FOR PERIOD JULY 1, 1976 TO APRIL 30, 1977

Budgeted Actual

Variance
Over/(Under) Variance

Budget _"";,%,,:,,,0__

Gross Patient Charges

Deductions from Charges

Other Operating Revenue

$58,001,865

3,812,424

909,678

$57,522,287

3,670,917

1,061,763

$(479,578)

(141,507)

152,085

(0.8)

(3.7)

16.7

Total Revenue from Operations $55,099,119 $54,913,133 $(185,986) (.3)

Expenditures
Salaries
Fringe Benefits
Contract Compensation
Med Supp1ies,Drugs,B1ood
Campus Admin Expense
Depreciation
General Supplies & Expense

Total Expenditures

Revenue Over/(Under) Expense

$30,521,485
4,932,276
5,357,220
8,529,986
3,248,214
1,360,072
8,941,309

$62,890,562

$(7,791,443)

$29,923,535
4,944,974
5,146,339
8,352,322
3,248,214
1,399,777
9,266,365

$62,281,526

$(7,368,393)

$ (597,950)
12,698

(210,881)
(177,664)

39,705
325,056

$(609,036)

$ 423,050

(2.0)
.3

(3.9)
(2.1)

2.9
3.6
(.9)

5.4

$ 7,562,795

$ 6,695,663
837,457

29,675

Non-Operating Revenue
Appropriations/Univ Support
Accrued Interest Income
Shared Services

Total Non-Oper Rev

Revenue Over/(Under) Expenses

$ 6,695,663
837,457

$ 7,533,120

$ (258,323) $ 194,402

$ -0-

29,675
$ 29,675

$ 452,725 (1)

.4

,

(1) Variance equals .8% of Total Budgeted Revenue



UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA HOSPITALS
OPERATING CASH FLOW

FOR PERIOD JULY 1, 1976 TO APRIL 30, 1977

194,402

1,399,777
3,248,214

54,701
1,600,84,2

389,683

$ 406,468
(7,368,393)
7,562,795

G&A
K/E Utilities

Accrued Expenses
Accounts Receivable

Increase in
Decrease in

Source of Funds
Beginning Cash Balance

Loss from Operations
Non-Operating Revenue

Excess of Revenue over Expense
Items not Requiring the Outlay

of Cash
Depreciation
University Support:

Total Funds Provided from Operations $7,294,087

"
Funds Applied

Transfers to Plant
Capital Expenditures
Increase in Capital Encumbrance

1,399,621
293,409

1,693,030

Increase in Accrued Revenue
Increase in Inventories
Transfei for Funded Depreciation

Required by MHA

1,054,727
456,859

1,783,029

Total Funds Applied $4,987,645

Total Net Operating Cash Available $2,306,442 (1)

(1) Available for offsetting future cash need of $546,115 to cover
increase in accrued expenses.

,



UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA
TWIN CITIES

University Hospitals
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55455
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May 16, 1977

TO: Cliff Fearing ~
FROM: Bill c~~~
RE: Bad Debt Report - Third Quarter - 1/1/77 to 3/31/77

The total amount recommended for bad debt during the third quarter
of the 1976-77 fiscal year is $120930.9~ represented by 1022 accounts.

Bad debt recoveries during this period amounted to $40243.99 leaving
a net charge off of $80686.95.

A statistical summary follows on this report with detailed monthly
data available on the attached reports.

Belel

enc.

.\

", ~,

HEALTH SCIENCES
.' t"



BAD DEBT STATISTICS - January 1, 1977 to March 31, 1977

Total Amount - Inpatient and Outpatient

Total Number - Inpatient and Outpatient

% of Outpatient Number to Total Number, % of Outpatient Amount to Total Amount

% of Inpatient Number to Tota I Number

% of Inpatient Amount to Tota 1 Amount

OUTPATt ENT

Dollar Ranges Below $50

Dollar Amount 10238.80

Number of Accounts 660

INPATt ENT

Dollar Ranges Below $100

Dollar. Amount 5lfl0.03

Number of Accounts 109

$SO - $1,999

2616lf.90

llf2

$100 - 2,000

5912lf.6lf

10lf

$2,000 & Over Total

5086.66 lfllf90.36

2 80lf

Above $2,000 Total

llf90S.91 794lfO.58

5 218

. 120930. 9lf

1022

.79

.34

.21

.66

(,

Attached is a brief description of accounts over $2,000.
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T Ex R BAD DEBTS

OVER $2000

Koenig, Lucille

Ne.lson, Alesia

Thune, Elsa

5712096

3510989

5823869

$2457.68

$2533.85

$2528.96

,

,

DESCRIPTIONS

Koenig, Lucille
We accepted a 50% settlement from family of this South Dakota patient

Nelson, Alesia
1968 bill returned as uncollectable from collection agency.

Thune, Elsa
Adjustment made on bill with Administrative approval due to quality of
care issues.

fl' 'k

;,!.,)f;,}'"
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T & R BAD DEBTS

OVER $2000

Barry t Jon

Hyde t Donald

Mace t Shirly

Marsh t Margaret

5775085

6515191

6735773

5512215

DESCRIPTIONS

$2174.31

$3041. 53

$2045.13

$5211.11

BarrYt Jon
We settled the account for 50% after receiving approximately
$24 t OOO from third party sources.

Hyde t Donald
Bad debted in error. Adjustment was made on same report

Mace, Shirly
Montana patient. Unemployed. Not qualified for public assistance.
We accepted compromise from son.

Marsh, Margaret
Returned from collection agency as uncollectable.



RATE CC:tNTROLS
SPECIAL SUPPLEMENT

SUMMARY OF H.R. 6575 INTRODUCED IN THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES ON APRIL 25, 1977, BY
REPRESENTATIVES ROGERS AND ROSTENSKOWSKI

A bill to establish a transitional system of hospital cost containment by providing for
incentives and restraints to contain the rate of increase in hospital revenues, to establish
a system of capital allocation aesigned to encourage communities to reduce creation of un
needed and duplicative hospital facilities and services, to provide for the publication and
disclosure of information useful to the public in making decisions about health care, to pro
vide for the development of permanent reforms in hospital reimbursement designed to provide
incentives for the efficient and effective use of hospital resources, and for other purposes.

The Act is Entitled, "Hospital Cost Containment Act of 1977".

Report on Permanent Reform in the Delivery and Financing of Health Care:

The Secretary shall submit to Congress, no later than March 1, 1978, a report setting
forth his recommendations for permanent reforms in the delivery and financing of health care
which will replace the transitional provisions of Title I of this Act.

~ itle I - Transitional Hospital Cost Constraint Provisions:

The average charge per admission or reimbursement per admission paid by any cost payer
such as Medicare, Medicaid or Blue Cross, along with charges to others, cannot in the aggre
gate exceed the limitations.

Provision is made to avoid unwarranted increases in order to build up the base in less
than full-year periods during 1976.

Imposition of Hospital Revenue Increase Limit:

Beginning October 1, 1977, an "adjusted inpatient hospital revenue'increase limit" will
be applied. This limit will be calculated by using the gross national product (GNP) deflator
for the 12-month period ending June 30, 1977, plus the difference of one-third of the average
annual increase in total hospital expenditures during the two-year period preceding January 1,
1977, over the GNP deflator for two preceding years. It is anticipated that in 1977 the maxi,
mum limitations will be about 9%.(1) If it is determined during any 12-month period subject
to this title that the GNP deflator is expected to exceed the amount determined for the pros
pective rate by more than one percentage point, the Secretary shall increase the revenue
limit with respect to the year in question.

Promulgation of Admission Load Formula:

The "admission load formula" is used to yield the "adjusted inpatient hospital blcrease
limit". This formula is essentially a corridor for changes in admissions ",hich willprodu~e

'

"' 'llowab1e additional or reduced revenue. Hospitals are classified as tho$e which are ,above
- 4,000 admissions per year versus those lower than 4,000 admissions in the previous accounting

year. The corridor for larger hospitals is: '

(Continued on Page 2) .. : ...

., .)



Promulgation of Admission Load Formula: (Cont'd. from Page 1)

" • Increases--
Up to 2% -- no increase in revenues.
Over 2% up to 15% -- may increase one-half of allowable average revenue

per admission.
Over 15% -- no increase in revenues.

• Decreases--

Under 6% -- no decrease in revenues.
Over 6% up to 15% -- one-half decrease in ?llowable revenue per admission.
Over 15% -- dollar-f.0t-dollar adjustment downward.

The corridor for smaller hospitals is the same except that the decrease ~orridor is 10%
for no adjustment and over 10% to 15% for one-half adjustment.

Base Inpatient Hospital Service Revenue:
I

Essentially, the base year is· the accolmt'ing year ending in calendar 1976, reduced by
any estimate in the base year of payments made to the hospital which do not fal~ with~n the
accounting year subject to the Act.'

Establishment of Exceptions:'

The Secretary will have authority to grant exceptions from limitations, but ~nly to the
pxtent that the hospital provides evidence satisfactory to the Secretary: (1) that there is

major change in admissions at levels specified by the Secretary, (2) that changes in capac
lty or the character of inpatient services available in the hospital or major renovation or
replacement of physical plant, but only if such changes increased inpatient costs per admis
sion by more than one-third of the annual difference, (3) that those revenues otherwise
allowable (after considering all resources) are insufficient to insure solvency of the hospi
tal as measured by the ratio of current assets to current liabilities below the 25th percen
tile of all hospitals, and that these changes are found essential to meet the health care
needs of the community. Any hospital granted an exception under this section must make itself
available for an operational review by the Secretary, the findings of such review being made
public, and the continuation of the exception being made contingent upon the implementation
of any recommendations for improvements to increase efficiency and economy. Exceptions will
not permit the hospitals to maintain a ratio of current assets to current liabilities greater
than the 25th percentile.

Appeals are provided through a subcommittee of the Provider Reimbursement Review Board
if the amount in controversy is more than $25,000. Provision is made for the appointment of
five additional members to the PRRB.

Enforcement:

"

Compliance is required under both Medicare and Medicaid for interim and final reimburse
ment in accordance with the limits prescribed. Any hospital or nongovernmental hospital
exceeding the limitations would be subject to a federal excise tax in the amount equal to
150% of the excess, except where corrective action is taken. This action would be to hold
in escrow any amount over the percentage applicable until such time as the aggregate amount

'lIs below the limits established and the escrow amounts can be absorbed.
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Exemption for Hospitals in Certain States:

~ State rate control programs in effect for at least one year may be exempted by request
of the governor of that state if the program covers at least 90% of the hospitals within the
state, and if the program applies to all inpatient revenue except Medicare, and if the gov
ernor certifies that the aggregate rate of increase in inpatient hospital revenues for all
hospitals will not exceed the rate established by the Act, and that the governor has submitted
and had approved a plan for handling any excessive revenue which may occur. Where an existing
program covered at least 50% of all inpatient revenues for the preceding year, the state could
be eligible if it establishes satisfactory compliance. Certain experimental rate control
programs are eligible for exemption. Also, exemptions are provided for federal hospitals,
new (less than two years) hospitals and HMO-owned hospitals (if more than 75% revenues are
capi tation) . ... .

Exemption of Nonsupervisory Personnel Wage Increases from Revenue Limit:

Provision is made for a modification to exempt wage increases to nonsupervisory person
nel ·(as defined in the National Labor Relations Act). If an acceptable demonstration is
made, the inpatient hospital revenue increase is modified by the increase in wages granted
nonsupervisory personnel for that year. Provision is made to terminate this exemption after
March 31, 1979.

Disclosure of Fiscal Infonnation:

As a condition of participation in any of the federal programs, the hospital would be
obliged to semiannually disclose its average semiprivate room rate and charges for ten other
services which represent the most used services in the area, as well as make available all

.'., ~t reports submitted to Medicare and other third-party payers. The II,SA wi 11 be obliged

..,. ice a year to publish the information which it receives in a manner "designated to facili
tate comparisons among hospitals in its area". Also, the hospital would submit its overall
plan and budget as currently required under Medicare.

Improper Changes and Admission Practices:

Upon proper written complaints, any hospital which has changed its admission practices
in a manner that would tend to reduce its proportion of inpatients for whom reimbursement is
at less than full charges may, upon finding by the local HSA, be determined by the Secretary
to be ineligible for any federal program reimbursement.

Review of Certain Determinations:

Decisions made on behalf of the Secretary with respect to provIsIons to individual hos
pitals shall be subject to the appeal procedures under the Medicare program.

Excise Tax on Excessive Payments for Inpatient Hospital Services:

Provision in this section is made for 150% excise tax under the Internal Revenue Code
for amounts either paid or collected in excess of the established limits unless corrective
action is taken.

Title II - Limitation on Hospital Capital Expenditures:

Beginning October 1, 1977, and at least 60 days before the beginning of each successive
tr, the Secretary shall establish a sum as an upper limit on hospital capital expenditures.

(Continued on Page 4) .
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Title II - Limitation on Hospital Capital Expe1!ditures: (Cont'd. from Page 3)

,:rhe current limit is established at $2,500,000,000.(2) This amount shall be apportioned to
~ Ie states on the basis of population, however, taking into account to the extent feasible

variations in construction costs, population and growth patterns, need for hospital facili
ties and equipment, and other factors important to the equitable apportionment. A national
ceiling is established which would be (a) four beds per 1,000 population (unless a particular
health service area has been determined to have special characteristics) and (b) an occupancy
standard of not less than 80% (unless the Secretary may establish a different standard for
special characteristics). A certificate of need program is established which will review and
determine the need for all programs, services and facilities for which substantial expendi
tures are undertaken in the certificate of need process. The limitation and allocation of
capital expenditures must be considered. If, for instance, an HSA area is operat~ng at some
thing less than the supply ceiling, it may add beds 'to the extent of one-half of the number
of beds under the ceiling. Beds~can also be added in the proportion of one-half to one, if
unneeded hospitals or hospital beds are closed. To the extent that unneeded hospitals or
parts thereof are closed, the net fixed asset cost of those hospitals can be added to the
apportioned amount of capital expenditure for that state. If a person (or foundation) makes
an acquisition of equipment and donates it to the hospital, the cost shall be considered an
expenditure for purposes of the limitation.

f
(1) Estimate of Hospital Revenue Increase Limit:

There are three inflation-measuring indices: (1) CPI, (2) WPI and (3) GNP deflator.
The GNP deflator is the best measure of inflation in gross terms. It measures the factor
by which the GNP has to be reduced in order to measure GNP in constant dollars. So, in
effect, if we want to express gross national product in constant dollars and see the real
growth in GNP -- we will have to divide the GNP by the GNP deflator which is an index like

"he CPl.

The GNP price deflator is set at the index of 100 for the year 1972 -- similar to the .
fact that CPI is set at 100 for 1967. The following are GNP price deflators for the 'years
1970 through 1976:

1970
1971
1972
1973

91. 36
96.02

100.00
104.80

1974
1975
1976

116.41
127.25
133.79

The average increase in the rate of GNP price deflator has been 7.5% between 1972-1976.
The latest available increase has been between 1975-1976 which has been'5.1%. It is esti
mated that the rate of increase in GNP price deflator would be approximately 5.5% for 1977.
This is very similar to CPl. Thus, the GNP price deflator moves parallel to CPI and WPI.

As to the question of how much has been the overall increase in hospital expenditure,
some AHA figures indicate that for community hospitals the increase has been 15% between
1973-1974, and it has been 17.5% between 1974-1975. If we assume the GNP price deflator to
be 5.5% and the total increase in hospital expenditures has been 16.0%, then according to
the formula the allowable limit for inpatient revenue increase would be:

This will be the maximum allowable limit.

~ (2) One-half of the estimated capital expenditure total for 1977.

- 4 -



UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA HOSPITALS
ESTIMATED EFFECTS OF

COST CONTAINMENT ACT OF 1977

Total Inpatient Revenues Fiscal Year
Ended 6/30/76

Maximum Yearly Increase

Estimated 1976-77 Maximum Base

Estimated 1976-77 Actual Base

Estimated Allowable 1977-78 Increase 9%

Estimated 1977-78 Budgeted Inpatient Revenues
(89.04)%

Estimated 1977-78 Revenue Changes Required

% Change Required

$54,836,844

15%

$63,062,371

$63,031,953

$68,737,984

$69,389,372

$ 651,389

.84%



Minutes
Finance Committee

University of Minnesota Hospitals and Clinics
June 15, 1977

•
Present: Stanley Holmquist, Chairman

John Quistgard, Vice Chairman
Al France ,
Debbie Gruye
Ron Werft
Don Van Hulzen

Absent:

Staff:

David Cost
David Brown, M.D.
Don Brown
Frederic Kottke, M.D.
Dave Preston
John Westerman

Cliff Fearing
John Diehl
Johnelle Foley

•
1.

The meeting of the Finance Committee of the Board of Governors was call

ed to order by Chairman Holmquist at 10:10 a.m., in the K/E Conference

Room.

~oval of the May 18, 1977 Minutes

Mr. France moved that the minutes of the previous meeting be approved.

The motion was seconded and passed.

II. Legal Counsel Report

Mr. Diehl reported to the Finance Committee that the Department of Welfare

has stated that they will not pay for the care of individuals on General

Assistance Medical Care when those individuals seek their care at Univer-

sity Hospitals. Rather, he stated, those individuals' care is to be fund

ed through the County Papers Program. Mr. Diehl explained that the General

Assistance Medical Care Program is for individuals who are not eligible

~ for Medicaid for reasons of age or income level and that the County Papers

Program is for individuals who don't quality for any other aid because

of assets they may hold. He added that the County Papers Program is a



•
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small pool of money amounting to approximately $2 million which

is available each year for University Hospitals. The program was

established specifically for this institution in 1923.

Mr. Diehl stated that he cannot find support for this decision in

the statutues. He explained that both programs are supported by

State funds and suggested that the person who made this decision

may be attempting to minimize costs for the Department of Welfare.

He commented that the freedom of choice of vendor and accesS to

proper medical care is inhibited by this stand. Mr. Diehl stated

that efforts will be made to change this situtation and if agreement

cannot be reached, the matter may be taken to litigation. He

concluded that he was optimistic that they will be successful in

rectifying the error which has been made"both because the proper

legal steps. were not taken in making the decision and because of a

previous favorable at.torney generals' ruling in a similar case .

.Mr. Diehl was then asked to comment on the current status of Central

Administration's discussions concerning the University's liability

insurance package. Mr. Diehl reported that both the Legislature and

the Regents are reported to have encouraged pursuing a self-insurance

approach. He commented that meetings have been held by Central

Administration on this issue but that Hospitals' representatives

have not been invited to these sessions. He mentioned that an

article in the Daily stated that an off-shore captive arrangement is

being considered and added that he heard that the University

may not renew its present policy and that the insurance company may

not renew the policy.

.".' 'I

..



•

III.

•
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The Finance Committee then discussed various aspects of the present policy

and the portion of the premium allocated to University Hospitals. Mention

was made that liability insurance should be a topic for inclusion in the

consortium study if it is approved. Chairman Holmquist voiced his concern

and inpatience with the deliberations on this matter. Mr. QUistgard

moved that the Finance Committee recommend that the Board of Governors

adopt a resolution stating that University Hospitals be included in

discussions with Central Administration concerning liability insurance

for the University. The motion was seconded and passed. Mr. France

suggested that the Chairman request that Mr. Diehl report back on the

follow-up of that resolution. Chairman Holmquist asked that the minutes

reflect that the request was so made.



out that with admissions up 5%, University Hospitals continues a good

market place position.

Mr. Fearing next commented that reductions did occur in May in ancillary

revenues which had previously held up despite the declining in-patient

census. The result, he explained, is that total patient revenues are

now 1.5% below budget, down from .8% below budget at the end of April.

He mentioned that it is difficult for ancillary areas to react quickly

to a trend which has occurred in one month, but added that management

will be carefully examining and questioning monthly departmental reports

as well as investigating additional cost-containment measures. He stated

that the net result of current trends is a variance of expenses over

revenue equal to .1% of total budgeted revenue.

Mr. Fearing reported that significant declines have occurred in the

balance of accounts receivable. There are now 83.6 days of revenue

outstanding" down 2.7 days from April 30, 1977 and down 16.6 days from

December 31, 1976. He referred the Committee to the Cash Flow Statement

which shows $3 million in total net operating cash available which he

attributed to the reduction in accounts receivable. He pointed out

that this amount is available for offsetting the future cash need of

$774,563 to cover the increase in accrued expenses. The Committee then

discussed the variance in Other Contract Adjustments on the Statement of

Operations. Mr. Fearing explained that the variance in this area is

due to a change in Medicare reimbursement for kindey dialysis. Another

item which was covered as the settlement of certain outstanding accounts.

Chairman Holmquist pointed out the benefits of settling such accounts

in certain cases to avoid nuisance suits against the Hospitals.
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4It The Committee next turned to the Gain/Loss Summary Statement for fiscal

year ending May 31, 1977. Mr. Fearing explained that this statement

shows gains and losses by individual departments. He commented that it

deals with pricing policies and that the expenses shown include both

direct and overhead expenses. He also pointed out that the

statement was prepared without the application of appropiations

or support. It was explained that the Out-Patient Clinics

receiving $2.1 million in appropriations partially to account

for the longer time it takes to go through clinics because of the

teaching program. Thus, the Out-Patient Clinics are

viable due to direct subsidy. It was noted that Rehabilitation is not

•
viable to the same extent, because many activities in Rehab are not

charged for and in essence, that department is priced for loss, but the
j

situation is changing. Mr. Fearing commented ihat there does exist a
\,

need for adjustments in several of these areas Bnd this matter is being
(

studied. Later in the meeting, Mr. Van Hulzen ~ommented further on the

gain/loss statement. He stated that expenses shown are just what they

are and that charges generate revenue as shown,'but he pointed out that

the statement does not include deductions, allo~ances, or discounts.

Thus, there are certain situations wh~re there is a charge but no collect~

ion. Secondly, he stated that the gain/loss statement shows which

programs create the most difficulties;.£or future financing of the
I

Hospitals. He mentioned that it should be examined in terms of question-

ing how to proceed in the future and hpw to de~ide on the best utilization>

of services and resources. Mr. Werftihquired as to whether the Board can

4ecide to close a loss-leading departm¢nt. It was explained that

if such aation would affect the mission of the Hospitals, the

decision would have to be approved by the Board of Regents.
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IV. JCAH Financial Requirements of the Board

Mr. Fearing explained that he was providing the copy of a new standard ~

from the Joint Commission for the Finance Committee's information. He

reviewed the standard and the points of its interpretation step by step,

showing that University Hospitals is in compliance with the standard.

He commented that this is an interesting standard in that it is the

first time the Joint Commission has shown an interest in the financing

of hospitals.

Mr. France asked what the Board's position will be on the cost contain

ment legislation which is being considered. He commented on the

difficulties he foresaw should the bill be enacted because the restraints

it proposes fall unevenly on all hospitals. Mr. Van Hulzen responded

that management would continue to work individually through the various

hospital groups they are associated with and stated that there appears

to be no need for the Board to take formal action. He added that the

impact of the legislation on University Hospitals is understood and is

viewed as manageable with some diffi~ulties.lt was mentioned that it

is unlikely that the bill will be passed. Mr. France suggested that the

issue should be taken before the Board of Governors.

Chairman Holmquist stated that the Board will be deciding upon the

consortium resolution that afternoon and he commented on the benefits of

such a venture. He also noted that there will be no Finance Committee

meetings in July or August unless a special need arises and that he will

not be in attendance at the August retreat.

There being no further business, the Finance Committee adjourned its meet-

ing at 12:35 p.m.
Respectfully submitted,

Qp.£,,/h.~/~
JJ6ne;;;-~~l;;, ~~retary



Minutes
Finance Committee

University of Minnesota Hospitals and Clinics
Special Meeting

June 15, 1977 - 4:40 P.M.

Present~ Stanley Holmquist, Chairman
David Cost
Al France
Debbie Gruye
John Quistgard
Ron Werft
John Diehl
Donald Van Hulzen

Mr. France moved that the resolution requesting that University Hospitals'

representatives be more involved in deliberations with Central Administration

concerning the University's liability insurance arrangement be reconsidered.

The motion was seconded and passed.

Mr. Quistgard moved that the resolution be withdrawn. The motion was seconded.

Discussion followed and the motion was voted upon and passed.

submitted,

~/0
ohnelle Foley

Secretary



UNIVERSITY OF MI~ESOTA HOSPITALS
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

FOR PERIOD JULY 1, 1976 TO MAY 31, 1977

Budgeted Actual

Variance
Over/(Under) Variance

Budget %

Gross Patient Charges

Deductions from Charges

Other Operating Revenue

Total Revenue from Operations

Expenditures
Salaries
Fringe Benefits
Contract Compensation
Med Supp1ies,Drugs,B1ood
Campus Admin Expense
Depreciation
General Supplies & Expense

Total Expenditures

Revenue Over!(Under) Expense

Non-Operating Revenue
Appropriations!Univ Support
Accrued Interest Income
Shared Services

Total Non-Oper Rev

$64,238,604

4,208,401

1,002,441

$61,032,644

$33,682,187
5,443,163
5,911,042
9,399,409
3,579,446
1,498,761
9,925,151

$69,439,159

$(8,406,515)

$ 7,349,713
922,856
-0-

$ 8,272,569

$63,280,387

4,032,518

1,139,172

$60,387,041

$33,016,224
5,477,874
5,674,622
9,305,075
3,579,446
1,539,760

10,284,639
$68,877,640

$(8,490,599)

$ 7,349,713
922,856

__ 29,675
$ 8,302,244

$(958,217)

(175,883)

136,731

$(645,603)

$(665,963)
34,711

(236,420)
(9/.,334 )

-0
40,999

359,488
$(561,519)

-0-
-0-

29,675
$ 29,675

(1. 5)

(4.2)

l "{. 6

(1.1)

(2.0)
0.6

(4.0)
(1. 0)

2.7
3.6

(0.8)

(1.0)

0.4

Revenue Over!(Under) Expenses $ (133,946) $ (188,355) $ (54,409) (1)

(1) Variance equals 0.1% of Total Budgeted Revenue.
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Governing Body and Management
December t 1976

STANDARD VIII The governing body, through its chief executive officer,
shall provide for the control and use of the physical and financial
resources of the hospital.

INTERPRETATION Responsibility for implementing the policies of the
governing body relative to the control and the effective utilization
of the physical and financial resources of the hospital shall be given
to the chief executive officer. A written plan of internal control
that establishes a valid business and financial basis for the systems
and programs of the hospital shall be implemented. The plan shall con
taint as a minimum t the following:

-a plan of organization that provides an appropriate segregation
of functional responsibilities;

-a system of authorization and record procedures adequate to
provide accounting control over assets, liabilities, revenues t
and expenses;

-valid practices to be followed by each organizational department
in performing its duties and functions; and

-a requirement for employment of personnel with qualifications
commensurate with responsibilities.

The internal control plan shall also include written policies and
procedures for the control of accounts receivable t for the handling of
cash, and for credit arrangements. A current written schedule of rates
and charges for all hospital services shall be maintained, and shall be
available to all who use them.

It is recommended that the hospital employ an accounting system that is
responsibility-oriented t i.e., one that parallels the institution's plan
of organization, and identifies financial results with those responsible
for them.

A formal budget shall be prepared at least annually and should be ~ written
expression of the hospital's financial plan for attaining its goals and
objectives. The budget should be developed with the participation of
appropriate members of the administrative and medical staffs. There
should be departmental budgets that are related to the objectives of
the departments t and to the budgetary program of the hospital. Periodic
reports showing comparisons between planned performances and actual
experience should be available and should be provided to department
heads for analysis.

Planning t coordinating t and controlling at the operational level require
intelligent estimates of the volume and types of service to be rendered,
the number of personnel required to provide service and the resulting
cost t and the amount and type of supplies required to provide service
and the resulting cost. l'linimum requirements for v:d id budgeting



,
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procedures include the following:

-sound organizational structure;

-a uniform system and classification of accounts;

-adequate and pertinent statistical data; and

-reporting systems.

The chief executive officer should ascertain that the budget adequately
presents the budgetary and professional objectives of the hospital and
includes sufficient information to enable the governing body to evaluate
and approve the budget as an operating plan.

There shall be an insurance program that provides for the protection of
the physical and financial resources of the hospital. There should be
appropriate coverage for damage to or destruction of hospital property,
for financial loss resulting from theft or from uncontrollable business
interruptions, and for financial loss resulting from liability imposed
by law for actions of the members of the governing body, medical staff,
and hospital personnel, including those serving on a voluntary basis.
To the extent available, insurance should ~over liability of the hospital
arising out of malpractice or error in rendering or failing to render
medical, surgical, dental, or nursing treatment and the like, including
dispensing of food and medications, by all individuals for whose acts
the hospital may be held legally responsible.

There shall be written policies governing the control of inventories
including purchasing procedures, product selection and evaluation,
and supply distribution. Such policies should have as their objective
that prices paid for products and services be the lowest possible,
consistent with quality and use. Records shall he maintalned documenting
compliance with these established policies.

An audit of the financial operations of the hospital should be performed
by an independent public accountant at least annually. The reports of
such audit shall be reviewed by the chief executive officer and the
governing body at least annually, and should be available to the
Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospitals at the time of the
hospital's accreditation survey.



Lffi UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA
TWIN CITIES

University Hospitals
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55455

June 15, 1977

1, 1976

Board of Governors Finance CommitteeTO:

FROM: Clifford P. Fearing, Controller

'- I
SUBJECT: Controller's Report for the PeriJd July

Through May 31, 1977 - May Activity

The May financial statements continue to show the overall operations
of the Hospital very close to budget. However, within the total
operations of the Hospital, there are variances due to a changing
census, and also levels of expenditure that deserve comment.

The May year-to-date inpatient census is currently 4,503 days below
our projections. Patient days were budgeted at 195,523 but actually
totaled 191,020. This difference represents an unfavorable variance
of 2.3%. For the month of May, the inpatient census was 16,941 days,
the number of admissions was 1,923 and the occupancy fell to 69.3%.

The variance in our inpatient census level is a product of two variables;
the number of admissions and the length of stay. While the number of
admissions is up 5% over last year, the decline in the length of stay,
from 9.9 days a year ago to 9.2 days currently, has resulted in a reduced
census. The most significant reductions in the length of stay have
occurred in Neurology (decrease of 3.2 days) and Pediatrics (decrease of
0.7 days). These declines are a result of changes in the clinical chiefs
on those services as well as other yet undefined factors which management
is studying.

,

The decline in the inpatient census is now beginning to impact the current
position of the Hospital. In previous months, ancillary revenue had
held up and, to a large extent, had effectively offset the decline in
routine revenue. In May, however, reductions occurred in the level of
ancillary revenue. These revenue reductions have impacted many ancillary
areas but are most significant in Radiology, Pharmacy, Operating Room,
and the Blood Bank. The result is that total patient revenues are now
1.5% below budget, down from 0.8% below budget as of the end of April.

Operating expenses continue to remain fairly stable at 0.8% below budget.
While this relationship may be acceptable with an adequate and stable

HEALTH SCIENCES
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Board of Governors Finance Committee
June 15, 1977
Page 2

patient population or charge base, operating expenses must be reduced
to offset major reductions in census and ancillary utilization. Given
this situation, management is now studying alternative cost containment
measures which will serve to protect the financial position of the
Hospital should this downward trend in census continue into 1977-78.

The combined impact of our present census levels, which has lowered
our anticipated income, and the current level of total operating
expenses results in a variance of expenses over revenue equal to
0.1% of total budgeted revenue.

Significant declines in the balance of accounts receivable have occurred
for the third month in a row. The accounts receivable were reduced by
$725,668 during May to a balance of $16,239,343. The balance represents
83.6 days of revenue outstanding, down 2.7 days from April 30, 1977 and
down 16.6 days from December 31, 1976. The reductions this month were
again primarily in the commercial insurance categories and are a result
of the follow-up effort by Hospital personnel on the status of out
standing claims.

In conclusion, although the Hospital is still operating very close to
its break even point, management is concerned about the declining trend
in average length of stay and is developing alternative plans for
operations that will protect the financial viability of the institution.
These cost reduction or containment measures are particularly important
in light of our proposed capital projects and their related financing
alternatives. Management is aware and concerned about these trends
and is working to develop the necessary plans to react to a continued
downward trend in census to insure the necessary financial integrity
of our short and long range plans.

CF/tr



UNIVERSITY OF M]NNESOTA HOSPITALS
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

FOR PERIOD JULY 1, 1976 TO MAY 31, 1977

Variance-
Over/(Under) Variance

Budgeted Actual _ Budget__ %
!'ATlENT CARE CIlAR(;ES

Routine $26,614,980 $25,948,541 $(666,439) (2.5)
Ancillary 37,051,287 36,765,934 (285,353) (0.8)
Professional Ft'l'S 572,337 565,912 (6,425) ( 1.1)

Gross Charg12::i $64,238,604 $6~.280,387 $(958,217) (1.5)

DEDUCTIONS FROM CHARGES
--p-r-~~I:\;t-;..,- Pa iT"----- $ 494,727 $ 475,343 $ (19,384) (3.9)

Thl.rd I'i.ll-ty Conl ract Adj. 154,904 154,904 -0-
Bill ing Adjustnll'l1ts &

Employee Benefi.ts 765,262 844,907 79,645 10.4
ella ri table C;lre 817,160 831,458 14,298 1.7
Other Contrfll't ,\dj. 691,576 476,419 (215,157) (31.1)
ALLow for linco I J Aects 1,284,772 1,265,552 (19,220) (1.5)
Dona t ions from R0stricted

Funds (16,065) (16,065)
To [;.11 Dednctions $ 4,208,401 $ 4,032,518 $(175,883) (4.2)

OTHER Ol'ERAI'IN(; REVENUE
--I'o;;ci--S~'rvice~-- ----.. $ 582,514 $ 535,293 $ (47,221) (8.l)

['0I"l'11 11311 Motel 224,902 230,962 6,060 2.7
Depa r lmental Non-I'atit:'ut 75,710 85,511 9,801 12.9
I~ef (..:>rencc Lab Income 119,315 142,331 123,016 103.1
DUll_It ions to OperatiollS

from Restricted Funds -0- 45,075 45,075
Total Ot)ll"- !~ E.'Vt~nlle $ 1,002,441 $ 1,139,172 $ 136,731 13.6, T"tal Revenue from Operations $61.03?.M4 $60,387.04] $ (6 lI5, 603) (1.] I

EXI'ENIlITliRES
-'sata r i c--;- $33,536,2"73 $32,870,310 $(665,963) (2.0)

Fring" lIeneE i ts 5,443.163 5,477,874 34,711 0.6
,\ccrued Vacation & Timeback 145,914 145,914 -0-
-\eademic Contracts 1,036,672 1,036,672 -0-
Resident Contracts 2,267,798 2,230,047 (37,751) (1. 7)

Physician Compensation ....h.606,572 2,407,903 ( 198-!.p.6J) (7.6)
Total Salaries, Wages
F. B., and Fees 45,036,392 44,168,720 (867,672) (1. 9)

Laundry & Linens 1,232,485 1,242,820 10,335 .8
Ral" Food 1,167,524 1,257,185 89,661 7.7
Drugs 3,711,519 3,491,646 (219,873) (5.9)
Blood & Blood Derivatives 1,428,309 1,569,331 141,022 9.9
Medical Supplies 4,259,581 4,244,098 (15,483) (.4)
Utilities 712,698 718,422 5,724 .8
Insurance 1,444,672 1,439,618 (5,054) (.3)
Rental 986,292 778,803 (207,489) (21. 0)
Mainten,qnce & Repair 633,550 808,151 174,601 27.6
COilUllunica t iC1ns 474,959 477,351 2,392 .5
Net Loss on Disposal

of Assets -0- 25,634 25,634
Campus Adm. Exp. 3,579,446 3,579,446 -0-
DepreciatIon 1,498,761 1,539,760 40,999 2.7
General Supplies & Exp. 3,272,971 3,536,655 ..1§..h684 8.1

Total Expendi ture.s $69,439,159 $68,877,640 $(561,5]9) (0.8)

Net Revenue from Operations $(8,406,515) $(8,490,599) $ (84,084) (1. 0)

NON-OPERATING REVENUE
Appropriations and Support $ 7,349,713 $ 7,349,713 -u-
Accrued Interest on Approp. 171.72/, 171,724 --0-

"
Interest Income on Reserves 751,132 751,132 -(l-

Shared Services -0- __22.LE? _::.2,675
Total Non-Operating Rp\] $-8--;272 , 569 $ 8,302,2/; 4 $ 29,675 0.4

Total Revenue Over(Underl Exp. S (133,9(,6) $ (188,355) $ (54,409) (1)

(1) Variance equals 0.1% of Total Budgeted Revenue.
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UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA HOSPITALS

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
FOR PERIOD JULY 1, 197' TO MAY 31, 1977

Variance
Over/(Under) Variance

Budgeted Actual Budget %

Gross Patient Charges $64,238,604 $63,280,387 $(958,217) (1. 5)

Deductions from Charges 4,208,401 4,032,518 (175,883) (4.2)

Other Operating Revenue 1,002,441 1,139,172 136,731 13.6

Total Revenue from Operations $61,032,644 $60,387,041 $(645,603) (1.1)

Expenditures
Salaries $33,682,187 $33,016,224 $(665,963) (2.0)
Fringe Benefits 5,443,163 5,477,874 34,711 0.6
Contract Compensation 5,911,042 5,674,622 (236,420) (4.0)
Med Supplies, Drugs, Blood 9,399,409 9,305,075 (94,334) (1.0)
Campus Admin Expense 3,579,446 3,579,446 -0-
Depreciation 1,498,761 1,539,760 40,999 2.7
General Supplies & Expense 9,925,151 10,284,639 359,488 3.6

Total Expenditures $69,439,159 $68,877,640 $(561,519) (0.8), Revenue Over/(Under) Expense $(8,406,515) $(8,490,599) $ (84,084) (l.0)

Non-Operating Revenue
Appropriations/Univ Support $ 7,349,713 $ 7,349,713 -0-
Accrued Interest Income 922,856 922,856 -0-
Shared Services -0- 29,675 29,675

Total Non-Oper Rev $ 8,272,569 $ 8,302,244 $ 29,675 0.4

Revenue Over/(Under) Expenses $ (133,946) $ (l88,355) $ (54,409) (1)

(1) Variance equals 0.1% of Total Budgeted Revenue.



UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA HOSPITALS
OPERATING CASH FLOW

FOR PERIOD JULY 1, 1976 TO MAY 31, 1977

Total Funds Provided from Operations

(188,355)

$ 406,468

1,539,760
3,579,446

60,276
1,942,772
1,275,386

$8,615,753

(8,490,599)
8,302,244

G&A
K/E Utilities

in Accrued Expenses
in Accounts Receivable

Increase
Decrease

Source of Funds
Beginning Cash Balance

Loss from Operations
Non-Operating Revenue

Excess of Revenue over Expense
Items not Requiring the Outlay

of Cash
Depreciation
University Support:

Funds Applied
Transfers to Plant

Capital Expenditures
Increase in Capital Encumbrance

1,490,129
325,584

$1,815,713

Increase in Accrued Revenue
Increase in Inventories
Transfer for Funded Depreciation

Required by MHA

1,168,209
518,8.59

2,059,541

Total Funds Applied $5,562,322

Total Net Operatipg Cash Available $3,053,431 (1)

(1) Available for offsetting future cash need of $774,563 to cover
increase in accrued expenses.

"



, UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA HOSPITALS
GAIN/LOSS SUMMARY

FYE 5/31/77

Gain
or Gain/

Revenue Expense (Loss) (Loss)
Nursing Services

Medical/Surgical $17,222,818 $17,504,261 $ (281,443) (2.10) a
Pediatrics 5,561,416 6,353,357 (791,941) (26.48) a
Obstetrics 364,016 552,474 (188,458) (52.28) a
Newborn 157,547 192,724 (35,177) (12.23) a
Psychiatry 1,654,466 2,753,064 (1,098,598) *(84.48) a
Rehabilitation 988,278 1,204,187 (215,909) *(27.87) a

Subtotal Nursing $25,948,541 $28,560,067 $(2,611,526) (13.67) a

Ancillary Services
Laboratory $12,516,380 $12,228,029 $ 288,351 2" 3 h
0.R.,P.A.R.,Anesthesio1ogy 6,038,888 5,404,127 634,761 10.5 b
X-Ray,Rad. Therapy,Nuc. Med. 5,419,706 5,157,842 261,864 4.8 b
Pharmacy 5,547,796 5,004,340 543,456 9.8 b
Outpatient Clinics & E.R. 1,384,019 3,412,072 (2,028,053)*(146.5) b
C.S.S. 2,185,565 2,257,556 (71,991) (3.3) b
Respiratory Therapy 1,212,229 1,281,404 (69,175) (5.7) b, Rehabilitation 301,575 2,081,177 (1,779,602)*(590.1) b
Kidney Dialysis & Acquisition 1,637,453 1,275,571 361,882 22.1 b
Patient Transportation 58,823 181,132 (122,309) (207.9) b
Other Services 463,500 1,007,106 (543,606) (117.3) b

Subtotal Ancillary Services $36,765,934 $39,290,356 $(2,524,422) (6.9) b

Total $62,714,475 $6,7 ,850,423 $(5,135,948)

* Before application of appropriations and support.
a Per Patient Day
b As % of Revenue
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Minutes

Finance Committee
University of Minnesota Hospitals and Clinics

September 21, 1977

Present:

Absent:

Staff:

Guests:

John Quistgard, Vice Chairman
David Cost
David Brown, M.D.
Seymour Levitt, M.D.
Dave Preston
Don Van Hulzen

Don Brown
Al France
Debbie Gruye
Stanley Holmquist
John Westerman

Nels Larsen
Johnelle Foley

Harry Atwood
Dan Notto
Ron Werft

The meeting of the Finance Committee of the Board of Governors was called to order

by Vice-Chairman Quistgard at 9:05 A.M., in the K/E Conference Room.

I. Approval of the June 15, 1977 Meeting Minutes

Mr. Cost moved that the mintues of the last meeting be approved. Mr. Preston seconded

the motion and it was passed.

II. 1976-1977 Preliminary Financial Reports

Because Mr. Fearing was on vacation, Mr. Nels Larsen presented last year's preliminary

financial reports. Mr. Larsen referred the Finance Committee to the blue books which

contained the reports. He noted that Mr. Fearing had prepared a Controller's Report

for the period of July 1, 1976 through June 30, 1977 which provides descriptive

information pertaining to that period.

Mr. Larsen began his review by commenting that pages 1-12 of the blue book present an

analysis of University Hospitals' operations over the last 5 years. Essentially,

the sources of revenues have remained constant while expenses show a slight
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decline in the areas of supplies and depreciation. On page 2, Mr. Larsen referred

to the growth in revenue and pointed out that out-patient revenues have increased

reflecting the shift toward more ambulatory care. He also noted that the rate

of increase in revenues is declining slightly.

In viewing the sources of revenue on page 3, Mr. Larsen pointed out that there

has been an increase in Blue Cross and Other Commercial Insurance as sources.

Mr. Preston commented on the decline in Collection Agencies as a source. It

was suggested that this was due to a major effort in 1974 to improve collections

and that these efforts have contributed to improvement in the quality of accounts

receivable. Mr. Preston also questioned separate reporting of University

Support and Appropriations since the Legislature is the source for both. It was

explained that historically the hospital has reported funds separately when the fund

numbers are different. On page 4, Mr. Larsen discussed inpatient census data and

the variances below projected outcomes. He mentioned that the most significant

declines in the inpatient census were in Pediatrics where there was a decline in

average length of stay, in Rehabilitation where admissions were down and in

Neurology where there was a combination of fewer admissions and shorter stays.

Mr. Van Huzen added that in Neurology there was a new head of the department who

has a different philosophy in managing the care of patients. Overall, it was

reported that the average length of stay has declined from 9.9 to 9.2 days.

Dr. Levitt commented on the public pressure to shorten lengths of stay with

utilization review methods making it very difficult to justify an additional day.

Mr. Larsen did note that although admissions were below projections, they were still

4% above the previous year.

Going on to the bar graphs, Mr. Larsen referred to the decline in percent of occupancy on

,.i·
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page 5. Mr. Atwood commented that 72.2% was slightly below the community average as

4It reported in a recent Minneapolis Tribune article. Again, Dr. Levitt attributed this

occurance to the stringent utilization review requirements which do not take into account

the special needs of such patients as the elderly who have difficulties receiving their

care on an ambulatory basis. Vice Chairman Quistgard noted that utilization review

occurs while the patient is in the hospital. Mr. Cost pointed out that being affective

with utilization review means bringing down your occupancy rate. Mr. Van Hulzen

commented on the irony of this in terms of present pressacqusations intimating

that a low occupancy means an inefficient operation. Dr. Brown suggested that the press

must be made aware of their inaccurate judgements concerning hospital care. Dr. Levitt

added that they appear to be unknowledgeable concerning the unique needs of the

teaching and critical care centers. Mr. Van Hulzen stated that the planning agencies

•
and hospital associations should be speaking up for hospital utilization practices.

Mr. Atwood noted that there appears to be too many assumed simple solutions to what is in

fact, a most complex situation. He added that average occupancy rates are spread over

a seven day week which is unrealistic and deceiving. Dr. Brown and Dr. Levitt also

commented on the fact that smaller hospitals are attempting to provide services which

should only be available in major health care centers. In doing so, they are creating

duplication and bringing up the cost of care. Dr. Brown stressed that aggressive measures

should be taken to make the press aware of the health care providers' position.

Vice Chairman Quistgard suggested that this may be a matter which the Executive Committee

of the Board may wish to take up. Mr. Preston also mentioned the role bed count plays in

the percent of occupancy figure which has become so important, pointing out that the

figure can be based on staffed and operating beds or licensed beds.

In continuing the examination of the bar graphs, Mr. Larsen showed that page 6

demonstrated a 3.8% increase in the number of admissions. This factor has somewhat

~ offset the shortened length of stay. On page 7, the Committee viewed a 3.3% decline

in patient days which ~as been attributed to the shortened length of stay which, although

there is no conclusive evidence, is believed to be the result of P.S.R.O. efforts.
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Page 8 indicated that the inpatient cost per patient day has increased $50.00 or 18%.

Page 9 showed a 10% increase in inpatient cost per admission. It was noted that

much of this increase has to do with inflation. Drs~, Levitt and Brown

calculated that the liability insurance premuim affected the cost per admission by

$50.00 or 9%. The question was also raised as to whether there were the same number

of procedures performed during the shortened stays. Mr. Cost asked how important this

particular chart was in reporting results. Dr. Brown suggested that mortality rates

were the best indicator of results. Vice Chairman Quistgard indicated that the chart

was helpful in terms of internal trends but could not be used comparatively with other

hospitals because of the unique aspects of University Hospitals as a major teaching

center. Dr. Levitt suggested that the chart also reflects the more critical types of

patients at University Hospitals.

On page 10, Mr. Larsen explained that outpatient clinic visits have increased 3.0%

with the increase being fairly evenly distributed with the exception of Radiation

Therapy and Opthamology where the largest increases were experienced. Again, this is

consistent with the industry trend toward ambulatory care. Mr. Larsen commented that

the outpatient cost per visit has increased 13.9% as shown on page 11. It was

suggested that this is due again to more procedures being handled on an out-patient

basis.

The Finance Committee next reviewed the revenue days in accounts receivable on page 12.

The bar graph clearly indicated a more aggressive approach to outstanding accounts

beginning in 1972. Mr. Larsen pointed out that there was a reduction from 1976 to 1977

of 12.4 days or a 13% decline. Discussion revolved around where the credit should be

given for the decline. Mr. Larsen explained that the largest reduction in outstanding

accounts is with insurance companies. He mentioned that there has been an improved

follow-up effort by business office personnel who have also reduced the number of days ~

in which a bill can be generated after discharge thus, speeding up many of the processes.
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4ItTho Statement of Operations WAS presonted on page 13. Mr. Larsen stated that Brnst and

Ernst is neAring completion of their audit of 1976-1977 and that to this pbint, no

materials adjustments Are expected. Mr. Atwood suggested that a final variance of .01\ i.

very close, but he rominded tho,Committee that this was not against the original budget,,
'but against the operating budget which had.beon adjusted for such items as insurance.

Mr. Larsen then revi,wed the various items listed in the statement of operations, .

commenting on the causes for variances from bUdge~. The highlights of his comment.

can be found on page 2 And 3 of the supplemental Controller's Report; The Committee

members asked questions and commented on certain aspects or the report. In concluding

their discussion, it was suggested that the full Board receive the report with
. .

notification t~at it is preliminary and that ~he audited report of Fiscal Year 1976-1977

will be presented to them in October along with the results of the first quarter of

~Piscal Year 1977-1918.

The Committee then examined the cash flow and changes in fund balances statement on

page 14 and 15. It was nOted that the Hospitals' overall activities were able to fund

approximately $4.2 million for current and future capital obligations. Mr. Larsen

indicated that the $451,000 in total net operating cash available was 10\ better than

anticipated. Of the $4.2 million, it was pointed out that $3.8 million was used for

current capital projects including the nutrition area remodeling and the air-conditioning

project~ Also noted was the fact that of the $15 million reserve ascount balances,

$4 million must be retained to meet the requirements of the liability insurance policy.
. .

The balances of the reserve fund will be used during 1977-1978 to help fund a projected

$17 million in capital expenditures. The Committee also reviewed the statement of

.~financial condition on page 16. Mr. Larsen commented on the impact of the reduction in

accounts receivable and the increase in construction in progress. Mr. Van Hulzen

'.,

,
"
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added that the Unit B/C assets were not included. He also mentioned that a balance

of assets to liabilities of 4 to 1 is a good ratio.

III. AUgust Year-to-Date Financial Reports

Next, Mr. Larsen reviewed with the Finance Committee the current fiscal year to date

activities through August. He commented that many of the trends of 1976-1977 continue

to be reflected. Patient days continue to run at 3.7% under budget. He pointed

out that admissions are down as well with the largest decline occuring in adult

medica~/surgical areas. Average lengths of stay on the whole appear to be stabilizing

although Pediatrics experienced a considerable under budget variance.

Mr. Larsen indicated that despite continued reduced census, the Hospital has a variance

of revenue over expense equal to .02% of total budgeted revenue. He further commented

on the fact that accounts receivable had increased but explained that that occurance

is the produ~ of the 6.61% rate increase and has noting to do with collection efforts.

Mr. Larsen referred the Committee to the Statement of Operations for July I to August 3dC1'
1977, and noted various trends. Reduced census has brought Patient Charges down by

2.7%. A new .on-line system in Radiology and the Laboratories has reduced the need for

~illing Adjustments. The Community University-Health Care Center (CUHCC) has affected

a variance in Charitable Care. (It was noted that other factors are included within

this item). The variance in Other Contract Adjustments involved a re-calculation of

kidney transplant cases. The Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts could be reduced.

Food Services have experienced a reduced utilization of the Coffee Shop and the Powell

Hall Cafeteria is closed in the summer. There are fewer residents in the Powell Hall

Motel in the summer months due to the heat. Salaries over budget is inappropriate due

to reduce .eensus and summer employment practices and will be looked at closely. Most

all other expenditure items are under budget in correlation with decreased patient

activity or because certain events budgeted for, have not yet occurred. Examples of

this include computer equipment which has not yet been leased, the paging

system which is not yet installed, (The Regents are presently reviewing
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the bidding procedures which were followed for the paging system by Central

Administration and equipment which has not yet been capitalized.

Similarly, under Supplies and Expenses, forms and printing is purchased seasonally and

has not yet been distributed, nor has the new University payroll system been implemented

in the Hospital. Mr. Van Hulzen interjected that the proposed new warehouse and

materials services system will eliminate discrepencies under Supplies and Expense

between point of purchase and point of use.

Mr. Larsen stated that although University Hospitals is presently slightly ahead of

budget, caution should be exercised because of the declining census. He added that

Administration is closely studying this situation. Mr. Van Hulzen also added that it

is most important that University Hospitals demonstrate a viable financial situation this

year, in the event that outside financing is sought for capital development. The

Committee also reviewed the Operating Cash Flow statement. It was noted

~that the projected union salary contract settlement has been incorporated. Mention was

made that AFSCME and the Teamsters are presently battling out with the courts the

possibility of holding an election. In conclusion, it was noted that expenses should

stay at the present level with revenues increasing slightly. Thus, the net deficit

between the $1.5 million in cash available and the $1.7 million in cash required should

be eliminated.

IV. June 30, 1977 Bad Debt Approval

Mr. Van Hulzen explained that Mr. Fearing will be drafting a cover letter to Vice

Presidents French and Brown explaining the fourth quarter's bad debt experience and

comparing it to previous quarters. He suggested that a copy of this letter should be

reviewed at the next Finance Committee meeting. The Committee discussed the various

bad debt accounts noting that many were from other states. It was suggested that this

~freqUent1Y occurs in the case of bone marrow transplants because University Hospitals

serves as the regional center providing this service. Mr. Preston moved that the

Finance Committee recommend to the Board the approval of $432,011.27 for bad debts during
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the fourth quarter of the 1976-1977 fiscal year. The amount being represented by 1647

accounts. Dr. Levitt seconded the motion and it was passed.

V. Other

Mr. Van Hu1zen and Mr. Atwood informed the Committee that on the previous Monday the

Facilities Committee had met and considered the new Warehouse. Having

done so, they will be recommending approval of the project to the full

Board this afternoon. Mr. Atwood reminded the Finance Committee that they had been

made aware of the warehouse plans when they had previously met with the Facilities

Committee to review the list of capital development projects. Mr. Van Hu1zen stated

that $1.5 million is being earmarked to pay for the project but that only $1.2 million

is expected to be required and there appears to be no difficultly in managing this

expenditure.

There being no further business, Vice Chai~an Quistgard adjourned the Finance committee
Clt

meeting at 11:30 A.M.

Respectfully submitted,

.~~
ohnelle Foley

Secretary
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UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA HOSrITALS
BREAKDOWN OF EXPENSE & REVENUE

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1977
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, UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA HOSPITALS
TOTAL REVENUE BREAKDOWN BY TYPE

1972-73 TO 1976-77
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UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA HOSPITALS
SOURCE OF CASH DEPOSITS

Ye;)r Endl'd June 30
1974

.-
1975 1976 1971

Amount P<'rcent Amount Percent Amount Percent Amount Percent
in I,OOO's of Total in l,OOO's of Total in I,OOO's of Total !!!....h0OO's of Total

Medicare $ 8,053 16.8 $12,496 22.5 $15,539 24.1 $18,174 24.0

Medical Assistance and
Federal Crippled Children 6,175 12.9 5,465 9.9 6,781 10.5 7,990 10.6

Blue Cross 6,515 13.6 7,694 13.9 9,674 15.0 11,465 15.2

Other Commercial Insurance 11,789 24.7 13,543 24.4 16,410 25.4 20,386 27.0

Patient Liability 4,978 10.4 5,185 9.3 4,901 7.6 4,971 6.6

Other Agency 1,0:17 2.2 1,453 2.6 1,732 2.7 2,680 3.6

County 1,763 3.7 2,091 3.8 1,647 2.6 1,554 2.1

Student Health Service 593 1.2 603 1.1 498 0.8 208 0.3

Collection Agencies 520 1.1 354 0.6 228 0.4 398 0.5

Other 1,761 3.7 1,689 3.1 1,584 2.4 1,681 2.2

Refunds ~) ~) J..!..,lli) _(2.1) (1,470) ~) iLlli) ~)

Subtot;)l $42,313 88.5 $49,382 89.1 $57,524 89.2 $67,548 89.5

University Support 1,492 3.1 1,728 3.1 2,054 3.1 2,592 3.4

Appropriations ~030 8.4 ~,348 7.8 4,980 --l:.2 ..2J.lli 7.1

Tlltal $1.7,8_li 100.0% $..5_';J}t';R 100.07. $64,558 100.0% $75,485 100.07.

-3-



f' " "
UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA HOSPITALS AND CLINICS

INPATIENT CENSUS DATA BY MAJOR CATEGORY
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1977

Actual Average Actual Average Actual
Available Budgeted Patient Daily Budgeted Number of Length Budgeted Percent

Beds Da~ Days Census Admissions Admissions of Stay Occupancy Occupancy

Medical/Surgical 450 132,465 128,045 350.8 16,202 15,132 8.2 80.6 78.0

Pediatrics 101 25,572 24,882 68.2 3,206 3,118 8.0 69.4 67.5

Obstetrics 15 4,099 3,970 10.9 775 810 5.3 74.9 72.5

Newborn 20 3,183 3,184 8.7 652 672 4.9 43.6 43.6

Psychiatry 68 14,285 14,289 39.2 363 314 40.3 57.6 57.6

Rehabilitation 40 9,057 8,484 23.2 429 323 21.1 62.0 58.1

Special Care Units 84 22,247 22,138 60.6 1,071 1,561 20.8 72.6 72.2

Clinical Research 11 2,607 2,163 5.9 550 486 4.7 64.9 53.9

Total 789 213,515 207,155 567.5 23,248 22,416 9.2 74.1 72.2

-4-



, UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA HOSPITALS
PERCENT OCCUPANCY

1972-73 TO 1976-77
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UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA HOSPITALS

NUMBER OF ADHISSIONS
1972-73 TO 1976-77
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UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA HOSPITALS
PATIENT DAYS CENSUS
1972-73 TO 1976-77
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UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA HOSPITALS ..

INPATIENT COST/PATIENT DAY
1972-73 TO 1976-77
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., UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA HOSPITALS
REVENUE DAYS IN ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

1968-69 TO 1976-77
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UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA HOSPITALS
PRELIMINARY STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS, FOR PERIOD JULY I, 1976 TO JUNE 3D, 1977

Variance
1975-76 Over/(Under) VarianCE
Actual Budgeted Actual Budget %

PATI ENT CARE CHARGES
$25,832,414 Routine $29,132,057 $28,197,517 $ (934,540) (3.2)

35,366,014 Ancillary 40,520,491 40,015,175 (505,316) (1. 3)
749,394 Professional Fees 627,619 622,037 (5,582) (.9)

$61,947,822 Gross Charges $70,280,167 $68,834,729 $(1,445,438) (2.1)

DEDUCTIONS FROM CHARGES
$ 642,243 Pro Fees Paid $ 539,770 $ 519,027 $ (20,743) (3.8)

(152,895) Third Party Contract Adj. 168,777 74,998 (93,779) (55.6)
Billing Adjustments &

649,323 Employee Benefits 833,793 934,011 100,218 12.0
694,390 Charitable Care 890,338 888,534 (1,804) (3.8)
577,608 Other Contract Adj. 753,507 516,040 (237,467) (31. 5)

1,118,638 Allow for UncoIl Accts 1,415,811 822,003 (593,808) (41. 9)
Donations from Restricted

(11,839) Funds (16,065) (16,065)
$ 3,517,468 Total Deductions $ 4,601,996 $ 3,738,548 $- (863,448) (18.8)

OTHER OPERATING REVENUE
$ 615,251 Food Services $ 634,680 $ 588,674 $ (46,006) (7.2)

276,924 Powell Hall Motel 245,042 249,783 4,741 1.9
130,886 Departmental Non-Patient 82,490 119,222 36,732 44.5
127,878 Reference Lab Income 130,000 258,589 128,589 98.9

Donations to Operations
48,076 from Restricted Funds 47,122 47,122

$ 1,199,015 Total Other Revenue $ 1,092,212 $ 1,263,390 $ 171,178 15.7

$59,629,369 Total Revenue from Operations $66,770,383 $66,359,571 $ (410,812) (.6)

EXPENDITURES, $33,010,455 Salaries $36,755,943 $36,268,318 $ (487,625 ) (1. 3)
4,940,368 Fringe Benefits 5,937,781 6,026,411 88,630 1.5
1,054,357 Academic Contracts 1,129,508 1,120,796 (8,712) (.8)
2,187,963 Resident Contracts 2,464,207 2,426,456 (37,751) (1. 5)
2,436,746 Physician Compensation 2,839,997 2,618,512 (221,485) (7.8)

Total Salaries,Wages
43,629,889 F.B., and Fees 49,127,436 48,460,493 (666,943) (1. 4)

1,181,347 Laundry & Linens 1,342,857 1,373,094 30,237 2.3
974,513 Raw Food 1,328,883 1,384,961 56,078 4.2

3,792,177 Drugs 4,044,293 4,057,983 13,690 .3
Medical Supplies, Blood

5,444,444 and Blood Derivatives 6,200,114 6,156,623 (43,491) (.7)
575,612 Utilities 776,522 733,542 (42,980) (5.5)
439,161 Insurance 1,574,069 1,574,069

Net Loss on Disposal
10,083 of Assets -0- 37,368 37,368

3,567,000 Campus Adm. Exp. 3,900,000 3,900,000
1,547,449 Depreciation 1,632,983 1,700,905 67,922 4.2
5,417,195 General Supplies & Exp. 5,882,051 6,226,404 344,353 5.9

$66,578,870 Total Expenditures $75,809,208 $75,605,442 $ (203,766) (0.3)

$(6,949,501) Net Revenue from Operations $(9,038,825) $(9,245,871) $ (207,046) (2.3)

NON-OPERATING REVENUE
$ 7,004,635 Appropriations and Support $ 7,833,757 $ 7,8.33,757 $

1,489 Accrued Interest on Approp 187,102 125,764 (61,338) (32.8)
950,038 Interest Income on Reserves 818,397 1,061,730 243,333 29.7

Shared Services 29,675 29,675
$ 7,956,162 Total Non-Operating Rev $ 8,839,256 $ 9,050,926 $ 211,670 2.4

$ 1,006,661 Total Revenue Over/(Under) Exp $ (199,569) $ (194,945 ) $ 4,624 (1), (1) Variance equals .01% of Total Bvdgeted Revenue.
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UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA HOSPITALS
PRELIMINARY OPERATING CASH FLOW

FOR PERIOD JULY 1, 1976 TO JUNE 30, 1977

Total Funds Provided from Operations

(194,945)

$ 406,468

1,700,905
3,900,000

52,936
173,986
935,578

$6,974,928

(9,245,871)
9,050,926

G&A
K/E Utilities

in Accrued Expenses
in Accounts Receivable

Increase
Decrease

Source of Funds
Beginning Cash Balance

Loss from Operations
Non-Operating Revenue

Excess of Revenue over Expense
Items not Requiring the Outlay

of Cash
Depreciation
University Support:

Funds Applied
Transfers to Plant

Capital Expenditures
Increase in Capital Encumbrance

1,755,173
76,667

$1,831,840

Increase in Accrued Revenue
Increase in Inventories
Transfer for Funded Depreciation

Required by MHA
Transfer to Reserves

Operations
Reserve Interest Income

897,604
1,061,730

73,499
390,156

2,268,812

1,959,334

Total Funds Applied

Total Net Operating Cash Available

$6,523,641

$ 451,287
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~ f'
UNIVERSITY OF MINI JTA HOSPJTi\LS

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
JULY 1, 1976 THROUGH JUNE 30, 1977

f'

Unrestricted Funds
Beginning Balance

Net Income
Excess of Revenue over Expense
Reserve Interest Income
Approp Interest Income
Depreciation Expense
Loss on Sale/Disposal of Assets

Total Unrestricted Income
Less Expenses

Campus Support: G&A
K/E Utilities

Transfers to Plant
Major Bldg Projects (Hosp Only)
Capital Expenditures
Capital Encumbrance Change
Equip,Remodel & Other Adjust.
Increase in Restrict. Fund

Commitment to Plant
Transfers To/From Shared Bldg Proj
Transfers to Fund Depree at Price Level
Trans. from Med. Sch. for Pt. Info. Syst.
Transfers to Reserves

Operating
Funds

$11,946,682

356,565

29,314

$ 3,900,000
52,936

90
(1,755,173)

(76,667)
27,269

(2,268,812)
40,000

(897,604)
$11,354,600

Reserve
Fund

$14,854,107

(731)
1,061,730

125,764

$(3,564,504)

(751)

(329,181)
2,268,812

897,604
$15,312,850

Plant
Fund

$22,182,581

(1,700,905)
(66,682)

$ 3,564,414_
1,755,173

76,667
(71,731)

26,326
70,000

$25,835,843

Total Unrestricted
Funds

$48,983,370

(194,945)

$ 3,900,000
52,936

(45,213)

26,326
(259,181)

40,000

$52,503,293

Restricted Funds
Beginning Balance
Gift!'!
Interest Income
Donations to Operations
Donations to Operations for Patient Care
Tran!'!fer to Non-Hospital Funds
Increase in Commitment to Plant
Contrihution to CDHCC
Gain on Sal~ of Unlts

Gift

$537,839
191,791

22,486
(46,779)
(16,065)

(25,900)

$663,372

, l:

Endowment

$7,713,724
635

351,297
(343)

(53,136)
(426)

(97,536)
5,041

$7,919,256

Total

$8,251,563
192,426
373,783
(47,122)
(16,065)
(53,136)
(26,326)
(97,536)

5,041

$8,582,628
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UNIVERSITY OF MINNF.SOTA 1l0SPITAl.S
PRELIMINARY STATEHF.NT OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

JUNE 30, 1977

"

CurrE'nt Assets
-cil-"hWorklng Funds

Cash and Investments
PAtient Accounts ReceiVAble

Less AllOWAnces for PORslble
Losses In Collection

Amounts Due from Third Party Payor
Cost Reimbursement Programs

Other Receivables
Inventoriea of Drugs & Supplies

Total Current Assets

Long Te~ Investments

Plant and Equipment
Cash & Investments for Construction
Construction in Progress
Plnnt and F.quipment
Less AllOWAnCE'S for DepreciAtion

TotAl Plant snd Equipment

Restricted Endowment an~ Gift
1.nYl!!..s_t.!l!en t..!!.

Total ASlletl!l

6/30/77 6/30/76

$ 31,845 $ 31,M5
3,538,372 4,601,807

13,131,064 14,066,642

464,382 484,723
314,907 221,067

2,211,158 1,821,002

$19,691,728 $21,227,086

$12,100,001 $10,657,298

$ 1,569,028 $ 1,590,166
5,223,257 1,284,495

38,689,343 37,411,266
(19,645,785) (18,103,346)
$25,835,843 $22,182,581

$ 8,582,628 (a) $ 8,251,563

$66,210,200 $62,318,528

Current Liabilities
Trade Accounts PAyilhle
InsurAnce PAyAblE'
AccruE'd SAlary and Wages

Payahle
Accrued VAcation and Time

Back PAyable
Accrued Profe!lsional Feel!l
Contractl!l Payable

Total Current Liabilities

Fund Balancel!l
Unrestricted Funds

Operating Funds
Reserve Fundl!l
Plant Funds

Restricted Funds
Gift Funds
Endowment Funds

Total Liabilities and Fund
BalAnces

6/30/77 6/30/76

$ 617,867 $ 5112,632
723,700 277 ,282

1,258,195 1,848,1199

2,021,722 1,728,1111
'502,795 4811,924
-0- 157,047

$ 5,124,279 $ 5,083,595

$11,354,600 $11,946,682
15,312,850 14,854,107
25,835,843 22,182,581

$52,503,293 $48,983,370

$ 663,372 $ 537,839
7,919,256 7,713,724

$ 8,582,628 $ 8,251,563

$66,210,200 $62,318,528

(a) RE'stricted Fund market VAlue I1S of June 30, 1977 $8,594,037
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: UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA' University Hospitals and Clinics
, TWIN CITIES 420 Delaware Street S.E.

Minneapolis, Minnesota 55455

,

September 21, 1977

1(\: Board of Governors Finance C,ommittee .r-,4) ,
FROM' Clifford P. Fearing ';.'c!JVJ(!(.~
SrBJECT: Controller's Report for ~~'period July 1, 1976

Through June 30, 1977

..,ring the 1976-77 fiscal year several significant trends have impacted
:ne financial operations of the University of Minnesota Hospitals. Below
is a brief summary of major factors which have contributed toward our
current financial position,

The inpatient census for the fiscal year 1976-77 was 207,155 days compared
to a projected total of 213,515 days; the difference of 6,360 days re
presents a 2,9% unfavorable variance. The 1976-77 total is a 3.3% decline
from the previous fiscal year census of 214,267 days. The downward trend
in the census is, in general, the product of a shorter length of stay. The
average length of stay went from 9.9 days in 1975-76 to 9.2 days for 1976-77.
Although there is no conclusive evidence, it is believed the shorter length
of stay is the result of P.S.R.O. Somewhat offsetting the shortened length
of stay has been a 3.8% increase in the number of admissions. The admissions
for the current year were 22,416, up 833 from the previous year total of
21,583.

The most significant declines in the inpatient census were in (A) Pediatrics,
where the average length of stay declined from 9.9 to 9.1 days; (B) Rehabili
tation,where the number of admissions went down by 19.6%; and (C) Neurology,
where a combination of fewer admissions and a shorter length of stay re
duced the census on that service by 23.3%.

The Hospitals outpatient clinic census for the year increased by 7,222
visits from 183,344 in 1975-76 to 190,566 in 1976-77. This represents a
3.9% increase. The increase in clinic visits were fairly evenly distributed
with the largest increases occurring in Radiation Therapy and Ophthalmology.
The overall Hospital trend is consistent with the industry trends which
emphasize a shift toward ambulatory care.

HEALTH SCIENCES
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Changes in patient care revenue reflect the changes in census. Routine
revenue for the current year was below budget by 3.2%. The slight variation
between this statistic and the 2.9% variance in patient days is a result
of lower than expected occupancies in the higher priced beds, primarily
the intensive care units and pediatrics.

The 1.3% unfavorable variance in ancillary revenue is the product of
two factors: (A) The majority of the ancillary work is not given to
the patient during his last days in the hospital. Even though the
Hospital experienced fewer patient days than were projected, the
increase in the number of admissions produced ancillary revenue
that served to offset the effect of a reduced census. (B) The
increase in outpatient clinic visits produced additional ancillary
charges. This is evident when looking at the overall composition
of the Hospitals' revenue. Outpatient charges increased from 10%
to 11% of total patient charges. This represents a dollar increase
in outpatient activity of approximately $754,000.

Operating expenses for the 1976-77 fiscal year totaled $75,605,442.
This total is $203,766 below budget and represents a favorable variance
of 0.3%. Comparing current year expenses with those from the previous
year, significant changes are evident in salaries, fringe benefits,
liability insurance and food costs.

Salaries represent the largest component of expense and they increased
by approximately $3,258,000. The change is due to $1,653,000 for cost
of-living increases, $1,167,000 for merit increases, a $134,000 increase
in overtime, shift differential and accrued vacation, and $304,000 as a
result of adding new positions to the hospital staff. For the 1976-77
fiscal year salary expense was $487,625 or 1.3% below budget. The
underspending occurred primarily because of reduced staffing in the
Business Office and Respiratory Therapy and unfilled positions within
Management Services, Rehabilitation Center and the Pharmacy.

The increase in fringe benefit costs is a result of the increased salary
base as well as a significant increase in health insurance premiums for
employee coverage. Of the $1,086,043 increase in fringe benefits from
the previous year approximately one ha1f,or $540,000,re1ates to increased
health insurance costs. The balance of the increase is a result of a
higher salary base against which the fringe benefits rates are applied.

The increased health insurance costs result both from higher premium
costs to the University from Blue Cross and Group Health and because
the University paid an additional $10/month per eligible employee for
dependent coverage.

Liability insurance increased from $439,000 to $1,574,000 as a result
of a new policy through the University of Minnesota. The policy now
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in effect covers all employees of the Hospitals whereas before only the
house staff was covered.

Food costs increased substantially as a result of having to go to an
outside vendor for food service for six months while the main nutrition
areas in the Hospital were undergoing major remodeling. The contract
for the tray service was to have cost the Hospital $1.68/mea1. However,
in March the Hospital was put into a position of having to renegotiate
a new contract at a price of $1.99/mea1. This 18% cost increase in the
contract is responsible for the unfavorable variance in food costs.

Within the Other Supply and Expense categories, most items came close
to the expected inflationary increases. A few exceptions, however, do
exist.

Expenses were over budget in the areas of maintenance and repair, outside
laboratory services, custodial supplies and office supplies. The most
significant of these was maintenance and repair where the Hospital expensed
more minor remodeling projects than anticipated and also conducted more
plastering and painting than was budgeted for.

Utility costs, however, were not as high as originally projected by
University Plant Services and this resulted in a favorable budget
variance of 5.5%.

The month of June showed the accounts receivable total declining another
$608,275 to a year end balance of $15,631,067. The balance represents
82.9 days of revenue outstanding, down 0.7 days from May 31, 1977. The
net reduction in accounts receivable for the 1976-77 fiscal year was
$1,035,578. Because of the improved position of the accounts receivable,
an adjustment was made to the allowance for uncollectable accounts reducing
it by $100,000 to a balance of $2,500,000. The overall improvement in
accounts receivable has been achieved as a result of an improved follow-up
effort by Hospital personnel on the status of outstanding claims.

Given the overall activities of the current year, the Hospital was able
to fund approximately $4,228,000 for current and future capital obligations,
$3,895,000 of that was used for current capital projects. Of the $15,312,850
reserve account balance as of June 30, 1977, $4,715,000 must be retained to
meet the requirements of our liability insurance policy. The balance of
the reserve funds will be used during the 1977-78 fiscal year to help fund
a projected $17,395,000 in capital expenditures. Programmed into the pro
jected 1977-78 capital expenditures is $4,000,000 for three projects which
have not yet received a Certificate of Need. The three projects are the
Warehouse, Computer Hardware and Remodeling, and remodeling within Radiology
and Central Sterile Processing. If Certificates of Need are granted for the
above projects, the $17,395,000 would be financed with approximately $10,598,000
from current reserves, $4,000,000 from 1977-78 operations and $2,798,000
in debt service.
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In conclusion, the 1976-77 fiscal year end reports indicate University
Hospitals has achieved its financial objectives for the 76-77 fiscal
year. The overall variance was insignificant in relationship to the
total University of Minnesota ~ospitals operating budgets. However,
several significant trends have emerged in the 76-77 year such as
the decrease in average length of stay and the increasing utilization
of outpatient ancillary services. These two trends coincide with the
overall objectives of the federal government to reduce inpatient costs
by reducing the average length of stay through PSRO's and health system
agency plans and shifting the emphasis of health care to the less ex
pensive ambulatory care setting. Because these trends coincide with
national goals in health care, we expect them to continue. University
Hospitals' management will have to carefully control the rising costs
per patient day in order to remain within any potential future health
C2re cost caps or guidelines and meet our capital requirements. We
:eel that management is ready for this challenge and will continue
:0 meet our financial objectives in an environment which is growing
,:;~lre regulated each year. 1976-77 was a financially successful year,
and we look forward to future years being the same.

CPF/tr



, UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA
TWIN CITIES

University Hospitals and Clinics
, 420 Delaware Street S.L
i Minneapolis, Minnesota 55455

September 21, 1977

TO:

FROM: Clifford P. Fearing

SUBJECT: Controller's Report for the Period July 1, 1977
through August 31, 1977

The operations for the first two months of the 1977-78 fiscal year
continue to reflect some of the trends that developed through the
1976-77 fiscal year. The most prominent of these being a declining
inpatient census.

The inpatient census for July and August was 16,969 days and 17,563
days respectively. Admissions for July were 1,839 and for August
1,884. On an August year-to-date basis, the inpatient census is
34,532 compared to a projected 35,878 days. The difference of 1,346
days represents an unfavorable variance of 3.7%. The occupancy
through August has averaged 71.0%.

The primary basis for the variance in patient days is a decline in
the number of admissions. We are presently 2.2% below where we were
last year at this time and 5.6% below our projected position for the
current fiscal year. The decline in admissions is evident in most of
the services, with the largest being in the Adult Medicine/Surgical
areas. The one significant change in length-of-stay occurred in
Pediatrics where the average declined by 0.6 days from 9.1 days as
of June 30, 1977 to 8.5 days at the end of August. The average length
of stay for the Hospital as a whole, however, has remained fairly stable.
Through August the average length of stay has been 9.3 days compared to
the 9.2 day average for 1976-77.

Although the Hospital has continued to experience a reduced census, we
have been able to hold a positive operating position. The August year
to-date total of revenues over expense is $208,436. This has been
achieved because operating expenses are 3.1% below budget while
patient revenues are only 2.7% below budget. The result of these
factors is that the Hospital has a variance of revenue over expense
equal to 0.2% of total budgeted revenue.

HEALTH SCIENCES
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The balance in accounts receivable increased through July and August
by $988,742 to a balance of $16,619,809. This represents a 6.3% increase
from the June 30, 1977 total of $15,631,067 and parallels the 6.61%
rate increase effective July 1, 1977. The number of days of revenue
outstanding at the end of August was 83.5. This is a change of only
0.6 days from the June 30, 1977 total of 82.9 days. This clearly
reflects the fact that the increase in receivables is a product of
the rate increase and not of collection efforts.

In light of the continual downward trend in census, management is
actively pursuing a position that will keep our expenditures in line
with revenues. A task force has been established to evaluate our
current position and to rebudget the 1977-78 fiscal year taking into
account the developments since the 1977-78 budget was formulated late
last spring. Budgets based on lower inpatient census levels and
seasonal patterns will also be examined in greater depth to determine
the variance from budget on these bases.

While the Hospitals' position is currently very close to our expected
net revenue results, seasonal factors indicate that tight controls on
expenses will be necessary to maintain these results. The evaluations
currently in process will be complete by the October Board meeting, at
which time management will be making any needed recommendations to the
Board of Governors.

CPF/tr
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UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA HOSPITALS

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
FOR PERIOD JULY 1. 1977 TO AUGUST 31. 1977

Gross Patient Charges

Deductions from Charges

Other Operating Revenue

Total Revenue from Operations

Expenditures
Salaries
Fringe Benefits
Contract Compensation
Med. Supp1ies.Drugs.B1ood

~ Campus Admin. Expense
Depreciation
General Supplies & Expense

Total Expenditures

Revenue Over/(Under) Expense

Non-Operating Revenue
Appropriations/Univ. Support
Accrued Interest Income
Shared Services

Total Non-Oper. Rev

Revenue Over/(Under) Expenses

Variance
Over/(Under) Variance

Budgeted Actual Budget %

$13.117.240 $12.760.765 $ (356. 475) (2.7)

805.412 821.143 15.731 2.0

237.908 201.765 (36.143) (15.2)

$12.549.736 $12.141.387 $(408.349) (3.3)

$ 6.761.575 $ 6.804.410 $ 42.835 .6
1.209.415 1.199.848 (9.567) (.8)
1.164.178 1.121.495 (42.683) (3.7)
1.843.952 1.630.560 (213.392) (11. 6)

577.534 577 .534
316.524 283.512 (33.012) (10.4)

2.092.742 1.909.962 (182.780) (8.7)
$13.965.920 $13.527.321 $(438.599) (3.1)

$(1.416.184) $(1.385.934) $ 30.250 2.1

$ 1.451.870 $ 1.451.870 -0-
35.486 35.486 -0-

107.014 107.014 -0-
$ 1.594.370 $ 1.594.370 -0-

$ 178.186 $ 208.436 $ 30.250 (1)

(1) Variance equals .2% of Total Budgeted Revenue



Minutes
Finance Committee

University of Minnesota Hospitals and.C1inics
October 19, 1977

Present: Stanley Holmquist, Chairman
John Quistgard, Vice Chairman
David Cost
Seymour Levitt, M.D.
Dave Preston
John Westerman
Dan Notto

Absent:

Staff:

Guests:

David Brown, M.D.
Don Brown
A1 France
Debbie Gruye

Nels Larson
Cliff Fearing
Don Van Hu1zen

Harry Atwood

~ The meeting of the Finan~e' Committee of the Board of Governors was called to

order by Chairman Holmquist at 10:10 a.m., in the K/E Conference Room.

Chairman Holmquist recognized the presence of Mr. Dan Notto, the new Board member

and welcomed him to the committee.
i

I. Approval of the 'eptember 21, 1977 Meeting Minutes
I

I
Mr. Quistgard moved that the minutes of the last meeting be approved. Mr. Cost

seconded the motion and it was passed.

II. September YTD Financial Reports

Mr. Fearing began the review by referring to the Controllers Report and

pointing out that there has been a slight change in the census/patient

charge statistics for the third month of the first quarter of our fiscal

year. Occupancy in September was closer to projections showing a gradual

improvement in both the routine and ancillary revenue variances. In reviewing

page 2 of the Controllers Report, Mr. Fearing noted that the average total

cost per patient day for the first quarter was $338 compared to $314 as
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of June 30 or a 7.6% increase. The average total cost per admission

was $3,158 vs $2,902 or an 8.8% increase and total cost per clinic visit

only increased 1.8% primarily due to some changes in allocation methods

but also due to the increase in outpatient activity. He also stated that

there are new programs which have not been implemented and are netting olit

at about $78,000 which we haven't spent. Our accounts receivable have gone

up $1,700,000 to 83.6 revenue days or up .7 of a day from June 30, 1976.

This is a historically standard increase over the first quarter primarily

because of the rate increase taking effect. Major remodeling projects

completed during the quarter were the Mayo nutrition project and Mayo air

conditioning project and we capitalized $3 million or $153,000 annual

depreciation. Mr. Fearing noted that.if our expenses remain fairly constant,

even at the current census level, we should be able to achieve our original

financial objectives if we get the planned $690,000 out of ~ur operating

budget this year.

Next in referring to the Statement of Operations, Mr. Fearing pointed out

that patient charges are 3.9% under budget which compares toa' 3.6% variance

in patient days. The ancillary charges showed a dramatic improvement both

on a per admission basis and on a per patient day basis in the month of

September and w~ are now .6% under budget for patient charges through the

first quarter compared to 1.6% at the end of August. The professional fees

show the same basic trends which is due to a higher utilization of ancillary

services as admis~ions continue to be below·our projected levels., Our.d)Ver

all gross charges are 2% under budget compared to 2.7% or a.7% improvement

over the YTD August report. Mr. Fearing next noted that the Deductions from

Revenue don't show any major changes from the August statements although Lab

Medicine utilization of special accounts continues to be down which is why

we see a continue4 13% variance in Billing Adjustments and Employee Benefits.

The other major variance, Other Contract Adjustments, is in variance because

..
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the number of transplants that have been done are significantly over

projections and because of a higher Indian Health Service utilization.

In the area of Other Operating Revenue, Mr. Fearing noted that the only

significant items are the Food Services revenue which is explained by the

closing of the Powell Hall Cafeteria for the three months, July through

September. That variance will be diminishing throughout the rest of the

year. Powell Hall Motel normally runs a low occupancy in the summer and

that variance should also decline for the remainder of the year. The

Departmental Non-Patient Revenue deviation is primarily due to the Radiology

Department falling behind in recovering on their silver sales. In the

Expenditure category, Mr. Fearing pointed out that salaries continue to

run over budget at $144,000 or 1.4% which is of some concern to us due to

the lower occupancy levels we have been running. Fringe benefits are down

basically because our Blue Cross contracts do not go into effect until

October 1. Physician Compensation which was 8+% under budget as of the end

of August is now only .5% under budget primarily because of the dramatic

change in ancillary service charges per patient day. Overall salaries and

contract compensation are 1% over budget as compared to only .1% over budget

as of the end of August. Raw Food is down because patients days are down

and the cafeteria in Powell Hall is closed for the summer. The primary

reason for Drugs being under budget is the non-implementation of the piggy

back drug system which was approved last year but which has not been implemented

yet. The entire variance of 24% in Blood & Blood Derivatives is made up of

blood derivatives related to the Hemophilia Program budgeted at a higher

level than experienced YTD. Utilization in Medical Supplies did not recover

in the month of September and the downward favorable variance in medical

supplies expense is offset by an unfavorable variance in ancillary revenue.

Utilities variance has diminished 5% since last month primarily because we

are now getting into the heating season. Under Rental Expense both the

computer and peripheral equipment were budgeted for a full year's implementation



IV.

-4-

but have not been brought on board yet. The variance in Communications is

due to the Mossman Paging System which has not yet been purchased. Basically

the variance in General Supplies and Expense is due to consulting fees. for

OAD staffing analysis, for the architect selection and K/E development, and

the E&E consulting fee for the financial feasibility study which are all being

delayed because of the delay in the K/E project. The total variance in

expenditures of 2.2% offsets the 2.5% overall reduction in total revenue

from operations and exceeds the gross charge variance of 2%. Mr. Fearing

next pointed out that overall we budgeted $137,000 net revenues for the first

three months and we are at $138,000, a very significant variance overall as

far as our operating statements are concerned.

III. Census Data

In referring to the Inpatient Census Data by Major Category report, Mr. Fearing

brought to the Committee's attention the fact that the trend in inpatient

census data by major category is the overall trend within major categories

of service in"the hospital. Most services are down with the exception of

OB and Rehab which are up about 4%. Overall we are down about 2.3% in our

occupancy as of the end of September which corresponds fairly close to our

overall hospital position.

Cash Flow

In reviewing the cash flow statement, Mr. Fearing noted that YTD figures

indicated, a $541,000 increase in working capital with a net cash of $1.5

million. We are in a plus working capital position primarily made up of an

increase in accounts receivable. In regard to the balance sheet, Mr. Fearing

pointed out that cash in investments showed a significant change from $483,000

at the end of last fiscal year to $7,400,000 at 9/30 position. This is made

up of $1.5 million cash flow and $5,800,000 of advanced funding from the

Legislature in the special appropriations area.
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V. Bad Debts

Mr. Fearing mentioned that at last month's meeting a bad debt summary for

the year 1976-77 was asked for. He provided the cover memo to Dr. French

and Mr. Brown requesting the approval of the Board of Regents on write offs.

VI. Projected Year End Statements

In regard to Item #3 on the agenda, Projected Year End Statements, Mr. Fearing

informed the committee that there have been significant problems with our

computer system so the projected statements were not available for this

meeting, but he would have them for the next meeting.

VII. Other

In discussions in regard to the Citizens League Report and an editorial entitled,

"Coming to Grips with Hospital Costs" in the Minneapolis Tribune of October 19,

1977, Mr. Van Hu1zen pointed out that the weakness of the report was the lack

of clear discussion of what assumptions were being made and very clearly one

assumption that is being made is that the style of medical practice will change

to be more like that in Seattle. In other words, the average length of stay

in this area for each admission will drop considerably. He stated that 85%

of the difference in general medical/surgical care between here and Seattle

can be explained simply by the difference in the average length of stay.

The other assumption is that there are many elective admissions to hospitals

that can be qued up and this was not pointed out in the report. A number of

patients could be treated successfully on an outpatient basis, but are being

admitted. That also changes medical practice and what people expect, and

health care treatment at home is not an expectation of people in Minnesota.

Dr. Levitt stated that because we are a special type of institution, our costs

are going to be higher and the Board should be getting this across to the

Metro Health Board and to the press. Mr. Westerman pointed out that Mr. Baker

will take up the public response question at the afternoon meeting starting

with the reaction to the Citizens League and will be trying to engage



-6-

Mr. Atwood and other Board members to begin shaping the system. He also

stated that this strategy would be introduced into the France Committee this

afternoon. The Metro Health Board is demanding a long range plan as of

January 1, 1978. The France Committee will go through a process of re-evaluation

of mission and draw up programs and goals to emphasize the public nature of

the hospital.

Mr. Van Hulzen asked for the Finance Committee's approval in upgrading the

University Hospitals computer system. He stated that if the project is approved,

it will require an outlay of $1,053,000. The decision has been made that the

best way to purchase the system is through installment payments. This is a

3 phase program of $5,000,000 over several years to have the complete

configuration in place. Mr. Van Hulzen also stated that if the project is

approved, an application for a waiver in the certificate of need process will ~

be initiated since patient care activity will not be directly affected.

Chairman Holmquist mentioned that the committee had already given approval

and in the afternoon Board meeting, he would indicate that the Finance

Committee had been briefed and is aware of this expenditure.

In regard to legal problems, Mr. Diehl stated that the two areas of signi

ficance are malpractice and GAMC eligibflity. He mentioned that there are

no new malpractice lawsuits, but we are involved in some formal claims and

a continuing flow of business. Mt. Atwood stated that e~en though the

captive insurance is in place, there has been no material change in the

malpractice situation. He said that hopefully within three to five years

it will be demonstrated that it doesn't take $4 or $5 million a year to

finance this kind of coverage and will, therefore, be reflected in rate

reductions or some kind of rebate. Mr. Fearing mentioned that there ~as

a renegotiation of last year's minimum premium from $1,700,000 down to
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$800,000, however, that didn't do anything to the base contribution so

dollar for dollar, paymerttswou1d be made by the Hospital and University

for all claims incurred. He added that if we don't incur any claims over

a three year period, we save $900,000 but to the extent we incur claims we

don't save anything so the $4 million must remain in escrow until February,

1981. Mr. Diehl commented that the physicians part is still in the same

status. He also noted that we continue to experience confusion or disagree-

ment with the claims investigation people. One possible solution is that

the head of the claims for INA has been hired by Alexander & Alexander so

we may deal with them exclusively. Mr. Holmquist stated that Vice President

Brown had been contacted to meet with the committee in November to discuss

the malpractice topic.

Mr. Diehl pointed out that starting in June, the DPW began declaring

ineligible patients who are otherwise qualified for GAMC if they selected

University Hospitals as a provider. A law of 1976 assured public assistance

recipients freedom of choice of provider. The DPW felt that UH Papers Program

should be exhausted before GAMC is used. If this decision stands, it would

short us about $1 million. We have been disputing this and the Welfare

Department has taken the same position with the Dental School and CUHCC.

We have met with the Attorney General representing the Welfare Department

and others but so far there has been a significant lack of response.

There being no further business, Chairman Holmquist adjourned the Finance

Committee meeting at 12:05 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,_..... .-_.- ,....1-~1
I ..-

/~ .

Teresa Roseck
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Coming to grips with hospital costs
If you think inflation hurts you in thesupermar
ket, take a look at hospitals. It's twice as bad.
Ounna the year ended last June, lccording to an
analysis by Blue Cross, average daily charges in

, Minnesota hospitals rose· 14.1 percent. In Minne
apolis costs per dayriow nudae $200, and an
average stay is over eight days.

~ ',.

What can be done to slow the increase? In the
widening debate, at least four different approaches

.are beginning to emerge. All are difficult, contro
versial and probably necessary.

• One is to attack the inflationary symptoms by
limiting the money hospitals can spend. Nationally,
an administration bill would "cap" every hospital's
annual revenue increase at 9 percent the fir8~ year
and less thereafter. Hospital associations oppose
the idea as unfair and inflexible. It is not likely to
emerge from Congress this year.

II A second strategy is to reduce the number of
hospitals and thus eliminate both the cost of empty·
beds and the pressure to fill them. This is the. gOal
of regulations proposed last month. by Joseph

. Califano, secretary of the Department of Health,
,Education and Welfare. HEW would limit beds to
4-per-l,OOO residents, with average occupancy of
at least 80 percent. Now 35 hospitals in the metro
area provide about 5.5 beda-per-l,OOO, with occu
pancy under 14 percent. Hospital closings here,
voluntary if possible, are also recommended by a
recent report ot'the Citizen. Leaiue.

• A lonler-range approach is to counter cost-p,-sh
causes with cost-containment incentives. High
among the Citizens League recommendations, for

Instance, is expanded use of pre-paid health plans.
They have built-in rewarda for economy, are com
petitive with each oQler and could conceivably be

. sponsored by some hospitals' own medical staff••

• Equally long-range, and more controversial, is
an approach which looks toward reducing patient
demand. One cause of high costs, the argument
runs, is high expectation of extraordinary services .
as a matter· of right. Extraordinary services,
though, mean extraordinary expense. Perhaps low
er expectations - uto bow near home a hospital
must be, for Instance, or how fancy its equipment
- are necessary now for lower costs.

We think public policy needs elements of all these
approaches. Effective cost containment depends on
both regulatory and marketplace strategies. Their
successful combination depends on a new commu
nity consensus about health-eare values and Coals.
Th,,* requires broad-based public planning.

,
Such a process is now beginning. Key local groups
are the MetrOpolitan Health Board of the·Metro
politan Council and its 2O-member task force on
viable hospitals. Above them is the Legislature. In
February. the task force wlll make preliminary
recommendations on the future role and number of
Twin Cities hOSpitals. The L'egislature ..... already
established a joint committee on health<are costs.

. ~ I . - , .' I

Thus an apparatus exists. tor considerlngalt~.
tive proposals and ·declding among them. ·In the
next 18 mORths 8Om~ f~r-reachlng dlrectioDS wlQ
be set. As new 14tU are put forth, we bope'ltbe .
public will take note and begin tom.ke its opin-
Ions known. . .. .
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TO: Board of Governor's Finance Conuni t t2~'

FROM: Clifford P. Fearing , I

SUBJECT:
I /

Controller's Report - ~or the Quarter Jul; _
September 30, 1977.

'.YI7 t:l:n~ough

The operations of the Hospital through th2 first quarter have remained
relatively stable. While the overall inpatient census hfiS -not been as
high as anticipated, the Hospital has been able to ~tHintain a positive
operating position. Highlights of the first quarter actLvity are out
lined below.

The patient day census for the first quarter totaled 51,356 days, com
pared to a projected 53,249 days. The difference of 1,893 days represents
an unfavorable variance of 3.6%. This year's total is down by 4.8%
from last year's September 30, 1976 total of 53,930 days. The decline
in inpatient census is primarily the result of fewer inpatient admissions.
Through the first quarter, inpatient admissions were 5,489, 5.8% below
the proj ected number of 5,620. The overall average length of stay has
remained stable at 9.3 days and the occupancy rate has averaged 71.1%.

Pediatrics continued to show the most significant decline in census as
a result of fewer admissions and a shorter average length of stay. A
general decline in admissions resulted in fewer patient days in the
medical/surgical areas. One area of increasing census is Obstetrics
where we are 30% ahead of last year in number of admissions. The
combined inpatient census for maternity (including the nursery) is
1/% above last year's total at the end of September and 4.3% above
om: proj ection for the current year.

UU ':pCitieni.; clinic C('::U~:.iI.l8 ;':-:"li:inl.les to show a slow DUi ,,·;:.>;c.dy
~L·lC:C·ease. Outpatient cl:.iic visits for the first quarter \.;rere 51,835,
1.)% above a projected clinic census of 51,220. It is significant to
!.LV: ,,' 'Chat while Pediatrics and :ifedtcine are two areas of declining
inpatient censas, they ar-~ CL.,,:,;.C ai-eas that are experiencing some of
the larger increases in clinic /isits. Trends such as this are con
sistent with the Hospitals and ..he industry's goal of emphasizing
ambulatory care.
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The net res, ",~. pa:::'.c;',. ,s patient revenues 2.0%i)'·~lo;; budget
through the d 0-,- ,;epc(:,G't.er.l inpatient routine revenue :i.~; 3.9%
below budget, ancillary utilii ~~" ~s only 0.6% below budget. In spite
of the fact that pat:ient :-:-eve.::,,!t'l .:~ '2 down, the September year-to-date
total of revenue over expense.J $138,589. This position is largely
due to the f ac t tha t opera tin:', 'Htpenses are 2.2% below budget. The
combined impact of our curren;: ·~!~nr)t;,S levels and level of expenditures
yields a September yebr-to-dat .. Jariance of revenue over expense equal
to only 0.1% of total bUdgeted~eve~ues.

i

In relation to the first quart~0~~ Idvel of operations the following is
noteworthy: '1,

$ 338
3,158

56
- ~::~::: ~~~:i ~~:~ ::~'L;H~n~ardmiSSion

Average Total Cost per Clinj.c: Visit

- Many of the new positions at? programs scheduled to
start during the first quarij~r have not yet been
implemented. The result is,lto have reduced operating
expenses by approximately $'09,000 below what was
anticipated. Patient reven'es are also reduced as
a result of these decis~ons Iby approximately $31,000.

- During the first three monts of the 1977-78 fiscal
year the balance in ac~~unt receivable has increased
by $1,718,000 to a total of '17,349,000. The increase
in patient receivables "ara leIs the projected increase
in patient revenues bra ght about by the July 1, 1977
rate increase. The bal nce as of September 30, 1977
represents 83.6 days of rev nue outstanding, up only
0.7 days from the June O~ 977 total of 82.9 days.

6/30/77

$ 314
2,902

55

Two major remodeling pr jec
the first quarter. The M~y
Mayo Air Conditioning P oje
capitalized at a cost 0 $3
be added to the Buildip an
Their addition will ada app
to depreciation expens~

Given the:JVerall position ofl he
the financial objectives of th 19
if the patient census does no~ dec
howevr:-':, c,~m not permit expend tur
The ch,ll,e"" for the re~indr of

s were capitalized dur~ng

Nutrition Project and the
t (6th and 7th floors} were
000,585. These costs "~crill

BuilJing Servicea accounts.
oxim;~i.:ely $153,0(\0 ':-'.'!flu<:l.i.ly

ospital at the snd of the first quarter,
7-78 fiscal year Can still be achieved
ine below its currJnt rate. 'l1anagement
s to grow beyond their current levels.
this fiscal year will bi to live within

I



}jo'ird
,'''i'obc

ce

the pr'?;J ~rJ;: -·-ate structure in the face 0.' a dl1.C!::d ::::ensus. This
will reqDi e the elimination ofexp~ndit~reslannedduring the
budget process of $690,000 to meet our cash flow objectives and
to further offset expenditures upo start up of new programs.
In order. to achieve these goa~s, m ~agement js currently reviewing
the pro~uctivity changes whic hav occurred to define the level
of expelditure reduction whic wil be necessary to achieve our
financil objectives within t e pr Jected 1977-78 revenue base.

tkr

!

II!~"'I' '1!'II~I!"
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UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA HOSPITALS AND CLINICS
INPATIENT CENSUS DATA BY MAJOR CATEGORY

YTD 9/30/77

(

Actual Average Actual Average Actual
Available Budgeted Patient Daily Budgeted Number of Length Budgeted Percent

Beds Days Days ~Census Admissions Admissions of Stay Occupancy Occupancy

Medical/Surgical 452 32,552 31,470 342.1 3,852 3,618 6.3 78.3 75.7

Pediatrics 100 6,198 5,839 63.5 820 756 6.7 67.4 63.5

Maternity 35 1,949 2,032 22.1 412 408 4.7 60.5 63.1

Psychiatry 68 4,036 3,827 41.6 103 97 30.6 •• 64.5 61. 2

Rehabilitation 40 2,252 2,394 26.0 74 68 21. 3 61. 2 65.1
~----- -

~ Sl'etiaI~"Care~~lts 79 5,474 s;nz 57.7 417 -408 ---h-O--~----+'j. 3 73.1
-~

~----Cl1ntcalResearch 11 788 482 S. z=== ====rso 134 3.4 77.9 47~6

Total 785 53,249 51,356 558.2 5,828 5,489 9.3 73.7 71. 4
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UNIVERSITY OF ~tNNE$OTA HOSPITALS

STATEMENT IQF O~ERATIONS

FOR PERIOD JUL~ 1, 1~~7 1

1
SEPTEMBER 30, 1977

Gross Patient Cha ges

Deductions from C arges

Other Operating R venue

Total Revenue rom Operations

Expenditures
Salaries
Fringe Benefit
Contract Compe sation
Med Supplies, rugs, Blood
Campus Admin E~pense

Depreciation
General Supp1i~s & Expense

Total Expenditures

Revenue Over/(Under) Expense

Variance
Over/(Under) Variance

Budete Actual Budget %

$19,4a5'~51 $19,095,838 $(389,413) (2.0)

1 1,220,047 24,9211,195,~26 2.1
I

353'f2 304,314 (48,711) (13.8)

$18,643,50 $18,180,105 $(463,045) (2.5)

$10,1;50, $10,295,633 $ [44,738 1.4
1,815, 1,807,492 (8,289) (.5)
1,~27, 1,723,225 (4,264) .2
2,743, 2,412,889 ("30,986) (12.1)

~56, 856,986 -0-
~69, 470,523 837 .2

3,106, 2,840,609 (266,321) 8.6
$20,an, $20,407,357 $(464,285) 2.2

$(2,228, 2) $(2,227,252) $ 1,240 .1

Non-Operating Revenue
Appropriations/Univ Support $
Accrued Interest Income
Shared Services

Total Non-Oper Rev $

2,154, 8 $
211,41 3

I

...0-
2,365, 1 $

Revenue Over/(Under) Expenses $ 137, 9 $

2,154,388 -0-
211,453 -0-
-0- -0-

2,365,841 -0-

138,589 $ 1,240 (1)

(1) Variance equals .01% of Total

I
!
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UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA HOSPITALS
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

JULY 1, 1977 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 1977

(

UNRESTRICTED FUNDS
Beginning Balance

Net Income
Excess of Revenue over Expense
Accrued Board Designated Interest Income
Accrued Approp Interest Income
Depreciation Expense
Loss on Sale/Disposal of Assets

c.'Lq~~l.UnJ"l!~~r.J(:!eg.Jl1~()III!L.
Less Expenses

Unrealized Appropriation Revenue
Campus Support: G&A

K/E Utilities
Transfers to Plant

Major Building Projects (Hosp Only)
Capital Expenditures
Capital Encumbrance Change
Equip, Remodel & Other Adjust
Increase in Restrict. Fund
Commitment to Plant

Transfers to/from Shared Bldg Proj
Transfers to Fund Deprec at Price Level

RESTRICTED FUNDS
Beginning Balance
Net Income

Gifts
Accrued Interest Income
Misc Expenses
Charity Expenses

Total Restricted Net Income
Increase/(Decrease) in Commitment to Plant
Contribution to CUIICC
Prior Period Adj

Operating
Fund

$11,354,600

400,872

1,444

5,883,507
856,986

13,749

(388,111)
(356,920)

(79,309)

(644,436)
$17,042,382

Board-Designated
Fund

$15,312,850

158,795
52,658

(101,697)

5

(236,492)
644,436

$15,830,555

Gift

$663,372

30,820

(11,786)

(2,163)

(118,725)
$561,518

Plant
Fund

$25,835,843"

(470,523)
(4,657)

101,697
388,111
356,920

(365,478)

2,052

$25,843,965

Endowment

$7,919,256

87,824

112
(2,364)

$8,004,828

Total

$8,582,628

106,858
(2,051)
(2,364)

(118,725)
$8,566,346

Total
Unrestricted

Funds

$52,503,293

138,589
5,883,507

856,986
13,749

(444,782)

2,052
(236,492)

$58,716,902
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ASSETS

UNRESTRICTED FUNDS

9/30/77

r

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA HOSPITALS
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

SEPTEMBER 30, 1977

6/30/77
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

UNRESTRICTED FUNDS

9/30/77

(

6/30/77

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Investments
Patient Receivables Less
Allowance for Unco11ectab1e
Accounts

Contractual Adjustments Receivable
from Third Party Payor
Reimbursement Programs

Other Receivab1e~

Inventories of Drugs and Supplies
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

BOARD DESIGNATED ASSETS
Cash & Short Term Investments
Interest Receivable
Long Term Investments

TOTAL BOARD DESIGNATED ASSETS

PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Cash & Investments for Construction
Construction in Progress
Buildings and Improvements
Equipment

Less Allowance for Depreciation

TOTAL UNRESTRICTED FUNDS

RESTRICTED FUNDS
Cash and Investments-Current Acct
Cash and Investments-Prin. Acct

TOTAL RESTRICTED FUNDS

$ 7,405,062

14,584,813

462,149
-----nz.-;058--
2,211,166

$24,977,848

$ 3,519,106
211,451

12,100,000
$15,830,557

$ 1,708,129
2,419,765

28,992,618
12,798,334

$45,918,846
(20,074,886)
$25,843,960

$66,652,365

$ 561,518
8,004,828

$ 8,566,346

$75,218,711

$ 483,132

13,131,064

464,382 ..
c f89,143----

2,211,158
$16,478,879

$ 3,087,085
125,764

12,100,001
$15,312,850

$ 1,569,028
5,223,257

26,259,063
12,430,280

$45,481,628
(19,645,785)
$25,835,843

$57,627,572

$ 663,372
7,919,256

$ 8,582,628

$66,210,200

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade Accounts Payable
Insurance Payable
Accrued Salaries and Wages

Payable
Accrued Vacation Payable
Accrued Professional Fees and

__c~~XhJ1.~;i.c.taJH'CoIIIP.ensaU01b .
Contracts Payable

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCES
Operating Funds
Board Designated Funds
Plant Funds

TOTAL UNRESTRICTED FUNDS

RESTRICTED FUNDS
Gift Funds
Endowment Funds

TOTAL RESTRICTED FUNDS

$ 882,417
1,122,584

2,480,561
2,068,086

-~"~~n,Wif.
749~1

$ 7,935,463

$17,042 ,382
15,830,555
25,843,965

$58,716,902

$66,652,365

$ 561,518
8,004,828

$ 8,566,346

$75,218,711

$ 617,867
723,700

1,258,195
2,021,722

_~~c---,-,--~

$ 5,124,279

$11,354,600
15,312,850
25,835,843

$52,503,293

$57,627,572

$ 663,372
7,919,256

$ 8,582,628

$66,210,200



Minutes
Finance Committee

University of Minnesota Hospitals and Clinics
October 19, 1977

Present: Stanley Holmquist, Chairman
John Quistgard, Vice Chairman
David Cost
Seymour Levitt, M.D.
Dave Preston
John Westerman
Dan Notto

Absent:

Staff :

Guests:

David Brown, M.D.
Don Brown
Al France
Debbie Gruye

Nels Larson
Cliff Fearing
Don Van Hulzen

Harry Atwood

II. September YTn Financial Reports

The meeting of the Finance Committee of the Board of Governors was called to

order by Chairman Holmquist at 10:10 a.m., in the K/E Conference Room.

Chairman Holmquist recognized the presence of Mr. Dan Notto, the new Board member

and welcomed him to the committee.

I. Approval of the September 21, 1977 Meeting Minutes

Mr. Quistgard moved that the minutes of the last meeting be approved. Mr. Cost

seconded the motion and it was passed.

,

I
Mr. Fearing began the review by referr~ng to the Controllers Report and

!
pointing out that there has been a slight change in the census/patient

,

charge statistics for the third month ~f the first quarter of our fiscal

year. Occupancy in September was close~ to projections showing a gradual

improvement in both the routine and anc~llary revenue variances. In reviewing

page 2 of the Controllers Report, Mr. Fearing noted that the average total

cost per patient day for the first quarter was $338 compared to $314 as

Iii
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of June 30 or a 7.6% increase. The average total cost per admission

was $3,158 vs $2,902 or an 8.8% increase and total cost per clinic visit

only increased 1.8% primarily due to some changes in allocation methods

but also due to the increase in outpatient activity. He also stated that

there are new programs which have not been implemented and are netting out

at about $78,000 which we haven't spent. Our accounts receivable have gone

up $1,700,000 to 83.6 revenue days ot up .7 of a day from June 30, 1976.

This is a historically standard increase over the first quarter primarily

because of the rate increase taking. effect. Major remodeling projects

completed during the quarter were the Mayo nutrition project and Mayo air

conditioning project and we capitalized $3 million or $153,000 annual

depreciation. Mr. Fearing noted that if our expenses remain fairly constant,

even at the current census level, we should be able to achieve our original

financial objectives if we get the planned $690,000 out of our operating

budget this year.

Next in referring to the Statement of Operations, Mr. Fearing pointed out

that patient charges are 3.9% under budget which compares to a 3.6% variance

in patient days. The ancillary charges showed a dramatic improvement both

on a per admission basis and on a per patient day basis in the month of

September and we are now .6% under budget for patient charges through the

first quarter compared to 1.6% at the end of August. The professional fees

show the same basic trends which is due to a higher utilization of ancillary

services as admissions continue to be below our projected levels. Our over

all gross charges are 2% under budget compared to 2.7% or a .7% improvement

over the YTD August report. Mr. Fearing next noted that the Deductions from

Revenue don't show any major changes from the August statements although Lab

Medicine utilization of special accounts continues to be down which is why

we see a continued 13% variance in Billing Adjustments and Employee Benefits.

The other major variance, Other Contract Adjustments, is in variance because
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the number of transplants that have been done are significantly over

projections and because of a higher Indian Health Service utilization.

In the area of Other Operating Revenue, Mr. Fearing noted that the only

significant items are the Food Services revenue which is explained by the

closing of the Powell Hall Cafeteria for the three months, July through

September. That variance will be diminishing throughout the rest of the

year. Powell Hall Motel normally rUns a low occupancy in the summer and

that variance should also decline far the remainder of the year. The

Departmental Non-Patient Revenue deviation is primarily due to the Radiology

Department falling behind in recovering on their silver sales. In the

Expenditure category, Mr. Fearing pdinted out that salaries continue to

run over budget at $144,000 or 1.4% ~hich is of some concern to us due to

the lower occupancy levels we have Qeen running. Fringe benefits are down

basically because our Blue Cross contracts do not go into effect until

October l. Physician Compensation which was 8+% under budget as of the end
!

I

of August is now only .5% under budgjet primarily because of the dramatic

change in ancillary service charges per patient day. Overall salaries and

contract compensation are 1% over budget as compared to only .1% over budget

as of the end of August. Raw Food is down because patients days are down

and the cafeteria in Powell Hall is closed for the summer. The primary

reason for Drugs being under budget is the non-implementation of the piggy-

back drug system which was approved last year but which has not been implemented

yet. The entire variance of 24% in Blood & Blood Derivatives is made up of

blood derivatives related to the Hempphilia Program budgeted at a higher

level than experienced YTD. Utiliz~~ion in Medical Supplies did not recover

in the month of September and the downward favorable variance in medical

supplies expense is offset by an unfavorable variance in ancillary revenue.

Utilities variance has diminished 5% since last month primarily because we

are now getting into the heating season. Under Rental Expense both the

computer and peripheral equipment wete budgeted for a full year's implementation
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but have not been brought on board yet. The variance in Communications is

due to the Mossman Paging System which has not yet been purchased. Basically

the variance in General Supplies and Expense is due to consulting fees for

OAD staffing analysis, for the architect selection and K/E development, and

the E&E consulting fee for the financial feasibility study which are all being

delayed because of the delay in the K/E project. The total variance in

expenditures of 2.2% offsets the 2.5% overall reduction in total revenue

from operations and exceeds the gross 'charge variance of 2%. Mr. Fearing

next pointed out that overall we budgeted $137,000 net revenues for the first

three months and we are at $138,000, ~ very significant variance overall as

far as our operating statements are concerned.

I I I. Census Data

In referring to the Inpatient Census Data by Major Category report, Mr. Fearing

brought to the Committee's attention tihe fact that the trend in inpatient

census data by major category is the overall trend within major categories

of service in the hospital. Most services are down with the exception of

OB and Rehab which are up about 4%. Overall we are down about 2.3% in our

occupancy as of the end of September ~ich corresponds fairly close to our

overall hospital position.

IV. Cash Flow

In reviewing the cash flow statement, .Mr. Fearing noted that YTD figures

indicated a $541,000 increase in working capital with a net cash of $1.5

million. We are in a plus working capital position primarily made up of an
I

increase in accounts receivable. In ~egard to the balance sheet, Mr. Fearing

pointed out that cash in investments showed a significant change from $483,000

at the end of last fiscal year to $7,400,000 at 9/30 position. This is made

up of $1.5 million cash flow and $5,800,000 of advanced funding from the

Legislature in the special appropriations area.

I'
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V. Bad Debts

Mr. Fearing mentioned that at last month's meeting a bad debt summary for

the year 1976-77 was asked for. He provided the cover memo to Dr. French

and Mr. Brown requesting the approval of the Board of Regents on write offs.

VI. Projected Year End Statements

In regard to Item #3 on the agenda, Projected Year End Statements, Mr. Fearing

informed the committee that there have been significant problems with our

computer system so the projected statements were not available for this

meeting, but he would have them for the next meeting.

VII. Other

In discussions in regard to the Citizens League Report and an editorial entitled,

"Coming to Grips with Hospital Costs" in the Minneapolis Tribune of October 19,

1977, Mr. Van Hulzen pointed out that the weakness of the report was the lack

of clear discussion of what assumptions were being made and very clearly one

assumption that is being made is that the style of medical practice will change

to be more like that in Seattle. In other words, the average length of stay

in this area for each admission will drop considerably. He stated that 85%

of the difference in general medical/surgical care between here and Seattle

can be explained simply by the difference in the average length of stay.

The other assumption is that there are many elective admissions to hospitals

that can be qued up and this was not pointed out in the report. A number of

patients could be treated successfully on an outpatient basis, but are being

admitted. That also changes medical practice and what people expect, and

health care treatment at home is not an expectation of people in Minnesota.

Dr. Levitt stated that because we are a special type of institution, our costs

are going to be higher and the Board should be getting this across to the

Metro Health Board and to the press. Mr. Westerman pointed out that Mr. Baker

will take up the public response question at the afternoon meeting starting

with the reaction to the Citizens League and will be trying to engage
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Mr. Atwood and other Board members to begin shaping the system. He also

stated that this strategy would be introduced into the France Committee this

afternoon. The Metro Health Board is demanding a long range plan as of

January 1, 1978. The France Committee will go through a process of re-evaluation

of mission and draw up programs and goals to emphasize the public nature of

the hospital.

Mr. Van Hulzen asked for the Finance Committee's approval in upgrading the

University Hospitals computer system. He stated that if the project is approved,

it will require an outlay of $1,053,000. The decision has been made that the

best way to purchase the system is through installment payments. This is a

3 phase program of $5,000,000 over several years to have the complete

configuration in place. Mr. Van Hulzen also stated that if the project is

approved, an application for a waiver ,in the certificate of need process will

be initiated since patient care activ~ty will not be directly affected.

Chairman Holmquist mentioned that the committee had already given approval

and in the afternoon Board meeting, he would indicate that the Finance

Committee had been briefed and is awarfe of this expenditure.

In regard to legal problems, Mr. Diehll stated that the two areas of signi

ficance are malpractice and GAMC eligibility. He mentioned that there are

no new malpractice lawsuits, but we are involved in some formal claims and

a continuing flow of business. Mt. Atwood stated that even though the

captive insurance is in place, there has been no material change in the

malpractice situation. He said that hopefully within three to five years

it will be demonstrated that it doesn't take $4 or $5 million a year to

finance this kind of coverage and will, therefore, be reflected in rate

reductions or some kind of rebate. Mr. Fearing mentioned that there was

a renegotiation of last year's minimum premium from $1,700,000 down to
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$800,000, however, that didn't do anything to the base contribution so

dollar for dollar, payments would be made by the Hospital and University

for all claims incurred. He added that if we don't incur any claims over

a three year period, we save $900,000 but to the extent we incur claims we

don't save anything so the $4 million must remain in escrow until February,

1981. Mr. Diehl commented that the physicians part is still in the same

status. He also noted that we continue to experience confusion or disagree-

ment with the claims investigation people. One possible solution is that

the head of the claims for INA has been hired by Alexander & Alexander so

we may deal with them exclusively. Mr. Holmquist stated that Vice President

Brown had been contacted to meet with the committee in November to discuss

the malpractice topic.

Mr. Diehl pointed out that starting in June, the DPW began declaring

ineligible patients who are otherwise qualified for GAMC if they selected

University Hospitals as a provider. A law of 1976 assured public assistance

recipients freedom of choice of provider. The DPW felt that UH Papers Program

should be exhausted before GAMC is used. If this decision stands, it would

short us about $1 million. We have been disputing this and the Welfare

Department has taken the same position with the Dental School and CUHCC.

We have met with the Attorney General representing the Welfare Department

and others but so far there has been a significant lack of response.

There being no further business, Chairman Holmquist adjourned the Finance

Committee meeting at 12:05 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

.. -'; -,.- "'"t'···-':/" I/./
/~~
Teresa Roseck
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